City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Wednesday, February 17, 2021
5:00 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

Maurice D. Davis, Chairperson, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Kate Fields, Ward 4 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6 Monica Galloway, Ward 7
Allan Griggs, Ward 8 Eva Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy City Clerk




LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - FinLI February 17, 2021

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTROIIC PUBLIC MEETING

AMENDED PUBLIC NOTICE
In Accordance with the Newly Revised Open Meetings Act
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRC?NIC PUBLIC MEETING

On Friday, Qctober 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC) issued an order declaring
the Emergency Powers of Govemor (EPG) Act as an unconsiitutional delegation of
legislative authority, which was the primary authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her
COVID-19 related executive orders. Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that he
MSC clarify that their order does not go into effect until October 30, 2020. On Monday
October 12, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court rejected Governor Whitmer's request to
delay the effect of its decision to strike down the EPG. On Tuesday, October 13, 2020,
Senate Bill 1108 passed, amending the Open Mestings Act to allow municipalities to hold
electronic meetings before January 1, 2021 and retroactive fo March 18, 2020. On Friday,
October 16, 2020, Governor Whitrer signed into law Senate Bilf 1108 amending the Open
Meetings Act. On November 15, an order from the Michigan Department of Health and
Human Services (DHHS) prohibits gatherings at non-residential venues beginning
November 18. Therefore, pursuant to the amended Open Meetings Act and the DHHS
order, the following meeting is scheduled electronically:

Flint City Council Committee Meetings
(Finance, Governmental Operations, Legislative & Grants)
Wednesday, February 17, 2021, at 5 p.m.

The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live stream at

hitps:/fwww.youtube com/watch ?v=fRD813YMmIQ or through Start Meeting Solution by

dialing (617} 944-8177.

1. In order fo speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of each meeting by telephone,

participants will also call (617) 944-8177:

a. All callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of each agenda;

b.  Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City

Council ON ANY SUBJECT:

c. Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed two

(2) minutes for public speaking during each meeting;

d. The speaker will be returned to mute affer the 2 minutes have expired;

e. After the telephonic public speakers for the last committee meefing are completed,

emailed public comments will be read by the City Clerk. All emailed public comments will be

timed for 2 minutes;

f.  Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rule 7.1 VHi), there will only be one

speaking opportunity per speaker per meeting.

Consequently, public participants who call in and speak during the public speaking period of

the meetings WILL NOT have written comments as submitted read b y the City Clerk.

2. The public may send public comments by email to
CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com no later than 10 minufes prior to the meeting start

time of 5 p.m.

2. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the above-mentionad means

or by emailing a request for an accommodation to CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com,

with the subject line Request for Accormnmodation, or by contacting the City Clerk af (810)

766-7418 to request accommodation - including but not limited to interpreters.

If there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at

(810) 766-7418.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Prinfed on 2/12/2021



LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final February 17, 2021

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

Pursuant to the newly revised épen Meetings Act, each Councii member shall state that
they are attending the meetingiremotely and shall state where he or she is physically
located (county or cily and statp).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810} 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@cityoffiint.com; Santino Guerra -
sguerra@cityofflint.com; Kate Fields - kfields@cityoffiint.com; Jerri Winfrey-Carter -
iwinfrey-carter@cityofflint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810) 631-7463; Monica Galloway -
mgalloway@cityoffiint.com; Allan Griggs - agriggs@cityofflint.com; Eva Worthing -
eworthing@cityofflint.com.

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

All boards and commissions must adhere to ail laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bill 1108, as passed on October 13, 2020, and signed into law on October 16, 2020,

PUBLIC SPEAKING

COUNCIL RESPONSE

RESOLUTIONS

200493

Approval/lEmergency Amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the attached amendments
to the [Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council), for 60 days, with
immediate effect.

ORDINANCES

210044

210045

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article | (In General)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article |, (in General), of the Code of
the City of Flint by repealing said Article and adopting Article | (Title, Purpose and
Scope). [NOTE: This Chapter shall be known as the "Zoning Ordinance" of the City
of Flint.}

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Articie 11 (A-1 Single-Family Low-Density District)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article 1, (A-1 Single-Family
Low-Density District), of the Code of the City of Flint by repealing said Article and
adopting Article Il (Mapped Zone Districts).

City of Flimt, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 2/12/2021




LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final February|17, 2021

210046

210047

210048

210049

210085

Ordinance/Chapier 50 (Zoning)/Article 1l (A-2 Single-Family Medium Density
District)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article IlI, (A-2 Single-Family Medium
Density District), jof the Code of the City of Fiint by repealing said Article and
adopting Article Il (Residential Zone Districts).

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article IV (B Two-Family District)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article IV, (B Two-Family District), of
the Code of the City of Flint by repealing said Article and adopting Article IV
(Commercial Zone Districts).

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article V (C-1 Muiltifamily Walk-Up Apartment
District)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article V, (C-1 Multifamily Walk-Up
Apartment District), of the Code of the City of Flint by repealing said Article and
adopting Article V (Employment Zone Districts).

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article VI (C-2 Multifamily High-Density Apartment
District)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article VI, (C-2 Muitifamily
High-Density Apartment District), of the Code of the City of Flint by repealing said
Article and adopting Article VI (Institutional/Innovation Zoned Districts).

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing)/Article Il
(Assessments)/Amendment of Sections 18-7, 18-8, 18-9 and 18-10

An ordinance to amend the Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 18
(Taxation; Funds; Purchasing), Article | (Assessments), by amending Section 18-7
(Special Assessment Relief Board Created; Membership), by amending Section
18-8 (Same -- Investigation of Requests for Relief; Report and Recommendation),
by amending Section 18-9 (Award of Relief from Assessments), and by amending
Section 18-10 (Payment of Special Assessment by City; Taking of Mortgage and
Note to Assure Repayment to City).

DISCUSSION ITEMS

200500

Council Review/Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (RGMC)

Per the "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council”, the Flint City Council shall
review the "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council" (RGMC). [NOTE: RGMC
Rule No. 33.1 states that, "Every December, the City Council shall place an item on
the Special Affairs Committee agenda for review of these rules." Because Speciai
Affairs meetings are suspended indefinitely due to health concerns, it has been
added to this agenda.] [INOTE: The "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council”

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 2/12/2021



LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final February 17, 2021

were originally adopted by the City Council on May 10, 1976, with a 1st
Amendment adopted May 24, 2010, a 2nd Amendment adopted on April 27, 2015,
and a|3rd Amendment adopted June 12, 2017.]

OUTSTANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS
AIZ)JOURI\EMEN'I\,l

City of Flint, Michigan Page 5 Printed on 2/12/2021



-.:.”. . I - ]
e 233 PRESENTED:
_;1855.5)
Doy w07 .~ PRESENTED:
~‘03‘/./...r"
2

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EMERGENCY AMENDMENT TO COUNCIL RULES
BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted its last version of Rulings Governing Meetings of the
Council ("Council Rules") on June 12, 2017, and that City Council's annual review of Council
Rules takes place every December during the Special Affairs Committee agenda; and

WHEREAS, it has been impractical for City Council to hold Council Committee meetings
during the COVID-19 Pandemic since it was deemed an unnecessary hardship to the City
Council staff and put their health safety at risk; and

WHEREAS, it has been over three years since the previous amendment of City Council rules:
and

WHEREAS, on October 9, 2019, the Rules Committee approved various amendments to the
Council Rules, as proposed in the attached version of the Council Rules; and

WHEREAS, to have productive meetings during this pandemic it is of utmost importance to
have the Council Rules include those amendments, on an emergency basis pursuant to Flint City
Charter Section 1-801(H), for a period of 60 days.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council approves the attached
amendments to the City Council rules for 60 days, with immediate effect.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, City Council President

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer



]

|
! RULES GOVERNING MEETINGS OF ‘I[HE COUNCIL
f ;
GENERAL | ;

PREAMBLE
OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)

RULE 1 PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
2 SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

ORGANIZATION #1

RULE 3 COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS
4 APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES

ORGANIZATION #2

5 TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS
6 AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL; AGENDAS FOR
COMMITTEE MEETINGS

7 ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

ORGANIZATION #3

EXECUTIVE OR CLOSED SESSIONS

ACTION BY COUNCIL

RULE 8 FORM OF ACTION; DIVISION OF QUESTION
9 VOTING; VOTING - ABSTAINING VOTES
10 INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

MOTIONS #1

RULE11  CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS
12 SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS
13 MOTION TO ADJOURN
14  MOTION TO RECESS
15 MOTION TO POSTPONE TEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)
16 MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL
THE QUESTION)
17 MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE

Page-1.-o0f 22



| i ’
I
[ MOTIONS 2 !

18 MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY ‘ j
19 MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)
20 MOTION TO AMEND

21 MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY
22 MOTION TO RECONSIDER

23 MOTION TO RESCIND

24 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION

MOTIONS #3

25  INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - POINT OF ORDER
26  INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - POINT OF INFORMATION

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER

RULE 27  MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE
28 RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE
29 PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

RULE 30 GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT
31 ETHICS
32 DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

RULE 33 ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Page -2 - of 22




| | ]
H

'GENERAL

;
PREAMBLE

These are rules governing the orderly conduct of Flint City Council meetings in accordance
with Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised (1970 Major Revision) and certain laws.

OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)

City Council meetings are subject to the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, MCL
15.261 through 15.275,

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)

All documents (i.e. agendas, minutes, attachments, transcripts, recordings) are subject to
FOIA, unless subject to exemptions rule in FOIA.

PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Rule1.1 All matters of procedure not covered specifically by Council Rules, Federal,
State, or Local law, shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order Newly
Revised (1970 Major Revision). If a conflict arises between Council Rules and
Robert’s Rules of Order, Council Rules take precedence,

1.2 The President or Chair (Presiding Officer) SHALL (is required to) decide all
questions arising under these rules and general parliamentary practice,
subject to appeal. While on all questions of order, and of interpretation of
the rules, and of priority of business, it is the DUTY of the Chairman to first
decide the question, it is the privilege of any member to “appeal from the
decision.” If the appeal is seconded, the Chairman states his decision, and
that it has been appealed from, and then states the question thus: “Shall the
decision of the Chair stand as the judgment of Council?” The Chairman can
then, without leaving the chair, state the reasons for his decision, after which
it is open to debate. No member is allowed to speak more than once except
the presiding officer who may answer arguments against the decision or give
additional reasons by speaking a second time at the close of debate, A
majority or tie vote of the Councilmembers-elect sustains the decision of the

chair. The appeal shall be determined by a majority of the Councilpersons-
elect.

1.3 City Council can appoint a person of their choosing to be the Parliamentary
Authority, but any Council member may make reference to either City
Page -3 -0f22



Rule 2.1

22

H

. l
Council Rules, which take precedence over Robert's Rules, or reference to
Robert's Rules ‘vhen the issue is not covered in City Council Rules;

SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

The rules may be suspended on the vote of two-thirds of the Councilpersons-
elect.

The rules may be amended in accordance with Section 1-801 of the Flint City
Charter.

ORGANIZATION #1

Rule 3.1

3.2

Rule 4.1

4.2

43

COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS

The Council shall have a President and a Vice-President, each chosen by a

majority of the Councilpersons-elect for a one year term which shall end on
the second Monday in November,

The President shall preside at the meetings of the Council and, in the absence
of the President, the Vice-President shall preside. If both the President and
Vice-President are absent, a Chairperson from a Council Committee shall
preside in the following order: Finance, Governmental Operations,
Legislative, Grants.

COMMITTEES

The President, unless otherwise directed by the Council, shall appoint all
committee chairs and vice-chairs for a one-year term which shall end on the
second Monday in November.

The standing committees of the Council are Finance, Governmental
Operations, Legislative, Grants, And Special Affairs. The Council President
may determine in which order they are addressed.

Finance Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to
City finances (e.g. spending, revenue, contracts, fees, budgets, audits, etc.),
Finance Committee shall meet at 5:00 pm on the Wednesdays a week before
regular Council meetings. [Note - see Rule 6.8A]

Page -4-0f22



4.4

4.5

4.6

47

4.8

4.9

; f |

l

!
Legislative Committee - Business conducted consists of 21l matters relating to
City 1égislatior1 (e ordinance}s, policies, etc.). Legi;lati‘Jie Committee shall
meet after Finance Committee. [Note - see Rule 6.8B] | '

Governmental Operations Committee - Business conducted consists of all
matters relating to governmental function (e.g- multi-member bodies,
policies and procedures, matters related to City government and City
departments, etc.). Governmental Operations Committee shall meet after
Legislative Committee. [Note - see Rule 6.8C]

Grants Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to
City grant programs and grant awards (e-g- applying for grants, accepting
and monitoring of grants, federal and state grant monies, and local grant
doliars, etc.). Grants Committee shall meet after Governmental Operations
Committee. [Note - see Rule 6.8D)]

Special Affairs Committee - Reserved for any standing committee agenda
item needing additional discussion or information, as well as for any
emergency agenda submission. Special Affairs Committee shall meet at 4:30
p-m. right before regular Council meetings on the 2nd and 4th Mondays of
the month. [Note - see Rule 6.8E]

All standing committees of Council shall be comprised of all members of
Council who are not under disciplinary actions/restrictions.

The President, at his/her own discretion, may create ad hoc committees and
shall appoint these committees’ chairs and members. The President shall
determine the number of Council members comprising these committees.

ORGANIZATION #2

Rule 5.1

52

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS
All meetings of the City Council and all committees of the Council shall take
place in the Council Chambers on the third floor of City Hall or at such other
places as the Council may determine.
The regular meeting of the City Council is 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth

Monday of every month.

Page - 5 - of 22




53 !

54

5.5

Rule 6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

|
The Flint City Council may schedule other committee meetings as deented
necessary. I ;

In the event of a call for a special meeting or a éhange in the time or place of
a meeting, the Clerk shall be notified and shall see that each Councilperson
and the public are informed as is required by the Open Meetings Act.

The Mayor shall be notified of all meetings of the City Council.
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

Matters shall be placed on the agenda of any meeting of the City Council by
action of the Council President or any presiding Chair of any committee of
the Council, or at the request of the Mayor or Clerk, prior to the start of the
meeting. After roll call, the presiding officer shall ask for “any additions or
changes to the agenda”. Agenda changes or additions need to be approved
by the presiding officer.

Any agenda matters that require official Council action at the meeting for
final adoption (i.e,, resolutions, budget amendments, grant acceptances, etc.)
must be accompanied by the appropriate documentation such as staff review
reports, etc., and must be signed by the required signatories.

The deadline for contacting staff for the purpose of adding matters to an
agenda shall be by 12:00 pm (noon) on Thursdays.

City Council agendas for regular and standing committees shall normally be
available to Councilpersons on the Friday before the meeting,

The presiding officer shall chose a person to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
Opening Ceremonies will consist of Pledge of Allegiance, a short prayer or
blessing, and may include requests for moments of silence for deceased or
ailing individuals.

Spiritual leaders (of many faiths) will be invited and scheduled to offer a
short prayer after the Pledge of Allegiance. The City Clerk will be

responsible for making these arrangements.

AGENDAS FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Page -6 - of 22



6.8

6.8a

6.8b

6.8¢

6.8d

6.8e

6.9

Rule 7.1

" Items denoted with ** will only appear on a comr!nittee agenda if necessary.
- If there is rio such matter to be addredsed, then it will not appear on the

- agenda.

Finance Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session [Executive Session],
public comment, **Special Order, Resolutions, Discussion Items,
Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Legislative Comuittee Agenda - Roll Call, Public Comment, *Resolutions,
Ordinances, Discussion Items, Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Governmental Operations Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Public Comment,
**Special Order, **Licenses, Resolutions, Appointments, Discussion Items,
Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Grants Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Public Comment, Resolutions,
Discussion Items, Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Special Affairs Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session [Executive Session],
Public Comment, **Special Order, Resolutions, Appointments, Ordinances,
Discussion Items, Additional Council Discussion, Adjournment

Rules 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 and 6.4 concerning regular Council meetings also apply
here to Comunittee meetings. Section 31.12 of the Disorderly Persons
Ordinance applies to all committee meetings.

ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

The order of business at Regular Meetings of the City Council shall be as
follows:
I Call to Order, Roll Call and opening ceremonies
I Reading of Disorderly Persons Section
(Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in
violation of Flint City Code Section 31-1 0, Disorderly Conduct,
Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents
the peaceful and orderly conduct of any meeting will be given
one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting, that
individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed
from meetings.)
Il Request for Changes and/or Additions to Agenda
(Council shall vote to adopt any amended agenda.)
Page -7-of 22




v

Vi

Vil

Vill
IX

XI
X1
X

Presentation o!f Minutes

(Council shallivote to accept minutes.)
Special Orders

(Any Councilf)erson may request permission for a Special
Order, but it must first be approved by both the Council
President, and Committee Chair if during a Committee
meeting.)

Public Hearings

(Council members may not speak during Public Hearings, nor
may they make response comments to speakers. Public
Hearing speakers are limited to a total of three [3] minutes.)
Public Speaking

(Three [3] minutes per speaker. Only one speaking
opportunity per speaker. Numbered slips will be provided
prior to the start of a meeting to those wishing to speak during
this agenda item. No additional speakers or slips will be
accepted after the meeting begins. Speakers may not allocate
or “donate” their allotted time to another person. Council
members may not speak during public speaking, nor may they
make response comments to speakers. Council members may
use their five [5] minutes for final comments to address any
issues that have been addressed by public speakers.)

Petitions and Unofficial Communications

Official Communications - From Mayor and Other

City Officials

Additional Communications

Appointments

Licenses

Resolutions

(A Council member who desires to speak in debate must obtain
the floor by being recognized by the presiding Chair. In the
debate, each member has the right to speak twice [for a
maximum of five (5) minutes] on the same question on the
same day, but cannot make a second speech on the same
question so long as any member who has not spoken on that
question desires the floor. A member who has spoken twice on
a particular question on the same day has exhausted his/her right
to debate that question for that day. A timer will be utilized. No
“banking” of time or division of time for future use is allowed.

Council members may request to ask questions of
Administrative staff, etc. During debate on any agenda item.,
Page-8-0f 22



|
GueL speaker time allowed shall be determined by theg
presjding Chairjand is not cdnsidered to be part of the limited
debate time allocated to council members. o
XIV  Liquor Licenses
XV Introduction and First Reading of Ordinances
XVI  Second Reading and Enactment of Ordinances
XVII Additional Discussion Jtems
XVIHI Final Council Comments

X1V Adjournment

ORGANIZATION #3

EXECUTIVE OR CLOSED SESSIONS

(Refer to Open Meetings Act [OMA], Public Act 267 Of 1976, MCL 15.261 through 15.275,
and The OMA Handbook By AG Bill Schuette.)

7.2

The Open Meetings Act provides exemptions to the rule that government
body meetings must be open to the public.

Meeting in closed session ~ a public body may meet in a closed session only
for one or more of the permitted purposes specified in Section 8 of the OMA.

The limited purposes include, among others;

(1) To consider the dismissal, suspension, or disciplining of, or to hear
complaints or charges brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel
evaluation of, a public officer, employee, staff member, or individual agent,
if the named person requests a closed hearing.

(2) For strategy and negotiation sessions connected with the
negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party
requests a closed hearing.

(3) To consider the purchase or lease of real property up to the time an
option to purchase or lease that real property is obtained.

(4) To consult with its attorney regarding trial or settlement strategy
in connection with specific pending litigation, but only if an open meeting
would have a detrimental financial effect on the litigating or settlement
position of the public body.

Page-9-of 22



7.3

74

7.5

.

] i

. (5) To review and considelrt the conténts of an application for
employment or appointment to a public office if the candidate requests that
the application remain confidential. However, all interviews by a public
body for employment or appointment to a public office shall be held in an
open meeting pursuant to this act.

{6) To consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state
or federal statute. But note ~ a board is not permitted to go into closed
session to discuss an attorney's oral opinion, as opposed to a written legal
memorandum.

A closed session must be conducted during the course of an open meeting.
Section 2(c) of the OMA defines "closed session" as "a meeting or part of a
meeting of a public body that is closed to the public." Section 9(1) of the
OMA provides that the minutes of an open meeting must include "the
purpose or purposes for which a closed session is held.”

Going into Closed Session [Executive Session] — Section 7(1) of the OMA sets
out the procedure for calling a closed session: a 2/3 roll call vote of members
elected or appointed and serving is required to call a closed session, except
for the closed sessions permitted under Section 8(a), (b), {c), (g), (i), and (j).
The roll call vote and the purpose or purposes for calling the closed session
shall be entered into the minutes of the meeting at which the vote is taken.
Thus, a public body may go into closed session only upon a motion duly
made, seconded, and adopted by a 2/3 roll call vote of the members
appointed and serving during an open meeting for the purpose of (1)
considering the purchase or lease of real property, (2) consulting with their
attorney, (3) considering an employment application, or (4) considering
material exempt from disclosure under state or federal law. A majority vote
is sufficient for going into closed session for the other OMA permitted
purposes.

Leaving a Closed Session [Executive Session] - the OMA is silent as to how

to leave a closed session. Suggested is for a motion to be made to end the
closed session with a majority vote needed for approval. Admittedly, this

is a decision made in a closed session, but it certainly isn't a decision that
"effectuates or formulates public policy. When the public body has
concluded its closed session, the open meeting minutes should state the time
the public body reconvened in open session and, of course, any votes on
matters discussed in the closed session must occur in an open meeting.

Page-10-of 22



76

7.7

i
Decisilns Must Be Made During an Open Méeting! Not the Closed Session ;
[Execultive Session] - section 3(2)lof the OMA requires that "all decisions of a {
publicg'body shall be made at a m@eeting open to the public.” section 2(d) of :
the OMA defines "decision" to méan "a determination, aciion, vote, or
disposition upon a motion, proposal, recommendation, resolution, order,
ordinance, bill, or measure on which a vote by members of a public body is
required and by which a public body effectuates or formulates public
policy."

All matters discussed in closed session [executive session] and materials
provided are privileged information and are not to be shared with any
person(s) outside of the session.

ACTION BY COUNCIL

FORM OF ACTION BY COUNCIL; DIVISION OF QUESTION

(NOTE ~ THIS ACTION IS OFTEN UTILIZED BY COUNCIL FOR MASTER

Rule 8.1

8.2

8.3

Rule 9.1

9.2

9.3

RESOLUTIONS AND SEPARATION OF SPECIFIC RESOLUTIONS)

All official action of the Council as required by the City Charter shall be by
ordinance or resolution, but decisions on parliamentary procedure may be
made upon motion. Other action may be made upon motion, including
decisions on parliamentary procedure.

No motion may be debated by the Council until it has been stated by the
presiding officer and it must be reduced to writing if requested by the
presiding officer or any Councilperson.

If a question before the Council is susceptible of division, it shall be divided
on the demand of any Councilperson.

VOTING

The determination of any question at a regular City Council meeting shall
require a roll call vote.

The determination of any question at a committee meeting shall be upon call
of the Chair for a vote, If there is an objection, a roll call vote shall be taken.

The voting on all roll calls shall be rotated so that the Councilperson
representing the First Ward shall cast the first vote on the first roll call of any
Page-11-0of22



9.4

95

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

Rule 18.1

meeting, the (ouncilperson from tLe Second Wer shall cast the first votelon
the second roll call at any meeting, and so on thLoughOut the meeting sp tl*:iat
the first vote on a roll céﬂ shall be solicited from the succeeding
Councilperson. Following the first vote on any roll call, the remaining
Councilpersons shall be called in consecutive order until all nine
Councilpersons have been afforded an Opportunity to vote on any question.

A councilperson must be seated at his/her designated seating place in order
to vote. Proxy votes are not allowed.

Interruption of Votes - interruptions during the taking of a vote are
permitted only before any member has actually voted, unless, as sometimes
occurs in ballot voting, other business is being transacted during voting or
tabulating.

Rule Against Explanation by Members During Voting - a member has no

right to "explain his vote" during voting, which would be the same as debate
at such a time.

Changing One's Vote - a member has a right to change his vote up to the
time the result is announced. After that s/he can make the change only by
the unanimous consent of the assembly requested and granted, without
debate, immediately following the chair's announcement of the result of the
vote.

Abstaining Votes - to "abstain" means to not vote at all.

Abstaining from Voting on a Question of Direct Personal Interest - no
member should vote on a question in which he/she has a direct personal or
pecuniary interest not common to other members of the organization.

Voting on questions which affect oneself ~ the rule on abstaining from voting
on a question of direct personal interest does not mean that a member should
not vote for him/herself for an office or other position to which members
generally are eligible, or should not vote when other members are included
with him in a motion.

INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES
(BOTH CITY COUNCIL AND THE LEGAL
DEPARTMENT MAY INTRODUCE AN ORDINANCE)

Upon the introduction of any ordinance, the City Clerk shall proceed as
directed in Section 3-302 of the Charter.

Page - 12~ of 22



102 Aftera pub}iqi hearing has been comp
enactment of ihe ordinance.

i | :
leted, any Councilperson n}ay move the

103 If the ordinance is amended to the extent that there has been inadequate
notice to the public of the content of the ordinance, it shall not be enacted
until the procedures of Section 3-302 are complied with.

104 Every ordinance must state the date that it becomes effective. After the vote
on the enactment of the ordinance, any Councilperson may move that it be
given immediate effect upon publication, rather than the date stated. Any
effective date earlier than thirty days after enactment requires a two-thirds
vote of the Councilpersons-elect.

10.5 Every ordinance shall be submitted to the Chief Legal Officer (for correct
format, not content) for review prior to enactment.

MOTIONS

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS

Rule 11.1 When a question is under debate, the Chair will receive only the following

motions:

Rule 13
Rule 14
Rule 15
Rule 16
Rule 17
Rule 18
Rule 19
Rule 20
Rule 21
Rule 22
rule 23

rule 24

rule 25

rule 26

to adjourn

to recess

to postpone temporarily (lay on the table)
to vote immediately (previous question)
to limit debate

to postpone definitely

to refer (commit)

to amend

to postpone indefinitely

to reconsider

to rescind

to withdraw a motion

point of order

point of information

11.2 If more than one of the above motions are made, they shall be considered in

the order listed.

Page 13- of 22



Rule 12.1

12.2

Rule 13.1

13.2

Rule 14.1

14.2

14.3

Rule 15.1

15.2

153

154

! * SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS
| ;

H i '

No motion may be considered or debated unless it has the support of at least

one other Councilperson and has been properly stated by the Chair.

Nominations need not be seconded.
MOTION TO ADJOURN

A motion to adjourn is always in order. If it is made during the count of a
vote, it will not be considered until after the vote is announced.

A motion to adjourn will be decided without debate. However, the issue of
the time to reconvene may be debated if it is introduced by the maker of the
motion or by amendment.

MOTION TO RECESS

A motion to recess shall state the length of the recess and shall be decided
without debate.

When a recess is taken during the pending of any question, the consideration
of the question shall be resumed upon the reassembling of the Council.

The Chair may order a recess without objection.
MOTION TO POSTPONE TEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)

The Council may decide to postpone temporarily any matter pending before
it. The motion may be referred to as a motion to lay on the table.

A decision to lay upon the table shall have the effect of postponing the
question involved, all pending amendments, and other adhering motions.

If a decision is made to resume consideration of a matter or to take up from
the table, it shall return in exactly the same form as when it was postponed
temporarily. A motion to resume consideration must be made at the same
meeting.

All matters postponed temporarily shall be considered at the meeting at
which they were postponed. If the motion to take up from the table fails, the
issue is considered to have failed.

Page -14 - 0f 22

i
i



Rule 16.1

16.2

Rule 17.1

17.2

A motion to postp{)ne temporarily or to resuripe considerétion shall b'
decided without debate. i ' :
5 i

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY
(PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL THE QUESTION )

Any Councilperson may move to vote immediately. If the motion is
supported, debate will cease immediately. A two/thirds vote is required for
the motion to carry. Failure to cease talking shall result in disciplinary
action. Violators shall be removed from the meeting.

If the motion receives a majority of the votes of the Councilpersons-elect, in
accordance with Section 3-204(a) of the Charter, the Council shall vote on the
pending question or questions in their regular order.

MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE

The Council may decide, by majority vote, to limit or determine the time that
will be devoted to discussion of a pending motion or to modify or remove
limitations already imposed on its decision. This may include a limit of time
for each councilperson to speak to the issue. Failure to cease talking when a
time limit has been reached shall result in disciplinary action. Violators shall
be removed from the meeting.

If each councilperson has a limited time to speak, this time limit shall include
any questions asked and/or answered per the councilpersons request.

MOTIONS #2

Rule 18.1

18.2

MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY

The Council may decide to put off consideration of a pending main motion
and to fix a definite time for its consideration.

The debate on the motion to postpone definitely shall be limited to the
reasons for the postponement and the time the main motion shall be taken
up.

MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)

Page -15- of 22




|

| Rule19.1]

192

Rule 20.1

20.2

Rule21.1

21.2

Rule 22.1

22.2

22.3

22.4

Rule 23.1

If a motion to refer a matter.to a cornmittee or other agency has been made,
the Council shall proceed to decide%the question of the referfal.

' i
There shall be no further debate on the merits of the main motion or
amendments to the main motion until the referral motion is decided,

MOTION TO AMEND
A motion to amend must be germane to the main motion.

An amendment may be amended but an amendment to an amendment may
not be amended.

MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY

The Council may decide to prevent discussion or further discussion on a
question by voting to postpone it indefinitely.

A motion that has been postponed indefinitely cannot come up again at the
same meeting. If it is reintroduced at a later meeting, it shall be treated as a
new motion.

MOTION TO RECONSIDER

A motion to reconsider any decision of the City Council may be made by any
Councilperson that voted in the affirmative on the motion in question.

A motion to reconsider may be made at the same meeting or not later than
the next succeeding regular meeting of the Council provided that notice has
been given to the Council prior to the start of the meeting.

No question may be reconsidered more than once.

If a decision of the Council has gone into effect, the motion to reconsider
shall not be in order.

MOTION TO RESCIND

Action to rescind, repeal or annul a previous action may be by resolution
unless the previous action is an ordinance. Action to repeal a published
ordinance may only be by ordinance regardless of whether the ordinance has
gone into effect,

Page - 16 - of 22




23.2

|

! : P N
‘least two days prior to the meeting at which the mjotion is to be made.

i
i
1
H

f
Notice of a motion to rescind a previgus action must be given to the Clerk at;E

‘However, the Council ma!y vote by two-thirds of Councilpersons—elect to

waive the notice.

23.3 Motions to rescind may be reconsidered regardless of whether the vote was
affirmative or negative.
REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION
Rule 24.1 Any Councilperson may withdraw his or her motion before it has been
restated by the Chair and placed before the assembly. The Councilperson
need not obtain concurrence of any other person.
24.2 After the motion has been placed before the assembly, it may only be
withdrawn by majority consent of all Councilpersons present,
243  No request to withdraw a motion may be made after the vote on the motion
has commenced.
MOTIONS #3
INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - POINT OF ORDER
Rule25.1  The purpose of a point of order is to correct a breach in the rules when the
presiding officer does not correct it, or when the presiding officer makes a
breach of the rules, A POINT OF ORDER, REQUEST FOR
INFORMATION, OR PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY CANNOT
INTERRUPT THE CHAIR OR ANOTHER MEMBER, WHO HAS BEEN
PROPERLY RECOGNIZED TO SPEAK. THE CHAIR MAY STILL CALL
MEMBERS TO ORDER,
252 A point of order should not be used for minor infractions.
253 A point of order does not need a second -ean-interrupt-aspeakes; is not
debatable, and is decided by the chair.
254

A point of order cannot be ignored by the presiding officer. A ruling of

“agreement - out of order” or “disagree - denied" must be given, All debate

and/or talking shall cease immediately when a point of order is raised, in
Page - 17 - of 22



25.5

25.6

Rule 26.1

262

263

26.4

order for the presiding officer to rule. Failure to cease talking shall result in
disciplinary action. Violators shall be rell‘noved from the meeting. |
! : ;

Any two members have the right to appe!al the presiding officer's décision on
a point of order. This requires one member making (or taking) the appeal
and another seconding (or supporting) it. Lack of support means the

motion fails. If the motion is supported, the council body votes to decide the
question. Members have no right to question the decision or ruling of the
presiding officer unless they appeal from his/her decision.

IN ORDER TO CALL FOR A POINT OF ORDER, A SPECIFIC RULE
NUMBER MUST BE NOTED OR IT IS CONSIDERED AN ABUSE OF A
POINT OF ORDER.

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

A request for information generally applies to information desired from a
speaker. A POINT OF ORDER, REQUEST FOR INFORMATION, OR
PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY CANNOT INTERRUPT THE CHAIR OR
ANOTHER MEMBER, WHO HAS BEEN PROPERLY RECOGNIZED TO
SPEAK. THE CHAIR MAY STILL CALL MEMBERS TO ORDER.

Its purpose is to help one understand the process and the potential
consequences of the next voting.

A request for information cannot be ignored by the presiding officer, but the
presiding officer — upon hearing the request — may decide whether the
request is legitimate, and can proceed, or whether the speaker is

. misleadingly utilizing this motion to secure the floor for other purposes. The

presiding officer must rule with either "proceed" or "denied” if the
information is desired of a councilperson who is speaking, the presiding
officer must inquire if the member will yield for a question and the
councilperson may decide whether or not to yield.

A request for-information can be given with a very short explanation, but
using this tactic as an opportunity to gain the floor is not allowed. Multiple
abuses of use of point of information is cause for disciplinary action.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER

MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE

(THE PUBLIC AND CITY COUNCIL ARE BOTH SUBJECT TO THE DISORDERLY

Page -18-0f 22



PERSON—PERSONSJI ORDINANCE SECTION 31-10 AND THE GENETJAL CODE OF

CONDUCT. ADDITIONALLY, THE CHAIR OR PRESIDING OFFICERHASA |
RESPONSIBILITY AND DUTY TO ENFORCE THESE RULES AND SANCTIONS FOR
THE PURPOSE OF MAINTENANCE OF ORDER. ONLY THE CHAIR OR
PRESIDING OFFICER MAY DETERMINE AND RULE ON WHO/WHAT IS IN OR
OUT OF ORDER. VIOLATIONS OF THIS RULE SHALL RESULT IN REMOVAL
FROM THE MEETING.)

Rule 271

27.2

27.3

274

27.5

No councilpersons shall leave their seats while a motion is on the floor. No
councilpersons shall leave a meeting of the council without first having
obtained leave to do so from the president, presiding officer or committee
chair. If a councilperson leaves a meeting without having obtained this
permission, the presiding officer is to assume the councilperson has left the
meeting and will not, cannot, return without the presiding officer's
permission. A councilperson who has left a meeting may not vote without
having first obtained the presiding officer's permission to return to the
meeting.

When a member has been called to order, the Chair shall determine whether
or not he or she is in order. Every question of order shall be decided by the
Chair subject to an appeal to the Council by any member. If a member is
called to order for words spoken, the exceptional words shall be immediately
taken down in writing so that the presiding officer or Council may be better
able to judge the matter,

During any portion of any meeting, council members may not engage in any
type of argumentative discourse with members of the audience, at any time,
for any reason. Any council member or audience member who engages in
this behavior during a meeting shall be removed from the meeting.

Only the presiding officer may call an individual (or staff member, or
department head, etc.) Up to the podium (and/or table) to speak. Other
council members would have to petition the presiding officer to make this
request.

FOR AGENDA ITEMS, THERE WILL BE AN UNTIMED QUESTION
AND ANSWER {Q&A) PERIOD FOR DEPARTMENT HEADS AND
OTHERS, BUT NO DEBATE OR GENERAL COMMENTS WILL BE
ALLOWED DURING THAT TIME.

RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE

Page-19 - of 22



é
E
Rule 28.1

28.2

28.3

28.4

Rule 29.1

29.2

293

294

Every Councilperson and every person grfinted the privilege of speaking to
the Council shall ad Iress all remarks to members of the Council and sh' 1l
not speak until recognized. !

When two or more Councilmembers address the Chair at the same time, the
Chair shall name the Councilperson who is first to speak.

DISCUSSION OF ANY MATTER (RESOLUTION, SPECIAL ORDER,
ETC) WILL BE LIMITED TO FIVE (5) MINUTES TOTAL, PER MEMBER,
ON ANY GIVEN ITEM, WITH MEMBERS PERMITTED TO RESERVE
PART OF THEIR TIME TO SPEAK A SECOND TIME. NO FURTHER
BANKING OF TIME AND NO YIELDING OF TIME IS PERMITTED.

DISCUSSION OR DEBATE ON ANY AGENDA ITEM (RESOLUTION,
ORDINANCE, ETC) CANNOT TAKE PLACE UNLESS THERE IS A
MOTION ON THE FLOOR.

PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

All meetings of the Council shall be open to the public in accordance with
law.

If a member of the public wishes to address the City Council, they may do so
at the regular City Council meeting. He or she shall submit, prior to the start
of the meeting, a statement in writing containing his or her name and
address and the topic to be covered. A box will be placed at the entrance to
the Council Chambers for the collection of the statements.

Members of the public shall have no more than 3 minutes per speaker during
public comment. Only one speaking opportunity per speaker. Numbered
speaker slips will be provided prior to the start of a meeting to those wishing
to speak during this portion of the agenda. No additional speakers or slips
will be accepted after the meeting begins. City council members may not
also address council as a member of the public at this time. Speakers may
not allocate or "donate" their allotted time to another person.

If a member of the public is addressing the Council at a scheduled public
hearing, he or she shall stand to obtain recognition by the President at the

opening of the hearing or at the conclusion of the remarks of the previous
speaker,

Page - 20 - of 22



29.5

29.6

29.7

29.8

Members of the puinL shall have no more than 10 minutes to address thl;

City Council during a public hearing, |

Any person while being heard at a Council m eeting may be called to order
by the President or any Councilperson for failure to be germane, for
vulgarity, for personal attack of persons or institutions, or for speaking in
excess of the allotted time,

Any person who is called to order shall thereupon yield the floor until the
President shall have determined whether he or she is in order. Every
question of order shall be decided by the President subject to an appeal by
any Councilperson to the Council. If a person so engaged in presentation
shall be determined by the Council to be out of order, that person shall not
be permitted to continue at the same meeting except on special leave of the
Coungil.

Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only one response
and only when all public speakers have been heard. Individual council
response is limited to two minutes and is subject to all rules of decorum and
discipline.

CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Rule 301

Rule 31.1

Rule 321

GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Every councilperson is subject to the established rules of general conduct and
the standards of canduct.

ETHICS

Every councilperson is subject to the established rules of the City of Flint
ethics ordinance.

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Every councilperson is subject to the established rules and disciplinary
actions for violations of rules and City ordinances.

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Page-21-0f22



. Rule 33.1

33.2

333

334

o

{
ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY COUNCILRULES |
i H |

Every December, the C:ity Council shall place an item on the Sf)eciai Affairs
Committee agenda for a review of these rules.

At his/her own discretion, the council president may at any time appoint a
comumnittee and its members to review and offer revisions of city council
rules.

The rules may be revised upon a 2/3 majority vote of city council members,
per the City Charter. All council members are subsequently and
immediately subject to the approved rules.

It is the responsibility and duty of the council president, vice president and
all committee chairs to ensure that these rules are adhered to, and to apply
the recommended disciplinary actions if they are not. Failure to do so is
itself a violation of the rules and subjects the violator to disciplinary actions.

Rules Originally Adopted: May 10, 1976

1# Amendment Adopted: May 24, 2010

2" Amendment Adopted: April 27, 2015

3** Amendment Adopted: June 12, 2017

4" Amendment Adopted: November 23, 2020

Page -22-0f 22



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint
City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 50, Zoning.

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by
amending Chapter 50, Zoning, Article I, In
General, by repealing said Article and
adopting Article I, Title, Purpose and
Scope, which shall read in its entirety as
follows:

ARTICLE 1 TITLE, PURPOSE AND
SCOPE

§ 50-01. TITLE.

THIS CHAPTER SHALL BE KNOWN
AS THE “ZONING ORDINANCE” OF
THE CITY OF FLINT, MICHIGAN.

§ 50-02. AUTHORITY

THIS CHAPTER IS ENACTED
PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY
GRANTED BY THE MICHIGAN
ZONING ENABLING ACT 12 OF THE
PUBLIC ACTS OF 2008, AS AMENDED.

§ 50-03. PURPOSE AND INTENT

THIS CHAPTER IS NECESSARY TO
PROMOTE THE PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, MORALS AND GENERAL
WELFARE OF THE CITY OF FLINT
(CITY) AS WELL AS TO:

A. MEET THE NEEDS OF THE
CITY’S CITIZENS FOR FOOD,
FIBER, ENERGY AND OTHER
NATURAL RESOURCES;

/1004 Y

B. PROVIDE PLACES FOR

SIDENCE, RECREATION,

NDUSTRY, TRADE,

SERVICES, AND OTHER USES
OF LAND;

. ENSURE USES OF LAND ARE

SITUATED IN APPROPRIATE
LOCATIONS;

. LIMIT INAPPROPRIATE

OVERCROWDING OF LAND
AND CONGESTION OF
POPULATION,
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS
AND NETWORKS, AND
OTHER PUBLIC FACILITIES;

. FACILITATE ADEQUATE,

EFFICIENT AND
SUSTAINABLE PUBLIC
INFRASTRUCTURE AND
SYSTEMS FOR
TRANSPORTATION,

SANITARY AND STORM
SEWAGE COLLECTION AND
DISPOSAL, POTABLE WATER,
RECREATION AND OTHER
PUBLIC  SERVICES AND
AMENITIES FOR ALIL OF
FLINT;

. PROMOTES THE SOCIALLY

EQUITABLE DEVELOPMENT
OF OUR  BUILT AND
NATURAL ENVIRONMENTS;

. PROMOTE A BALANCED

SUPPLY OF COMMERCIAL,
INDUSTRIAL,

INSTITUTIONAL AND
TRANSPORTATION LAND
USES THAT ARE
COMPATIBLE WITH

ADJACENT LAND USES AND
HAVE GOOD ACCESS TO
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE;

. PRESERVE THE OVERALL

QUALITY OF LIFE FOR
RESIDENTS AND VISITORS;

PROTECT THE CHARACTER

City of Fiint { Zoning Code
Article 1 —Page 1




AND QUALITY OF
ESTABLISHED RESIDENTIAL
NEIGHBORHOODS;

ALLOW FOR AND ADVANCE
INNOVATION IN NEW
RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT AND
REDEVELOPMENT THAT
MEETS THE DEMAND FOR
HOUSING WITH A GREATER
VARIETY IN THE TYPE AND
DESIGN OF DWELLINGS;

. ALLOW FOR AND ADVANCE
INNOVATION IN INDUSTRY
AND COMMERCE IN A WAY
THAT 1S COMPATIBLE WITH
EXISTING AND ANTICIPATED
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT;

. MAINTAIN AND ENHANCE

ECONOMICALLY VIBRANT
AS WELL AS ATTRACTIVE
BUSINESS AND
COMMERCIAL AREAS;

. IMPLEMENT THE THEMES,
POLICIES AND GOALS
CONTAINED IN OFFICIALLY
ADOPTED PLANS,
INCLUDING THE CITY OF
FLINT MASTER PLAN;

. PROMOTE PEDESTRIAN,
BICYCLE AND PUBLIC
TRANSIT USE;

. ENSURE ADEQUATE LIGHT,
AIR, PRIVACY, AND ACCESS
TO PROPERTY;

. ENCOURAGE

ENVIRONMENTALLY
RESPONSIBLE
DEVELOPMENT PRACTICES;

. PROMOTE REHABILITATION
AND REUSE OF OLDER
BUILDINGS;

. ESTABLISH CLEAR, FAIR
AND EFFICIENT

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
AND APPROVAL
PROCEDURES; AND

S. ACCOMMODATE GROWTH
AND DEVELOPMENT THAT
COMPLIES WITH THE
PREVIOUSLY STATED
PURPOSES.

§ 50-04. EFFECTIVE DATE

THIS CHAPTER SHALL TAKE
EFFECT UPON PUBLICATION.

§ 50-05. APPLICABILITY

THIS CHAPTER IS APPLICABLE TO
ALL LAND LOCATED WITHIN THE
CITY. ZONING AFFECTS EVERY
BUILDING, STRUCTURE AND USE
AND EXTENDS VERTICALLY. NO
BUILDING OR STRUCTURE, OR PART
THEREOF, SHALL HEREAFTER BE
ERECTED, CONSTRUCTED,
ALTERED, MAINTAINED OR USED,
AND NO NEW USE OR CHANGE
SHALL BE MADE TO ANY BUILDING,
STRUCTURE OR LAND, OR PART
THEREOF, EXCEPT IN CONFORMITY
WITH THIS CHAPTER. ALL LANDS,
BUILDINGS, AND USES IN A ZONE
DISTRICT SHALL BE SUBJECT,
WHERE APPLICABLE, TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THIS CHAPTER.

§ 50-06. VESTED RIGHTS

NOTHING IN THIS CHAPTER SHALL
BE INTERPRETED OR CONSTRUED
TO GIVE RISE TO PERMANENT
VESTED RIGHTS IN THE
CONTINUATION oFr ANY
PARTICULAR USE, DENSITY, ZONE
DISTRICT OR PERMISSIBLE
ACTIVITY THEREIN. ALL LAND,
BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, USES AND

City of Flint § Zoning Code
Arlicle 1 ~ Page 2




DESIGNATIONS ARE HEREBY
DECLARED TO BE SUBJECQT TO
SUCH SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENT,
CHANGE OR MODIFICATION AS
MAY BE NECESSARY FOR THE
PRESERVATION OR PROTECTION
OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY
AND WELFARE.

§ 50-07. RELATIONSHIP TO THE CITY
MASTER PLAN

THE ADMINISTRATION,
ENFORCEMENT AND AMENDMENT
OF THIS CHAPTER SHALL BE
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY
MASTER PLAN, AND ANY ADOPTED
AREA SPECIFIC PLANS. IN THE
EVENT THIS CHAPTER BECOMES
INCONSISTENT WITH THE
AFOREMENTIONED PLANS, THEN
THIS CHAPTER SHALL BE AMENDED
WITHIN A REASONABLE TIME TO
BECOME OR REMAIN CONSISTENT
IN COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW.

§ 50-08. RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER
LAWS AND AGREEMENTS

A. OTHER PUBLIC
ORDINANCES,
REGULATIONS OR PERMITS.
THIS CHAPTER IS INTENDED
TO COMPLEMENT OTHER
MUNICIPAL, STATE AND
FEDERAL REGULATIONS
THAT AFFECT LAND USE.

LAWS,

WHERE CONDITIONS,
STANDARDS OR
REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED

BY ANY PROVISION OF THIS
CHAPTER ARE MORE
RESTRICTIVE THAN
COMPARABLE STANDARDS
IMPOSED BY OTHER
REGULATIONS, THE
PROVISIONS OF THIS
CHAPTER SHALL GOVERN.

B. PRIVATE AGREEMENTS.
THIS CHAPTER IS NOT
INTENDED TO REVOKE OR
REPEAL ANY EASEMENT,
COVENANT OR OTHER
PRIVATE AGREEMENT;
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT
WHERE THIS CHAPTER
IMPOSES A  GREATER
RESTRICTION OR IMPOSES
HIGHER STANDARDS OR
REQUIREMENTS, THE
PROVISIONS OF  THIS
CHAPTER SHALL CONTROL.
NOTHING IN THIS CHAPTER
SHALL MODIFY OR REPEAL
ANY PRIVATE COVENANT
OR DEED RESTRICTION, BUT
SUCH COVENANT OR
RESTRICTION SHALL NOT
EXCUSE ANY FAILURE TO
COMPLY  WITH  THIS
CHAPTER. THE CITY SHALL
NOT BE OBLIGATED TO
ENFORCE THE PROVISIONS
OF ANY  EASEMENTS,
COVENANTS, OR
AGREEMENTS  BETWEEN
PRIVATE PARTIES.

§ 50-09. CONFLICTS BETWEEN
CHAPTER STANDARDS

IN CASES WHERE TWO OR MORE
STANDARDS IN THIS CHAPTER
CONFLICT WITH ONE ANOTHER,
THE MORE RESTRICTIVE
STANDARD SHALL NOT
NECESSARILY CONTROL. RATHER,
THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND

DEVELOPMENT, OR HIS/HER
DESIGNEE, SHALL DETERMINE
WHICH STANDARD CONTROLS

BASED ON THE DEGREE TO WHICH
APARTICULAR STANDARD RESULTS
IN:

A. GREATER CONSISTENCY
WITH THE GOALS AND
OBJECTIVES CONTAINED

City of Flint | Zoning Code
Arlicle 1 - Page 3




§

WITHIN THE ADOBTED CITY
MASTER PLAN;

. MORE SUPPORTIVE OF THE

PURPOSES OF THIS CHAPTER
AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION
50.1.03.

. INCREASED COMPATIBILITY

WITH ADJACENT
DEVELOPMENT AND
SURROUNDING COMMUNITY
CHARACTER;

. ENHANCED

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PROTECTION;

. GREATER PROTECTION AND

PRESERVATION OF
HISTORIC AND CULTURAL
RESOURCES; AND

. HIGHER QUALITY OF

BUILDING FORM, DESIGN
AND/OR ARCHITECTURE.

50-10. HEADINGS AND

ILLUSTRATIONS

HEADINGS AND ILLUSTRATIONS
ARE PROVIDED FOR CONVENIENCE
AND REFERENCE ONLY AND DO NOT

DEFINE OR LIMIT THE SCOPE OF

ANY PROVISION OF THIS CHAPTER.
IN THE CASE OF ANY DIFFERENCE
OF MEANING OR IMPLICATION
BETWEEN THE TEXT OF THIS
CHAPTER AND ANY HEADING,

DRAWING, TABLE, FIGURE, OR

ILLUSTRATION, THE TEXT SHALL
GOVERN.

§ 50-11. SEVERABILITY

A IF ANY COURT OF

COMPETENT JURISDICTION
INVALIDATES ANY
PROVISION OF THIS
CHAPTER, THEN SUCH

JUDGMENT SHALL |NOT
AFFECT THE VALIDITY |JAND
CONTINUED ENFORLEM ENT
OF ANY OTHER PROVISION
OF THIS CHAPTER.

_IF  ANY couq;)r jfor“
COMPETENT JURISDICTION

INVALIDATES THE
APPLICATION OF ANY
PROVISION OF THIS
CHAPTER TO A PARTICULAR
PROPERTY, STRUCTURE, OR
SITUATION, THEN SUCH
JUDGMENT SHALL NOT
AFFECT THE APPLICATION
OF THAT PROVISION TO ANY

OTHER BUILDING,
STRUCTURE, OR SITUATION
NOT SPECIFICALLY

INCLUDED IN THAT
JUDGMENT.

. IF ANY COURT OF

COMPETENT JURISDICTION
JUDGES INVALID ANY
CONDITION ATTACHED TO
THE APPROVAL OF A
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
APPLICATION, THEN SUCH
JUDGMENT SHALL NOT
AFFECT ANY OTHER
CONDITIONS OR
REQUIREMENTS ATTACHED
TO THE SAME APPROVAL

THAT ARE NOT
SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN
THAT JUDGMENT.

. WHENEVER A CONDITION
OR LIMITATION 1S
INCLUDED IN AN
ADMINISTRATIVE  ACTION
AUTHORIZING
REGULATORY ACTIVITY,

THEN IT SHALL BE
CONCLUSIVELY PRESUMED
THAT THE AUTHORIZING
OFFICER, COMMISSION, OR
BOARD CONSIDERED SUCH
CONDITION OR LIMITATION
NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT
THE SPIRIT AND INTENT OF

City of Flint | Zoning Code
Article 1 — Page 4



THIS| CHAPTER, AND THAT
THE OFFICER, COMMISSION,
OR BOARD WOULD NOT
HAVE |GRANTED  THE
AUTHORIZATION TO WHICH
THE  CONDITION OR
LIMITATION  PERTAINED
EXCEPT |IN BELIEF THAT
THE CONDITION OR
LIMITATION WAS LAWFUL.

§ 50-12. TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS

THE PURPOSE OF TRANSITIONAL
PROVISIONS IS TO RESOLVE THE
STATUS OF PROPERTIES WITH
PENDING APPLICATIONS OR
RECENT APPROVALS AND
PROPERTIES WITH OUTSTANDING
VIOLATIONS PRIOR TO THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS
CHAPTER.

A. PROCESSING OF
APPLICATIONS.
APPLICATIONS, RE-
APPLICATIONS OR

REQUESTS THAT WERE
SUBMITTED IN COMPLETE
FORM AND ARE PENDING
APPROVAL BEFORE [INSERT
ADOPTION DATE OF NEW
CODE], SHALL BE
GOVERNED EXCLUSIVELY
BY THE PREVIOUS CHAPTER
ORIGINALLY ENACTED ON
[INSERT ADOPTION DATE OF
CURRENT ORDINANCE]
(KNOWN AS  “PREVIOUS
CHAPTER”) UNTIL [INSERT
ADOPTION DATE OF NEW
CODE], AND ON THAT DATE

AND THEREAFTER
EXCLUSIVELY BY THIS
CHAPTER. ALL
DEVELOPMENT

APPLICATIONS, RE-
APPLICATIONS OR
REQUESTS SUBMITTED ON
OR AFTER [INSERT

ADOPTION DATE OF NEW

CODE], SHALL|BE SUBJECT
TO AND REVIEWED WHOLLY
UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS
CHAPTER.

. APPROVED PROJECT. ANY

BUILDING,| DEVELOPMENT
OR STRUCTURE FOR WHICH
A FINAL BUILDING PERMIT
WAS ISSUED BEFORE
[INSERT ADOPTION DATE OF
NEW CODE] MAY BE
COMPLETED IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE
ISSUED BUILDING PERMIT
AND OTHER APPLICABLE
PERMITS AND CONDITIONS,
EVEN IF SUCH BUILDING,
DEVELOPMENT OR
STRUCTURE DOES NOT
FULLY COMPLY WITH
PROVISIONS OFr THIS

CHAPTER. IF
CONSTRUCTION IS NOT
COMMENCED AND
DILIGENTLY PURSUED

WITHIN THE TIME ALLOWED
UNDER  THE ORIGINAL
PERMIT OR ANY EXTENSION
GRANTED, THEN THE
BUILDING, DEVELOPMENT
OR STRUCTURE MUST BE

CONSTRUCTED,
COMPLETED AND OCCUPIED
ONLY IN STRICT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE
STANDARDS OF THIS
CHAPTER.

. VIOLATION CONTINUES.

ANY VIOLATION IN
EXISTENCE PRIOR TO THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS
CHAPTER SHALL CONTINUE
TO BE A VIOLATION UNDER
THIS CHAPTER AND BE
SUBJECT TO PENALTIES AND
ENFORCEMENT. HOWEVER,
IF THE USE, DEVELOPMENT,
CONSTRUCTION OR OTHER
ACTIVITY THAT WAS A
VIOLATION PRIOR TO THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS

City of Flint | Zoning Code
Article 1 —Page 5



CHAPTER COMPLIES WITH
THE EXPRESS TERMS OF
THIS CHAPTER,
ENFORCEMENT  ACTION
SHALL CEASE, EXCEPT TO
THE EXTENT OF
OLLECTING  PENALTIES
OR  VIOLATIONS THAT
OCCURRED BEFORE THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS
CHAPTER. THE ADOPTION
OF THIS CHAPTER DOES NOT
AFFECT NOR PREVENT ANY
PENDING OR  FUTURE
PROSECUTION OF, OR
ACTION TO ABATE,
VIOLATIONS THAT
OCCURRED BEFORE THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS
CHAPTER.

. NONCONFORMITY. ANY
NONCONFORMITY IN
EXISTENCE PRIOR TO THE
EFFECTIVE DATE ON THIS
CHAPTER SHALL ALSO BE A
NONCONFORMITY UNDER
THIS CHAPTER, AS LONG AS
THE  SITUATION  THAT
RESULTED IN THE
NONCONFORMING STATUS
CONTINUES TO EXIST. IF,
HOWEVER, A
NONCONFORMING

SITUATION IN EXISTENCE
PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE
DATE ON THIS CHAPTER
BECOMES  CONFORMING
BECAUSE OF THE ADOPTION
OF THIS CHAPTER, OR ANY
SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENT,
THEN THE  SITUATION
SHALL NO LONGER BE

CONSIDERED A
NONCONFORMITY. A
SITUATION THAT DID NOT
CONSTITUTE A
NONCONFORMING

SITUATION PRIOR TO THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS
CHAPTER DOES NOT
ACHIEVE NONCONFORMING
STATUS UNDER THIS

C
C

APTER

MERELY BY

PEAL OF THE PREVIOUS
APTER.

E. EXISTING USE.

51.

WHEN A USE
CLASSIFIED AS A
SPECIAL LAND USE
UNDER THIS
CHAPTER EXISTED
AS AN APPROVED
CONDITIONAL USE
OR PERMITTED USE
PRIOR TO THE
EFFECTIVE DATE
OF THIS CHAPTER,
SUCH USE SHALL BE
CONSIDERED A
LEGAL SPECIAL
LAND USE EXCEPT
AS OTHERWISE
EXPRESSLY
PROVIDED IN THIS
SECTION.

WHEN ANY
AMENDMENT TO
THIS CHAPTER
ALTERED THE
CLASSIFICATION
OF A PERMITTED
USE TO A SPECIAL
LAND USE, ANY USE
LEGALLY
ESTABLISHED
BEFORE
AMENDMENT
SHALL BE
CONSIDERED A
LEGAL SPECIAL
LAND USE ON AND
AFTER THE
EFFECTIVE DATE
OF SUCH
AMENDMENT,

SUCH

A LAWFULLY
ESTABLISHED,

City of Flint | Zoning Code

Adticle t —Page 6



EXISTING USE
THAT IS NOT
ALLOWED AS A
SPECIAL LAND USE
OR A PERMITTED
USE IN THE ZONE
DISTRICT IN WHICH
THE USE IS NOW
LOCATED SHALL
BE CONSIDERED A
NONCONFORMING
USE AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO ALL
APPLICABLE
REGULATIONS.

Sec. 2. The ordinances in this
Article shall become effective upon
publication.

Adopted this day of
, 2021, A.D.

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

() 5T ol

Angeld’Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

S:AOrdinance Review\1.19.21_ARTICLE 1 TITLE,
PURPOSE AND SCOPE pc approved.docx

City of Flint | Zoning Code
Article 1 —Page 7



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint
City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 50, Zonkng.

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by
amending Chapter 50, Zoning, Article II,
A-1 Single-Family Low Density District,
by repealing said Article and adopting
Article II, Mapped Zone Districts, which
shall read in its entirety as follows:

ARTICLE 2 MAPPED ZONE
DISTRICTS

§ 50-13. PURPOSE AND INTENT

THIS ARTICLE ESTABLISHES
SEVENTEEN (17) ZONING DISTRICTS
THAT CORRESPOND TO
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS
INCLUDED THROUGHOUT THIS
CHAPTER. DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS DESCRIBED IN THIS
ARTICLE OR SUBSEQUENT
ARTICLES SHALL BE APPLIED TO
THE ZONING DISTRICT(S)
IDENTIFIED AS APPLICABLE FOR
THAT REGULATION. IN INSTANCES
WHERE A REGULATION IS NOT
DESCRIBED AS APPLICABLE TO ONE
OR MORE SPECIFIC ZONING
DISTRICTS, IT SHALL BE
APPLICABLE TO DEVELOPMENT IN
ALL ZONING DISTRICTS.

§ 50-14. ZONE DISTRICTS

THE CITY OF FLINT IS HEREBY
DIVIDED INTO THE FOLLOWING
ZONING DISTRICTS:

Zone Distri¢t Name

" Residential Zonlhg Districts -
IGN-1_[Green Neighborhood-Lofv Density 50-16
IGN-2 |Green Neighborhood-Medium Density 150-17
[TN-1 [Traditional Neighborhood — Low Density [50-18,
TN-2 |Traditicnal Neighborhood ~ Medium Density [50-19
MR-1 pMixed-Residential — Low|Density 50-20
IMR-2 [Mixed-Residential — Medium Density 50-21
MR-3 [Mixed-Residential — High Density 150-22

- - Commercial Zoning Districts .
INC  [Neighborhood Center 50-23
CC  [City Commidor 50-24
DE  [Downtown — Edge 150-25
DC Downtown — Core 50-26
- Employment Districts
ICE 'ommerce and Employment 50-27
PC roduction Center [50-28
GI-2 recn Innovation — High Intensity 50-29

Institutional/Innovation Districts
1C Institutional Campus 50-30
UC {University Core 50-31
Gl-1  {Green Innovation — Medium Intensity [50-32

' Open Space Districts
0S  [Open Space k0-33

§ 50-15. ZONING MAP

A. BOUNDARIES. THE

BOUNDARIES OF THESE
CLASSIFICATIONS ARE
HEREBY ESTABLISHED AS
SHOWN ON A MAP ENTITLED
"THE ZONING MAP OF THE
CITY OF FLINT, MICHIGAN,"
WHICH IS INCORPORATED
INTO AND MADE A PART OF
THIS CHAPTER AND WHICH
IS MAINTAINED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

AND DEVELOPMENT.

INTERPRETATION OF
BOUNDARIES. WHERE
UNCERTAINTY EXISTS
REGARDING THE
BOUNDARIES OF A ZONE
DISTRICT AS SHOWN ON THE

OFFICIAL ZONING MAP, THE
FOLLOWING RULES SHALL
APPLY:

1. BOUNDARIES
INDICATED AS

City of Flint | Zoning Code
Article 2 - Page 1




APPROXIMATELY
FOLLOWING THE
CENTERLINES OF
STREETS,
HIGHWAYS OR
ALLEYS SHALL BE
CONSTRUED TO

FOLLOW THOSE
CENTERLINES;

. BOUNDARIES
INDICATED AS
APPROXIMATELY
FOLLOWING
PLATTED LOT

LINES SHALL BE
CONSTRUED AS
FOLLOWING THE

LOT LINES;

. BOUNDARIES
INDICATED AS
APPROXIMATELY

FOLLOWING CITY
LIMITS SHALL BE
CONSTRUED AS
FOLLOWING CITY

LIMITS; AND

. BOUNDARIES
INDICATED AS
FOLLOWING
SHORELINES
SHALL BE
CONSTRUED AS
FOLLOWING THE
SHORELINE, AND IN
THE EVENT OF
CHANGE IN

SHORELINE SHALL
BE CONSTRUED AS
MOVING WITH THE
SHORELINE.

. IN

CIRCUMSTANCES
NOT COVERED BY
SUBSECTIONS B.1.

THROUGH BA4.
ABOVE, THE
DIRECTOR OF

C. WHERE

PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT, OR
HIS/HER DESIGNEE,
SHALL INTERPRET
A ZONE DISTRICT
BOUNDARY AFTER
REVIEW OF THE
FOLLOWING:

1. LOT LINE AND
ZONE DISTRICT
PLACEMENT;

II.  EXISTING LAND
USES;

1. STAFF MEMOS,
MINUTES AND
OTHER
INFORMATION
WHEN THE
DESIGNATION
WAS MADE; AND

IV.  HISTORICAL
CONTEXT IN
THE
UNDERSTANDIN
G AND
TREATMENT OF
DISTRICT LINES.

CHANGES  ARE
MADE IN A ZONE DISTRICT,
THOSE CHANGES SHALL BE
ENTERED ON THE OFFICIAL
ZONING MAP PROMPTLY
AFTER THE AMENDMENT TO
THIS CHAPTER HAS BEEN
APPROVED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL.

. IN ANY CASE WHERE A

PROPERTY HAS NOT BEEN
SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED
WITHIN A ZONE DISTRICT, IT
IS HEREBY DECLARED TO BE
IN THE GN-1 (GREEN
NEIGHBORHOOD - LOW
DENSITY) DISTRICT.
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT
WHERE PROPERTY
ANNEXED TO THE CITY HAS

City of Flint | Zoning Code

Aricle 2 - Page 2



BEEN RESTRICTED BY
PREVIOUS ZONING
REGULATIONS OF THE
FORMER MUNICIPALITY,
THOSE PROVISIONS SHALL
APPLY PENDING THE
ADOPTION OF CITY ZONING
REGULATIONS FOR THE
PROPERTY.

Sec. 2. The ordinances in this
Article shall become effective upon
publication.

Adopted this day of
, 2021, AD.

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

()T Moden

Angeld Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

S\Ordinance Review’il.19.21_ARTICLE 2 MAPPED ZONE
DISTRICTS pe approved.docx

City of Flint | Zoning Code
Article 2 - Page 3



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint
City Cede of Ordindnces by amending
Chapter 50, Zoning,

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

See. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by
amending Chapter 50, Zoning, Article 111,
A-2  Single-Family Medium Density
District, by repealing said Article and
adopting Article III, Residential Zone
Districts, which shall read in its entirety as
follows:

ARTICLE 3 RESIDENTIAL ZONE
DISTRICTS

§ 50-16. GN-1 GREEN
NEIGHBORHOOD-LOW DENSITY:
PURPOSE AND INTENT

THE GN-1 GREEN NEIGHBORHOOD-
LOW  DENSITY DISTRICT IS
INTENDED TO PROVIDE FOR THE
INTEGRATION OF THE SIGNIFICANT
AMOUNT OF LAND DEDICATED TO
GREEN USES INCLUDING
COMMUNITY GARDENS, SMALL-
SCALE URBAN AGRICULTURE, AND
SMALL OPEN SPACE AREAS.
POCKETS OF TRADITIONAL
SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING MAY
EXIST THROUGHOUT THE
DISTRICT, INCLUDING SINGLE-
FAMILY HOMES AND ESTATES
THAT SIT ON LARGER LOTS
CREATED BY ASSEMBLING
TYPICALLY SIZED RESIDENTIAL
LOTS IN THE DISTRICT.

gy,

§ 50-17. GN-2
NEIGHBORHOOD-MEDIU
DENSITY: PURPOSE AND INTENT

4¢

GREEN

THE GN-2 GREEN NEIGHBORHOOD-
MEDIUM DENSITY DI?TRICT IS
INTENDED TO ACCOMMODATE
EXISTING RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT ON EXISTING
TYPICALLY SIZED LOTS, WHILE
ALSO  PROVIDING FOR THE
INTEGRATION OF GREEN USES
INCLUDING COMMUNITY GARDENS,
SMALL-SCALE URBAN
AGRICULTURE, AND SMALL OPEN
SPACE AREAS. INDIVIDUAL
RESIDENTIAL LOTS CAN BE
CONSOLIDATED TO CREATE
LARGER LOTS, OR REDEVELOPED
WITH HOUSING THAT IS
APPROPRIATE FOR THE
SURROUNDING CONTEXT.

§ 50-18. TN-1 TRADITIONAL

NEIGHBORHOOD-LOW  DENSITY:
PURPOSE AND INTENT

THE TN-1 TRADITIONAL
NEIGHBORHOOD-LOW DENSITY

DISTRICT IS INTENDED TO
ACCOMMODATE LOW DENSITY
NEIGHBORHOODS WHERE SINGLE-
FAMILY HOMES ARE LOCATED
UPON LARGER LOTS THAN IS
TYPICAL OF THE DEVELOPMENT
THAT PREDOMINATES IN THE
COMMUNITY’S OTHER SINGLE-
FAMILY NEIGHBORHOODS.
VARIOUS NON-RESIDENTIAL USES
THAT COMPLEMENT THE

TRADITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD
INCLUDING SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY
CENTERS, RELIGIOUS

INSTITUTIONS, AND PARKS ARE
PERMITTED ON A LIMITED SCALE.

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Atticle 3 - Page 1




§ 50-19.; TN-2 TRADITIONAL
NEIGHBORHOOD-MEDIUM
DENSITY: PURPOSE AND IN TENT

THE TN-2 TRADITIONAL
NEIGHBORHOOD-MEDIUM DENSITY
DISTRICT| IS INTENDED TO
ACCOMMODATE NEIGHBORHOODS
OF MODERATE DENSITY, WHERE
SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES  ARE
LOCATED UPON LOTS
COMPARABLE IN DIMENSION TO
THOSE TYPICALLY FOUND IN THE
COMMUNITY’S OLDER
ESTABLISHED NEIGHBORHOODS.
SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES ARE THE
PREDOMINANT USE, BUT TWO-
FAMILY AND  SINGLE-FAMILY
ATTACHED DEVELOPMENT IS ALSO
PERMITTED.  VARIOUS  NON-
RESIDENTIAL  USES  THAT
COMPLEMENT THE TRADITIONAL
NEIGHBORHOOD INCLUDING
SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY CENTERS,
RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS, AND
PARKS ARE PERMITTED ON A
LIMITED SCALE.

§ 50-20. MR-1 MIXED RESIDENTIAL-
LOW DENSITY: PURPOSE AND
INTENT

THE MR-1 MIXED RESIDENTIAL-
LOW  DENSITY DISTRICT IS
INTENDED TO ACCOMMODATE
NEIGHBORHOODS WITH SMALL-
LOT SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED

HOUSING, DUPLEXES, OR
TOWNHOUSES. VARIOUS NON-
RESIDENTIAL USES THAT

COMPLEMENT THE TRADITIONAL
NEIGHBORHOOD INCLUDING
SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY CENTERS,
RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS, AND

PARKS ARE FERMITTED ON| A
LIMITED BASIS.

§ 50-21. MR-2 MIXED RESIDENTIAL-
MEDIUM DENSITY: PURPOSE AND
INTENT

THE MR-2 MIXED RESIDENTIAL-
MEDIUM DENSITY DISTRICT 1S
INTENDED TO ACCOMMODATE A
HIGHER DENSITY DEVELOPMENT
PRIMARILY CONSISTING OF ONE OR
TWO-STORY MULTI-FAMILY
STRUCTURES. IN MANY CASES, THIS
MAY INCLUDE MULTI-FAMILY
DEVELOPMENTS WITH SEVERAL
STRUCTURES MAKING UP A
“CAMPUS” WITH INTERNAL
CIRCULATION, COMMON OPEN
SPACE, AND OTHER SHARED
AMENITIES, LIMITED
COMMERCIAL USES MAY BE
PERMITTED THAT SUPPORT THE
DAY-TO-DAY NEEDS OF RESIDENTS.
VARIOUS NON-RESIDENTIAL USES
THAT COMPLEMENT THE MIXED

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD
INCLUDING SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY
CENTERS, RELIGIOUS

INSTITUTIONS, AND PARKS ARE
PERMITTED ON A LIMITED SCALE.

§ 50-22. MR-3 MIXED RESIDENTIAL-
HIGH DENSITY: PURPOSE AND
INTENT

THE MR-3 MIXED RESIDENTIAL-
HIGH DENSITY DISTRICT IS
INTENDED TO ACCOMMODATE
NEIGHBORHOODS OF THE HIGHEST
DENSITY WITHIN THE COMMUNITY.
MIXED-USE, MULTI-FAMILY
STRUCTURES OF THREE OR MORE
STORIES ARE THE PRIMARY USE.
THIS DISTRICT IS CONCENTRATED
IN AREAS SURROUNDING THE

City of Flint { Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Arlicle 3 - Page 2



DOWNTOWN AND| IN AREAS WITH
SIGNIFICANT ACCESS TO
ALTERNATIVE MODES OF
TRANSPORTATION AND TRANSIT-
ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT IS
ENCOURAGED. THIS DISTRICT CAN
ALSO SERVE AS A TRANSITION
BETWEEN LESS INTENSE
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AND
MORE INTENSE COMMERCIAL AND
EMPLOYMENT DISTRICTS. THESE
AREAS MAY INCLUDE SMALLER
RETAILERS AND SERVICE
PROVIDERS THAT CLUSTER AT KEY
INTERSECTIONS IN THE DISTRICT
OR LOCATE ON THE GROUND
FLOOR WITHIN MORE PROMINENT
MULTI-FAMILY BUILDINGS.
VARIOUS NON-RESIDENTIAL USES
THAT COMPLEMENT THE MIXED
RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOQOD
INCLUDING SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY
CENTERS, RELIGIOUS
INSTITUTIONS, AND PARKS ARE
PERMITTED ON A LIMITED SCALE.

§ 50-23. PERMITTED USES

ARTICLE 16 DEFINITIONS SHALL BE
REFERRED TO FOR CLARITY ON
THE USES AS LISTED.

A. LAND USES. USES ARE
ALLOWED IN RESIDENTIAL
ZONE DISTRICTS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH TABLE
50.3.08. USES: RESIDENTIAL
ZONE  DISTRICTS. THE
FOLLOWING KEY IS TO BE
USED IN CONJUNCTION
WITH THE USE TABLE.

1. PERMITTED USES.
USES PERMITTED
BY RIGHT IN THE
ZONE  DISTRICT,
SUBJECT TO

COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE PSES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH A
“P.”

. SPECIAL LAND

USES. USES WHICH
MAY BE ALLOWED

SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BY THE
PLANNING
COMMISSION IN
ACCORDANCE

WITH ARTICLE 17
AND WITH ALL
OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH
AN “S.”

. ADDITIONALLY

REGULATED USES.
USES WHICH MAY

BE ALLOWED
SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BY THE
PLANNING
COMMISSION IN
ACCORDANCE

WITH ARTICLE 17
AND WITH ALL
OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER,
INCLUDING
LIMITING
CONDITIONS
SPECIFIED IN
ARTICLE 9. THESE

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 3 ~Page 3



USES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH
“ARU”.

. ACCESSORY USES.

USES WHICH ARE
PERMITTED BY
RIGHT, ASSUMING
THEY ARE NOT THE
PRIMARY USE ON
THE SIGHT AND
THAT THEY ARE IN
COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH
AN “A.”

. USES NOT

ALLOWED. A CELL
WHICH IS LEFT
BLANK INDICATES
THAT THE LISTED
USE 18 NOT
ALLOWED IN THAT
ZONE DISTRICT.

. USE REGULATIONS.

MANY ALLOWED
USES, WHETHER
PERMITTED BY
RIGHT OR AS A
SPECIAL LAND USE,
ARE SUBJECT TO
COMPLIANCE WITH
ARTICLE 9.

. UNLISTED USES. IN

GENERAL
UNLISTED USES ARE
PROHIBITED.
HOWEVER, IF AN
APPLICATION 1S
SUBMITTED FOR A
USE NOT LISTED,
THE ZONING

OORDINATOR
HALL MAKE A
ETERMINATION
AS TO THE PROPER
ZONE DISTRICT
AND USE
CLASSIFICATION
FOR THE NEW OR
UNLISTED USE. IF
THE UNLISTED USE
IS SIMILAR TO AN
EXISTING
PERMITTED USE IN
THE SAME ZONE
DISTRICT AND FITS
THE INTENT OF
THE ZONE
DISTRICT, THE
ZONING
COORDINATOR
MAY DETERMINE
THAT THE
UNLISTED USE IS
PERMITTED.

. PARKING

STANDARDS.
PARKING
REQUIREMENTS
ARE LOCATED IN
ARTICLE 12
PARKING, LOADING
AND CIRCULATION.

. LEVEL OF REVIEW

FOR MIXED-USE
PROJECTS. THE
LEVEL OF REVIEW
FOR A PROJECT
WITH MULTIPLE
USES BEING
DEVELOPED
SIMULTANEOUSLY
SHALL. BE THE
SAME AS THE
HIGHEST LEVEL OF
REVIEW OF THE
INDIVIDUAL USES.

City of Flint { Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 3 — Page 4




TTACHMENT:
ABLE 50-23 (EXHIBIT 1)

50-24. SITE, BUILDING
PLACEMENT, AND BULK
STANDARDS

SITE DIMENSIONS TABLE. ALL
DEVELOPMENT IN RESIDENTIAL
ZONE DISTRICTS MUST COMPLY
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IN
TABLES 50.3.09A-D AND DIAGRAMS
50.3.09A-D UNLESS OTHERWISE
EXPRESSLY STATED.

ATTACHMENTS:

TABLE 50-24A (EXHIBIT 2);
DIAGRAM 50-24A (EXHIBIT 3);
TABLE 50-24B (EXHIBIT 4);
DIAGRAM 50-24B (EXHIBIT 5);
TABLE 50-24C (EXHIBIT 6);
DIAGRAM 50-24C (EXHIBIT 7);
TABLE 50-24D (EXHIBIT 8);
DIAGRAM 50-24D (EXHIBIT 9)

§ 50-25. GENERAL RESIDENTIAL
ZONING DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS

A. MATERIALS.

1. BUILDING
MATERIALS.
DURABLE
BUILDING
MATERIALS,
SIMPLE
CONFIGURATIONS
AND SOLID
CRAFTSMANSHIP
ARE REQUIRED.

I.  WALLS
VISIBLE
FROM
PUBLIC
STREETS,
EXCLUSIVE
OF WALL

AREAS
DEVOTED TO
TRANSPAREN
CY, SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTE
D OF
MATERIALS
THAT  ARE
DURABLE
AND
CONSISTENT
WITH
SURROUNDIN
G
COMMUNITY
CHARACTER.
EXTERIOR
INSULATED
FINISHING
SYSTEMS
(EIFS)  AND
OTHER
FINISHES
THAT  ARE
SUSCEPTIBLE
TO DAMAGE
ARE
PERMITTED
FOR
ACCENTS
ONLY.

2. ROOFING

MATERIALS SHALL
BE THOSE USED
AND INSTALLED IN
A MANNER
CUSTOMARY FOR
RESIDENTIAL
CONSTRUCTION,
SHALL BE
COMPATIBLE IN
CHARACTER AND
SCALE WITH THE
RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE ON
WHICH IT IS BEING
INSTALLED, SHALL
BE INSTALLED

City of Flint | Zoning Caode | March 28, 2017
Article 3 —-Page 5




ACCORDING  TO
THE
MANUFACTURER’S
SPECIFICATIONS,
SHALL HAVE NO
VISIBLE
FASTENERS, AND
SHALL BE UNIFORM
IN TYPE AND
APPEARANCE
WITHIN EACH
UNINTERRUPTED
ROOF PLANE.
REPAIRS SHALL BE
COMPLETED WITH
MATERIALS
SIMILAR IN COLOR
AND APPEARANCE
TO THE EXISTING
MATERIALS.

B. FACADE VARIATION. THE
FOLLOWING
REQUIREMENTS SHALL

APPLY

TO MULTIPLE-

FAMILY DWELLINGS OR
NON-RESIDENTIAL
BUILDINGS IN TN AND MR

ZONE DISTRICTS.
1. UNINTERRUPTED
FACADE. THE

MAXIMUM LINEAR
LENGTH OF AN
UNINTERRUPTED
BUILDING FACADE
FACING A PUBLIC
STREET  AND/OR
PARK SHALL BE
THIRTY (30) FEET.
BUILDING  WALL
OFFSETS
(PROJECTIONS AND
RECESSES),
CORNICES,
VARYING BUILDING
MATERIALS  OR
PILASTERS SHALL
BE USED TO BREAK

UP THE MASS OF A
SINGLE BUILDING.

. ADMINISTRATIVE

DEPARTURES.
ADMINISTRATIVE
DEPARTURES MAY
BE GRANTED BY
THE ZONING
COORDINATOR
FOR:

I. AN
ADDITION
OF UP TO
FIVE  (5)
FEET OF
THE
THIRTY
(30) FOOT
REQUIRE
MENT
MAY BE
APPROVE
D,
DEPENDIN
G ON
ACTUAL
BUILDING
DESIGN,
ENTRANC
E
PLACEME
NT, AND
OTHER
FACTORS
THAT
MAKE THE
THIRTY
(30) FOOT
REQUIRE
MENT
IMPRACTI
CAL; OR

I. OTHER
METHODS
TO
PROVIDE
ADEQUAT

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 3 -Page 6




E
ARTICULA
TION,
PROVIDED
THAT THE
VISUAL
EFFECT
OF
ARTICULA
TION IS
MAINTAIN
ED.
EXAMPLE
S OF
ACCEPTA
BLE
VARIATIO
NS MAY
INCLUDE
ARCHITEC
TURAL OR
ARTISTIC
DETAILS
OR
FEATURES
, A
VARIATIO
N IN
COLOR OR
MATERIA
LS  AND
ENHANCE
D
ORNAMEN
TATION
AROUND
BUILDING
ENTRANC
EWAYS.

C. BUILDING ORIENTATION.

1.

ORIENTATION.
RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURES
SHALL BE
ORIENTED
TOWARD THE
PUBLIC STREET. IN

THE CASE OF
HOUSING
DB?#{ELOPMENTS
WITH  SEVERAL
RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURES,
RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURES CAN
BE ORIENTED
TOWARD
INTERNAL  OPEN
SPACES OR OTHER
ON-SITE RESIDENT
AMENITIES, AS
APPROVED BY THE
ZONING

COORDINATOR.

. INTERIOR  LOTS.
FOR INTERIOR
LOTS, THE
PRIMARY
BUILDING

ENTRANCE SHALL
BE LOCATED IN
THE FRONT
FACADE PARALLEL
TO THE STREET OR
URBAN OPEN
SPACE.

. CORNER LOTS. FOR

CORNER LOTS, THE
PRIMARY

ENTRANCE SHALL
FACE THE STREET
FROM WHICH THE

STRUCTURE
DERIVES ITS
STREET ADDRESS.

. ADMINISTRATIVE
DEPARTURE.
ALTERNATIVE
ORIENTATIONS
MAY BE
CONSIDERED BY
THE ZONING

COORDINATOR 1IN
CASES WHERE

City of Flint | Zoning Caode | March 28, 2017
Article 3 -Page 7




SUCH
ALTERNATIVE
ORIENTATIONS
ARE | CONSISTENT
WITH  EXISTING
ADJACENT
DEVELOPMENT.

D. CONVERSION OF  NON-

RESIDENTIAL  BUILDINGS.
THE CONVERSION OF ANY
NON-RESIDENTIAL

BUILDING INTO A
RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE,
OR AN EXISTING

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
INTO A STRUCTURE
CONTAINING MORE
HOUSING UNITS THAN ITS
CURRENT USE, 1S ONLY
PERMITTED WHEN THE
PROPOSED STRUCTURE AND
NUMBER OF DWELLING
UNITS MEETS THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THIS
CHAPTER, OR IS OTHERWISE
APPROVED ACCORDING TO
THE PROVISIONS OF THIS
CHAPTER. SEE ARTICLE 9;
USE REGULATIONS.

. STATE-LICENSED

RESIDENTIAL  FACILITIES.
A “STATE-LICENSED
RESIDENTIAL FACILITY,” AS
DEFINED BY ACT 28, OF THE
PUBLIC ACTS OF 1977, BEING
MSA 5.2933(2), AS AMENDED,
WHICH PROVIDES
SUPERVISION OR CARE OR
BOTH TO SIX OR LESS
PERSONS SHALL BE
CONSIDERED A
RESIDENTIAL USE OF
PROPERTY FOR THE
PURPOSES OF THIS
CHAPTER. IT SHALL BE A
PERMITTED USE IN ALL
RESIDENTIAL ZONES,
INCLUDING THOSE FOR
SINGLE-FAMILY
DWELLINGS AND SHALL
NOT BE SUBJECT TO

SPECIAL LAND USE OR
CONDITIONAL USE BERMITS
0 PRO(?EDURES
DIFFERENT FROM ' THOSE
REQUIRED FOR OTHER
DWELLINGS OF SIMILAR
DENSITY IN THE SAME
ZONE; PROVIDED, THAT
SUCH USES, WITH THE
EXCEPTION  OF “FOSTER
FAMILY  HOMES,”  AS
DEFINED IN ACT 116 OF THE
PUBLIC ACTS OF 1973, BEING
MCLA §§ 722.111 THROUGH
722.128, AND MSA §§ 25.358(11),
AS AMENDED, AS
PROHIBITED, WITHIN A 1,500
FOOT RADIUS OF EACH
OTHER. AND PROVIDED
FURTHER, THAT THE
FACILITIES WHICH PROVIDE
THE CARE TO MORE THAN
SIX PERSONS AND ARE
OTHERWISE PERMITTED IN
ANY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
ARE ALSO PROHIBITED
WITHIN A 1,500 FOOT RADIUS
OF EACH OTHER.

F. EXPRESSION LINE (EL).

1. A  HORIZONTAL
LINE ON THE
FACADE KNOWN AS
THE EXPRESSION
LINE (EL) SHALL
DISTINGUISH THE
BASE OF THE
BUILDING  FROM
THE REMAINDER
TO ENHANCE THE
PEDESTRIAN
ENVIRONMENT.
THE EL SHALL BE
CREATED BY A

CHANGE IN
MATERIAL, A
CHANGE IN DESIGN,
OR BY A
CONTINUOUS

SETBACK, RECESS,

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017

Article 3 — Page 8



OR PROJECTION
ABOVE OR BELOW
THE  EXPRESSION

LINE. SUCH
ELEMENTS AS
CORNICES, BELT
COURSES,
CORBELLING,
MOLDING,
STRINGCOURSES,
ORNAMENTATION,
AND CHANGES IN
MATERIAL OR

COLOR OR OTHER
SCULPTURING OF
THE BASE, ARE
APPROPRIATE
DESIGN ELEMENTS
FORELS.

IF APPLICABLE,
THE HEIGHT OF
THE EXPRESSION
LINE SHALL BE
RELATED TO THE
PREVAILING SCALE
OF DEVELOPMENT

THAT ABUT AN
URBAN  OPEN
SPACE OR
PUBLIC RIGHT-
OF-WAY.
TRANSPARENCY
REQUIREMENTS
SHALL NOT
APPLY TO SIDES
WHICH ABUT AN
ALLEY.

iII. WINDOWS FOR

BUILDING SIDES
(NON-FRONT)
SHALL BE
CONCENTRATE
D TOWARD THE
FRONT EDGE OF
THE BUILDING,
IN LOCATIONS
MOST VISIBLE
FROM AN URBAN
OPEN SPACE OR
PUBLIC RIGHT-
OF-WAY.

2. WINDOWS AND

IN THE AREA. A DISPLAYS.
CHANGE OF SCALE
MAY REQUIRE A L. GROUND
TRANSITIONAL STOREFRONT
DESIGN ELEMENT
TRANSPAREN
BETWEEN
CY SHALL BE
EXISTING AND
HORIZONTAL
PROPOSED
FEATURES LY ORIENTED
: OVERALL,
ATTACHMENT: %‘%’?ﬁ;{“m
-25F
DIAGRAM 50-25F (EXHIBIT 10) SECMENTS.
G. TRANSPARENCY. 1L PRODUCT
1. APPLICABILITY. DISPLAY
WINDOWS
. THE MINIMUM SHALL BE
TRANSPARENCY INTERNALLY
REQUIREMENT LIT.
SHALL APPLY
TO ALL SIDES OF 118 INTERIOR

A BUILDING DISPLAYS

City of Flin{ | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 3 - Page 9



IV.

SHALL BE SET
BACK A
MINIMUM OF
ONE (1) FOOT
FROM  THE
WINDOW AND
SHALL NOT
COVER MORE
THAN  FIFTY
(50) PERCENT
OF THE
WINDOW

OPENING.

NO WINDOW
COVERING OR
SCREENING
SHALL COVER
MORE THAN
TWENTY-FIVE
(25) PERCENT
OF WINDOWS
OR  DOORS
THAT  ARE
USED TO
MEET
TRANSPAREN
CY
REQUIREMEN
TS.

3. PERCENTAGE OF
REQUIRED
TRANSPARENCY

L

GROUND-
FLOOR
TRANSPAREN
cy
PERCENTAGE
S MUST BE
APPLIED
BETWEEN
TWO (2) FEET
AND EIGHT (8)
FEET FROM
THE GROUND.
THE AREA OF
WINDOWS IN
DOORS MAY

IL.

ATTACHMENTS:

COUNT
TOWARDS
THE
TRANSPAREN
CY
PERCENTAGE.

STRUCTURES
IN THE MR-2
AND MR-3
DISTRICTS
SHALL
COMPLY
WITH TABLE
50-25G BELOW
WITH
REGARDS TO
THE AMOUNT
OF
TRANSPAREN
T MATERIALS
THAT 1S
REQUIRED
FOR GROUND-
FLOOR AND
UPPER FLOOR
FACADES.
WINDOWS
MUST BE
CLEAR AND
ALLOW
VIEWS OF THE
INDOOR
SPACE OR
DISPLAY
AREAS.

TABLE 50-25G (EXHIBIT 11)
DIAGRAM 50-25G (EXHIBIT 12)

Sec. 2. The ordinances in this
Article shall become effective upon

publication.

Adopted this
, 2021, A.D.

day of

Cily of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 3 - Page 10




Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

(57 Moden

Angelx Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

S:\Ordinance Review\1.19.21_ARTICLE 3 RESIDENTIAL
ZONE DISTRICTS pc approved.decx

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 3 ~ Page 11



8§ 50-23. Permitted Uses
Tahle 50-23 (H

xhibit 1):
Table 50-23. Uses: Residertial Zone Districts

Articld ITT — Attachments

GN-1 TN- MR-1 MR-2 ; Reference
RESIDENTIAL - T L L e
Household Living
Single-Family Patached Dwelli P P P P P S 50-5%
Two-Family Dwelling (duplex) 8 s s $ P P 50-85
Single-Family Attached Dwelling S § P P P 50-85
Multi-Family Dwelling (all floors) 8 P P 50-104
Multi-Famiy Dwelling {above first floor) P P 50-104
Manufactured Housing Communitias S 50-102
Accassory Dwelling Unit A A A A A A 50-79
Mixed-Use P P
Group Living
State Licensed Resldential Fadlity (1-6
residents) P p P P P
Convalescent or Nursing Home S S S
Boarding House S 5 S ) S 8 50-112
Transitional or Emergency Shelter S S 50-11%
Residential Rehab Center (1-6) s S ) s s 50-111
Residential Rehab Center (7-20) S S 50-111
Adult Foster Care Family Home (1-6) P 50-81
Adult Foster Care Smalf Group Home
(1-6)
Gcﬂlet)Foster Care Small Group Home S 5 5 S S p p 50-81
Adult Foster Care Large Group Home p 50-81
{13-20)
RECREATIONAL . -
Community Center p P [ P | P P 1 P T s ]
AGRICULTURAL - : . L - S A
Aquacudture A A A A A 50-84
Aquaponics A A A A A 50-84
Produce Stand A A A A A A A 50-109
Farmers' Market {Temporary) P P 50-118
Greenhouse A A A A A A A 50-98
Hoophouse A A A 50-100
Hydroponics A A A A A A
Apiary/Beskeeping A A A A A A 50-88
Chicken Keeping A A A 50-89
Urban Agriculture P P P 50-120
Community Garden P P P P A A A 50-91
WSTMUTIONALAND CULTURAL . . . o T
Relflglous
Place of Worship 5 S 5 8 $ P
Cemetery P S S
Govemnment and Educational
Elementary/Middle School P P P P S S
High School P P s S 8 )
College or University or Vocational P
Training
Other Governmental Use or Facility P P P
Other Institutional, and Cultural
Social Service {In MR-2 and
Fadllity (wio MR-3: S 5 P P
residential care) penmitted enly
Civil or Charitable aspartof a s
Organization mixed-use
Art Gallery development

Page 1 of 9



Article IIT — Attachments
GN-1 GN-2 TN-1 TN-2 MR-1 MR-2 MR-3 Reference
with residential
units and only
on the ground
floar)
Library P P P P P
Museum S P P
COMMERCIAL :
Temporary Lodging
Bed and Breakfast S S S S P 50-87
Hotel 8
Offices
Financial Services P P
Physician or Dentist
Ofgce or Medical (In M.R'Z P P
Clinic permitted only
General or as padrt ofa p p
Professional Office | T xo0-use
Copying, Mailing dgvelop‘m ent
Courier lServices' W|t_h residentiai
S units and only p P
Parcel Receiving, on the ground
Shipping Station floor)
Film Production,
Photography, Radio, P P
TV Studio
Live/Waork Unit S P S 50-101
Personal Service Establishments
Personal Service {in MR-2; p b
Establishments permitted only
aspartofa
mixed-use
development
Gym or Fitness with residential p p
Center units and only
on the ground
fioor}
Residential Day Care Services
Adult Day Care or Day Services Center S 50-81
Group Day Care Home S
{In MR-2:
Special Land
Use enly as
partofa
mixed-use
Child Care Center development 8 s S S 8 P 50-90
with residential
units and only
on the ground
floor)
Retall and Service
Restaurant without [ (In MR-2: p P
Aleohol permitted only
Retail Sales, aspartofa P p
General mixed-use
Grocery Store development P )
Convenience Store | Wwith residential p P 50-83
Commercial Art units and onty
on the ground p
Gallery floar)

Page 2 of 9




Article III — Attachments

GN-1 GN-2 TN-1 TN MR-1 MR-2 MR-3 Reference
Restaurant with {in MR-2:
Wcohol Special Land S S 50-83
Bar, Tavern, Use permitted
Taproom, or Tasting | only as part of S S 50-83
Room a mixed-use
Brewpuh de\éeloprgem | S 50-83
Craft with residentia
Winery/Distillery units and only S 50-83
nstruction Studio 2:(}:1}9 ground 5 P
Catering Business 3]
Automotive Services
Vehicle Fuel Station {(without vehicle
repair, may include 1,000 sq. it S 50-121
convenience-slore}
Entertainment and Hospitality
Bowling Alley, Skating Rink ) S
Dance Club, Night Club S 50-94
Entertainment, Live {Not including S
ARUs}
INDUSTRIAL
Transportation
Stand Alone Parking, Surface Lots I ] ] S s | |
Utilities
Eteclrical Substations and Private
Utfies 8 S S S 8 S 5 50-93
Wireless Communication Facilities -
Collocated on Existing Towers P P P P 50-126
Small-Scale Solar Energy Production A A A A A A A 50-117
Small-Scale Wind Energy Production A A A A A A A 50-12%
Additionally Regulated Uses
Tattoo Establishment ARU 50-80

Page 3 of 9




Article IIT — Attachments
§ 50-24. Site, Building Placement) and Bulk Standards*

*All development in Residential Zgne Districty must comply with the requirements in Tables 50-
24A-D and Diagrams 50-24A-D urTless otherwlise expressly stated.

Table 50-24A (Exhibit 2):
ble 50-24A. Bulk and Site Standards: GN Districts

120", sq. ft., 30%, average
242 unless a unless a 5000 unless a front
; RoN- non- ! non- , , . '
GN-1 st,c;ns? % { residential | residential sq. . residential f:sti?gl(ﬁg{ 15 1 50 25
use, than use, then use, then stuclures
80 8.0(;? s¢. 80% on the
same
block
25, or 25,
conslistent unless a
4,500 sq. 60% with the non-
40 unless | ft, unless Lmless, a average 10°, unless | 5, unless | 15, unless | residential
2-112 anon- a non- 5 000 non- front anon- anon- anan- use
GN-2 slofies | residential | residential ! f esidential selback of | residential | residential | residential | abuiting
13y use, then | use, then 4.1t ruse ﬂr: residential { use, then use, then | use, then another
80 8,000 sq. Sb%en structures 15 10° 25 non-
ft. on the residential
same use, then
block 10

Diagram 50-24A (Exhibit 3):

Page 4 of 9




Article IL — Attachinents

Resiélential Zohe Bulk Standards
GN-1, GN-2 Districts

i Bulldable ? b | pudee
| y . é _J
Wi
GN-1 GN-2

Table 50-24B (Exhibit 4):

21.’2

T™NA | stodes | 70 2qu? “sqs‘f’]” 45% 30 15 i 20 25
135 Alosf
2

N2 | stories | 40 iqsog iﬁ 60% 20 10 5 15 2%

Diagram 50-24B (Exhibit 5):

Page 5 of 9



TN-1,TN-2 Districts

) ; ]
..............

Page 6 of 9

Bulldable - -

Residential Zone Bulk Standards

@ :

Area ::

H
H
B
H . * M
1 s
v

TN-2

[ B |
wé_J

Article III — Attachments

»;— — Bulldable
Area

G -




Article Il — Attachments

Table 50-24C (Exhibit 6):
Table 50-24C. Bulk and Site Standards: MR-1 District

MR-1
Detached
Single- 2%
Familyor | stories | 25 | 309 ] 15000 | 7qq, 20 5 2 T 25
Two-family /35’ 5q. . )
Dwelling
2%
Attached ) 1500 | 1,500 . . , ., ,
Residential st[t;r‘i;s 18 sq. ft. ft. 0% 2 S 0 0 25

Diagram 50-24C (Exhibit 7):

Residential Zone Bulk Standards
MR-! Districts

Tty e éL B
oo | outeatie (]! pukdae [ | -
Budsble++- 115 H@ ¢ . 9  He

_L_'%_l__l l..¢..|..¢.._]

FioreTy STeer Eromamen snear

MR-1 Detached Residential MR-1 Attached Residential

Page 7 of 9



Table 50-24D (Exhibit 8):

Article Il — Attachments

Detached 10" min. w/
Single-Family | MaX 2,3”; w | 200 500 goundfloor | 7 5 | 2
or Two-Famlly 5q. 1t ’ A q residential, 9 sl
Aftached . 1,500 " 20" max. ',Eada“ " . , ,
Housing Max. 4 2 sq. f. 80% 0" min. wf 0 v#g?md 0 5 2
Multifamily/ : ground floor el
Mixed use slores/dS” | oy 2000 | 1,00sq commerdial, E o 5 | o
59 10’ max.
800 sq. fi.
per
efficiency 10
°'|°“° residential,
Max. | Min. 2 \ 10,000 . ¢’ min., 15 0w , ' '
MR-3 100 |stories | 90 | sq.n “1"3&?:2" %% max. | ground 0 SR
ft. per two floor .
of more commercial
bedroom
apartment
Diagram 50-24D (Exhibit 9):
Residential Zone Bulk Standards
MR-2, MR-3 Districts
I
@ F @ ;
Bu“dﬁﬂ ks
3l Amea s
1 5—49

ads

MR-2

Page 8 of 9




Article Il - Attachments
§ 50-25. General Residential Zoning District Requirements

Diagram § 50-25F (Exhibit 10):

Expression Line
§ 50-25F

-1 Exprassion Line

Table § 50-25G (Exhibit 11):

Table 50-25G Fagade Transparenc and MR-3 Districts
0 CommerclalUse esidential Use

Ground-floor  {70% 0%

Upper floors  B0% [30%

Diagram 50-25G (Exhibit 12):

Transparency Requirements
§ 50-25G

Residential Buildings Cormmercial Buildings

FRR A S VR R i b e i
2 Ve . - 0

:
E)
-

:
£l

PR e

EES SRS p

R T I ) LIPS LR R 3

A Y

‘ i

7 ‘// L 70% Min.
7 v

| - oy A

./’.Iﬂllffﬂ!_l"."!-fflfﬂl”’fj’ ll)'ll]f”H”f’ff”fﬂ_l-"/ff/fl' v_:p‘.!.

%, Transparent facade area 77 Eligible facads area

SAKelly\Zoning Code\Article 3 Attachments.docx

Page 9 of 9



ORDINANCE NO.

~An Ordinance to amend the Flint
City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 50, Zoning.

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by
amending Chapter 50, Zoning, Article IV,
B Two-Family District, and Article IV.1 B-
1 Townhouse District, by repealing said
Articles and adopting Article IV,
Commercial Zone Districts, which shall
read in its entirety as follows:

ARTICLE 4 -~ COMMERCIAL ZONE
DISTRICTS

§ 50-26. CC CITY CORRIDOR:
PURPOSE AND INTENT

THE CC CITY CORRIDOR DISTRICT
IS INTENDED TO ACCOMMODATE A
WIDE RANGE OF COMMERCIAL AND
INSTITUTIONAL USES STRUNG
ALONG FLINT’S MAJOR
ROADWAYS. RETAIL, SERVICE, AND
EMPLOYMENT ARE THE PRIMARY
USES WITH STRUCTURES ORIENTED
TOWARD THE ROADWAY.
DEVELOPMENT MAY BE AUTO-
ORIENTED IN NATURE, BUT WITH
AMENITIES SUCH AS SIDEWALKS,
BENCHES, PEDESTRIAN-SCALE
LIGHTING, AND LANDSCAPING
THAT MAKE IT EASY FOR
RESIDENTS AND VISITORS TO
TRAVERSE THE CORRIDOR. MULTI-
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND MIXED-
USE DEVELOPMENT WITH

1004 7

RESIDENTIALL. ON THE UPPER
FLOORS [S ALSO PERMITTED.
DUPLEXES|AND ATTACHED SINGLE-
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT SUCH AS
ROWHOMES ARE ALLOWED AS A
SPECIAL I'AND USE WHERE THEY
WILL SERVE AS A TRANSITION
BETWEEN CITY CORRIDOR AND A
LOWER DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT.

§ 50-27. NC NEIGHBORHOOD
CENTER: PURPOSE AND INTENT

THE NC NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER
DISTRICT 1S INTENDED TO
ACCOMMODATE A VARIETY OF
LOCAL-SERVING COMMERCIAL
USES THAT PROVIDE DAILY GOODS
AND SERVICES TO SURROUNDING
NEIGHBORHOODS. STAND-ALONE
RETAILERS AND SMALL MIXED-USE

BUILDINGS ARE THE
PREDOMINANT COMMERCIAL USE
WITHIN A NEIGHBORHOOD

CENTER, WHILE RETAIL CENTERS
ARE PERMITTED ON A LIMITED

SCALE. INSTITUTIONAL AND
CULTURAL USES, INCLUDING
SCHOOLS, CHURCHES, AND

COMMUNITY CENTERS, AS WELL AS
MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USES
MAY ALSO BE PERMITTED. ALL
NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER USES
MUST BE COMPATIBLE WITH THE
ADJACENT AND SURROUNDING
RESIDENTIAL AREAS AND
CONTRIBUTE TO NEIGHBORHOOD
CHARACTER, VIABILITY, AND
ATTRACTIVENESS.

City of Flint | 2oning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 4 — Page 1




§ 50-28. D-E DOWNTOWN EDGE:
PURPOSE AND INTENT

THE D-E DOWNTOWN EDGE
DISTRICT IS INTENDED TO
ACCOMMODATE A DYNAMIC MIX
OF COMMERCIAL, EMPLOYMENT,
RESIDENTIAL, AND PUBLIC USES
THAT TOGETHER FOSTER AN
ACTIVE PEDESTRIAN-ORIENTED
AREA, COMMERCIAL USES ARE
PREDOMINANT, BUT MIXED-USE
BUILDINGS ARE ALSO COMMON.
THE D-E DISTRICT MAKES UP THE
MAJORITY OF THE COMMUNITY’S
CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT AND
SURROUNDS THE SMALLER D-C
DOWNTOWN CORE  DISTRICT.
DEVELOPMENT IN THE D-E
DISTRICT IS GENERALLY LESS
INTENSE THAN WHAT IS TYPICAL
FOR THE ADJACENT D-C DISTRICT,
PROVIDING A TRANSITION TO
SURROUNDING MIXED
RESIDENTIAL. AND COMMERCIAL
AREAS.

§ 50-29. D-C DOWNTOWN CORE:
PURPOSE AND INTENT

THE D-C  DOWNTOWN CORE
DISTRICT IS INTENDED TO
ACCOMMODATE THE UNIQUE AND
VIBRANT MIXED-USE AREA
LOCATED ALONG SAGINAW
STREET ROUGHLY BETWEEN THE
FLINT RIVER AND INTERSTATE 69.
SINGLE-PURPOSE BUILDINGS MAY
EXIST, BUT MIXED-USE BUILDINGS
SHOULD PREDOMINATE,
TYPICALLY CONSISTING OF DINING
OR RETAIL USES ON THE GROUND
FLOOR, AND OFFICE OR MULTI-
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USES ABOVE.
THIS DISTRICT IS THE HIGHEST

INTENSITY DISTRICT WITHIN THE
COMMUNITY AND ALL
DEVELOPMENT SHOULD BE
PEDESTRIAN-ORIENTED WITH
BUILDINGS LOCATED AT OR NEAR
TT-IE SIDEWALK’S EDGE.

§ 50-30. PERMITTED USES

ARTICLE 16 DEFINITIONS SHALL BE
REFERRED TO FOR CLARITY ON

THE USES AS LISTED.

A. LAND USES. USES ARE
ALLOWED IN
RESIDENTIAL ZONE
DISTRICTS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH
TABLE 50-30. USES:
COMMERCIAL ZONE
DISTRICTS. THE
FOLLOWING KEY IS TO
BE USED IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE
USE TABLE.

1. PERMITTED USES.
USES PERMITTED
BY RIGHT IN THE
ZONE DISTRICT,
SUBJECT TO
COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH A
“P.’S

2. SPECIAL LAND
USES. USES WHICH
MAY BE ALLOWED

SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BY THE
PLANNING

COMMISSION IN
ACCORDANCE

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 4 - Page 2




WITH ARTICLE 17
AND WITH ALI
OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
i THIS CHAPTER;
THESE USES AR
IDENTIFIED WITH
AN“S.”

. ADDITIONALLY

REGULATED USES.
USES WHICH MAY

BE ALLOWED
SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BY THE
PLANNING
COMMISSION IN
ACCORDANCE

WITH ARTICLE 17
AND WITH ALL
OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER,

INCLUDING
LIMITING
CONDITIONS
SPECIFIED IN
ARTICLE 9. THESE
USES ARE

IDENTIFIED WITH
“ARUSS.

. ACCESSORY USES.

USES WHICH ARE
PERMITTED BY
RIGHT, ASSUMING
THEY ARE NOT THE
PRIMARY USE ON
THE SIGHT AND
THAT THEY ARE IN
COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL OTHER
APPLICABLE

REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE

IDENTIFIED WITH
AN 9A”

. USES NOT

ALLOWED. A CELL
WHICH IS LEFT
BLANK INDICATES
THAT THE LISTED
USE IS  NOT
ALLOWED IN THAT
ZONE DISTRICT.

. USE REGULATIONS.

MANY  ALLOWED
USES, WHETHER
PERMITTED BY
RIGHT OR AS A
SPECIAL LAND USE,
ARE. SUBJECT TO
COMPLIANCE WITH
ARTICLE 9.

. UNLISTED USES. IN

GENERAL
UNLISTED USES ARE
PROHIBITED.
HOWEVER, IF AN
APPLICATION IS
SUBMITTED FOR A
USE NOT LISTED,
THE ZONING
COORDINATOR
SHALL MAKE A
DETERMINATION
AS TO THE PROPER
ZONE DISTRICT
AND USE
CLASSIFICATION
FOR THE NEW OR
UNLISTED USE. IF
THE UNLISTED USE
IS SIMILAR TO AN
EXISTING
PERMITTED USE IN
THE SAME ZONE
DISTRICT AND FITS
THE INTENT OF
THE ZONE
DISTRICT, THE

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 4 - Page 3




ZONING
COORDINATOR
MAY DETERMINE
THAT THE
UNLISTED USE IS
PERMITTED.

8. PARKING
STANDARDS.
PARKING
REQUIREMENTS
ARE LOCATED IN
ARTICLE 12
PARKING, LOADING
AND CIRCULATION.

9. LEVEL OF REVIEW
FOR MIXED-USE
PROJECTS. THE
LEVEL OF REVIEW
FOR A PROJECT
WITH  MULTIPLE
USES BEING
DEVELOPED
SIMULTANEOUSLY
SHALL BE THE
SAME  AS THE
HIGHEST LEVEL OF
REVIEW OF THE
INDIVIDUAL USES.

ATTACHMENT:

TABLE 50-30A (EXHIBIT 13)

§

50-31.  SITE,
PLACEMENT, AND

BUILDING
BULK

STANDARDS

A. SITE DIMENSIONS TABLE.

ALL DEVELOPMENT IN

ATTACHMENTS:

TABLE 50-31A (EXHIBIT 14)
DIAGRAM|50-31A (EXHIBIT 15)
TABLE 50-31B (EXHIBIT 16)
DIAGRAM 50-31B (EXHIBIT 17)

§ 50-32. FENERAL COMMER(CIAL
REQUIREMENTS

A. REQUIRED CONDITIONS.
ALL USES AUTHORIZED
IN THIS ARTICLE SHALL
BE SUBJECT TO THE
FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS:

1. ENCLOSED
BUILDINGS. ALL
BUSINESS, SERVICE,

REPAIR,
PROCESSING,
STORAGE OR
DISPLAY OF
MERCHANDISE
SHALL BE
CONDUCTED
WHOLLY WITHIN
AN ENCLOSED
BUILDING, EXCEPT
OFF-STREET
PARKING
STRUCTURES AND
LOTS, FOOD
TRUCKS/CARTS,

PRODUCE STANDS,
CAR AND TRUCK
SALES LOTS, OFF-
STREET LOADING
AREAS, GASOLINE
STATIONS AND

COMMERCIAL ZONE OUTDOOR
ADVERTISING, OR
DISTRICTS MUST OTHER USES
COMPLY WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS IN SPECIFICALLY
TABLES 50-31A-B  AND ALLOWED IN THIS
DIAGRAMS 50-31A-B CHAPTER., HOWEV
UNLESS OTHERWISE ER, FOOD,
EXPRESSLY STATED, BEVERAGES
(INCLUDING
ALCOHOL  WITH

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 4 - Page 4



PROPER
ﬁCENSING) AND

ERCHANDISE

AY BE DISPLAYED
AND SOLD BY AN
OWNER OR TENANT

UTSIDE OF A
'OMPLETELY
ENCLOSED
BUILDING SUBJECT
TO ZONING
COORDINATOR
APPROVAL AND
THE CONDITIONS
IN SECTION 50-105
OUTDOOR
ACTIVITIES OF
ARTICLE 9.

. USE TO BE NON-

OBJECTIONABLE. P
ROCESSES AND

EQUIPMENT
EMPLOYED  AND
GOODS SOLD

SHALL BE LIMITED
TO THOSE WHICH
ARE NON-
OBJECTIONABLE

BY REASON OF
ODOR, HEAT, DUST,
SMOKE, CINDERS,
GAS, FUMES, NOISE,

VIBRATION,
RADIATION,
REFUSE MATTER
OR WATER-
CARRIED WASTE.

. HOURS OF
BUSINESS. NO

BUSINESS, SERVICE
OR PROCESSING
SHALL CONDUCT
ITS OPERATION AT
ANY POINT IN TIME
BETWEEN THE
HOURS OF 12:00
MIDNIGHT AND 6:00

AM. |IF IT IS
ADJACENT TO A GN
OR TN DISTRICT
UNLESS IT IS
ENCLOSED ON ALL
SIDES ;| ADJOINING
SAID RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICT BY
SCREENING  AND
FENCING.

4, IMPROVEMENT OF
AUTO STORAGE
AREAS. AREAS
WHICH ARE IN THE
NORMAL CONDUCT
OF BUSINESS
FREQUENTLY USED
BY AUTOMOBILES,

TRUCKS, OR
TRAILERS SHALL
BE GRADED,
DRAINED AND
SURFACED  AND
OTHERWISE

COMPLY WITH THE

REQUIREMENTS OF
THE  OFF-STREET
PARKING AND
LOADING
REGULATIONS OF
THIS CHAPTER.

§ 50-33. BUILDING ELEMENT
REQUIREMENTS

A. PURPOSE. THE INTENT OF
THESE REQUIREMENTS IS
TO PROMOTE MIXED-USE
DEVELOPMENT AND
REHABILITATION IN
FLINT'S MOST VIBRANT
COMMERCIAL AREAS

THAT SHALL:
1. ESTABLISH A
DEVELOPMENT
PATTERN IN WHICH

NEW BUILDINGS
AND BUILDING

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Articie 4 - Page §




MODIFICATIONS
ENHANCE THE
CHARACTER  OF
THE EXISTING
BUILT

ENVIRONMENT;

. INCREASE

TRANSPARENCY
(WINDOWS) TO ADD
VISUAL INTEREST,
INCREASE
PEDESTRIAN
TRAFFIC AND TO
REDUCE CRIME
THROUGH
INCREASED
SURVEILLANCE;

. ENHANCE A SENSE

OF PLACE AND
CONTRIBUTE TO
THE
SUSTAINABILITY
OF THE CITY;

. ORIENT BUILDING

ENTRANCES AND
STOREFRONTS TO
THE STREET;

. ARTICULATE

LONGER BUILDING
FACADES INTO
MORE HUMAN-
SCALE
INCREMENTS;

. DISTINGUISH

COMMERCIAL USES
BASED ON SCALE
AND AUTO-
ORIENTATION; AND

. ENCOURAGE

TRANSPORTATION
ALTERNATIVES

(WALKING, BIKING
AND TRANSIT) TO

REDUCE
AUTOMOBILE
DEPENDENCE AND
FUEL
CONSUMPTION.

B. APPLICABILITY. ALL

DEVELOPMENT IN THE
NC, CC, D-E, AND D-C
DISTRICTS SHALL
COMPLY WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS
INCLUDED IN  THIS
SECTION UNLESS
OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY
STATED.

C. MATERIALS.

1. DURABLE
BUILDING
MATERIALS,
SIMPLE
CONFIGURATIONS
AND SOLID
CRAFTSMANSHIP
ARE REQUIRED. A
MINIMUM FIFTY
(50) PERCENT OF
WALLS VISIBLE

FROM PUBLIC
STREETS,
EXCLUSIVE OF
WALL AREAS
DEVOTED TO
MEETING
TRANSPARENCY
REQUIREMENTS
SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED OF:
BRICK, GLASS;

FIBER CEMENT
SIDING, METAL
(BEAMS, LINTELS,
TRIM ELEMENTS
AND
ORNAMENTATION
ONLY); WOOD LAP,
STUCCO, SPLIT-
FACED BLOCK, OR

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017

Article 4 —-Page 6




STONE. EXTERIOR
INSULATED

FINISHIN(

SYSTEMS'  (EIFS),
AND VINYL OR
ALUMINUM SIDING
SHOULD |ONLY BE
USED FOR ACCENTS
AND ARE
PROHIBITED  ON
THE FIRST STORY.
METAL SIDING MAY
BE USED AS A
PRIMARY

BUILDING
MATERIAL IF
ALLOWED BY THE
PLANNING

COMMISSION WITH
SPECIAL LAND USE
APPROVAL.

D. FACADE PRESERVATION
AND VARIATION.

1.

EXTERIOR
ALTERATIONS.
EXTERIOR
CHANGES AND
FACADE
RENOVATIONS
SHALL NOT
DESTROY OR
COVER ORIGINAL
DETAILS ON A
BUILDING,
WHEREVER
PRACTICABLE.
BRICK AND STONE
FACADES  SHALL
NOT BE COVERED
WITH ARTIFICIAL
SIDING OR PANELS.

WINDOW AND
DOOR  OPENINGS.
EXISTING WINDOW
AND DOOR
OPENINGS SHALL

BE MAINTAINED
WHEREVER
PRACTICABLE.
NEW WINDOW ‘AND
DOOR  OPENINGS
SHALL MAINTAIN A
SIMILAR
HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL
RELATIONSHIP AS
THE ORIGINALS.

. VERTICAL AND

HORIZONTAL
LINES. THE
VERTICAL LINES OF
COLUMNS AND
PIERS, AND THE
HORIZONTAL
DEFINITION OF
SPANDRELS AND
CORNICES, AND
OTHER PRIMARY
STRUCTURAL
ELEMENTS SHALL
BE MAINTAINED
WHEREVER
PRACTICABLE.

. UNINTERRUPTED

FACADE ON NEW
CONSTRUCTION.
THE MAXIMUM
LINEAR LENGTH OF
AN
UNINTERRUPTED
BUILDING FACADE
FACING  PUBLIC
STREETS AND/OR
PARKS SHALL BE
THIRTY (30) FEET.
FACADE
ARTICULATION OR
ARCHITECTURAL
DESIGN
VARIATIONS FOR
BUILDING WALLS
FACING THE
STREET ARE

City of Fiint } Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 4 —Page 7



REQUIRED TO
INSURE THAT THE
UILDING IS NOT
MONOTONOUS  IN
APPEARANCE.
BUILDING ~ WALL
OFFSETS
(PROJECTIONS AND
RECESSES),
CORNICES,
VARYING BUILDING
MATERIALS  OR
PILASTERS SHALL
BE USED TO BREAK
UP THE MASS OF A
SINGLE BUILDING.

. ADMINISTRATIVE

DEPARTURES. AN
ADMINISTRATIVE
DEPARTURE,
APPROVED BY THE
DIRECTOR OF
PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT, OR
HIS/HER DESIGNEE,
MAY BE APPROVED
TO ALLOW THE
FOLLOWING:

. TO REDUCE
UP TO FIVE (5)
FEET OF THE
THIRTY (30)
FOOT
REQUIREME
NT MAY BE
APPROVED,
DEPENDING
ON ACTUAL
BUILDING
DESIGN,
ENTRANCE
PLACEMENT,
AND OTHER
FACTORS
THAT MAKE
THE THIRTY
(30) FOOT

REQUIREME
NT
IMPRACTICA
L; OR

I. OTHER

ETHODS TO
PROVIDE
ADEQUATE
ARTICULATI
ON,
PROVIDED
THAT THE
VISUAL
EFFECT OF
ARTICULATI
ON IS
MAINTAINED.
EXAMPLES
OF
ACCEPTABLE
VARIATIONS
MAY
INCLUDE
ARCHITECTU
RAL OR
ARTISTIC
DETAILS OR
FEATURES, A
VARIATION
IN COLOR OR
MATERIALS
AND
ENHANCED
ORNAMENTA
TION
AROUND
BUILDING
ENTRANCEW
AYS.

E. ENTRANCES.

1. RECESSED
DOORWAYS.
WHERE THE
BUILDING
ENTRANCE IS

LOCATED ON OR

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Afticle 4 - Page 8




WITHIN FIVE (5)
FEET OF A LOT
LINE, DOORWAYS
SHALL BE
RECESSED  INTO
THE FACE OF THE
BUILDING TO
PROVIDE Al SENSE
OF ENTRANCE AND
TO ADD VARIETY
TO THE
STREETSCAPE.

1. THE
ENTRANCE
RECESS
SHALL NOT
BE LESS
THAN  THE
WIDTH  OF
THE DOOR(S)
WHEN
OPENED
OUTWARD.

II. THE
ENTRANCE
RECESS MAY
NOT EXCEED
THE
ENTRANCE
WIDTH; AND

1. THE
ENTRANCE
MAY  NOT
EXCEED TWO
(2) STORIES IN
HEIGHT

IV.  ADMINISTRA
TIVE
DEPARTURE.
AN
ADMINISTRA
TIVE
DEPARTURE
APPROVED
BY THE

ZONING
COORDINATO
R MAY BE
GRANTED T0
PERMIT NON-
RECESSED |
SERVICE |
DOORS |
WHERE NO
SAFETY

HAZARD

EXISTS.

2. RESIDENTIAL
DWELLINGS.
ENTRANCES FOR
ALL RESIDENTIAL
DWELLINGS SHALL
BE CLEARLY
DEFINED BY AT
LEAST ONE (1) OF
THE FOLLOWING:

1.  PROJECTING
OR RECESSED
ENTRANCE. A
RECESSED
ENTRANCE IS
REQUIRED IF
THE
BUILDING
ENTRANCE IS
LOCATED ON
OR  WITHIN
FIVE (5) FEET
OF THE LOT
LINE.

iI. STOOP OR
ENCLOSED
OR COVERED
PORCH.

III. TRANSOM
AND/OR SIDE
LIGHT
WINDOW
PANELS
FRAMING

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017

Article 4 — Page 9



Iv.

THE DOOR
OPENING.

ARCHITECTU
RAL TRIM
FRAMING
THE DOOR
OPENING.

ADMINISTRA
TIVE
DEPARTURE.
AN
ADMINISTRA
TIVE
DEPARTURE
APPROVED
BY THE
ZONING
COORDINATO
R MAY BE
PERMITTED
FOR OTHER
METHODS,
SUCH AS
UNIQUE
COLOR
TREATMENT
S, PROVIDED
THE  SAME
EFFECT IS
ACHIEVED.

3. BUILDING
ORIENTATION.

I

PRIMARY
ENTRANCE.
THE  MAIN
BUILDING
ENTRANCE
SHALL  BE
LOCATED IN
THE FRONT
FACADE
PARALLEL
TO THE
PRIMARY
STREET.

1. ADMINISTRA
TIVE
DEPARTURE.
ALTERNATIV
E
ORIENTATIO
NS{ MAY BE
PERMITTED
BY THE
ZONING
COORDINAT
OR  WHERE
SUCH
ALTERNATIV
E
ORIENTATIO
NS ARE
CONSISTENT
WITH
EXISTING
ADJACENT
DEVELOPME
NT.

F. EXPRESSION LINE (EL).

I.

A HORIZONTAL
LINE ON THE
FACADE KNOWN AS
THE EXPRESSION
LINE (EL) SHALL
DISTINGUISH THE
BASE OF THE
BUILDING FROM
THE REMAINDER
TO ENHANCE THE
PEDESTRIAN
ENVIRONMENT.
THE EL SHALL BE
CREATED BY A

CHANGE IN
MATERIAL, A
CHANGE IN DESIGN,
OR BY A
CONTINUOUS

SETBACK, RECESS,
OR PROJECTION
ABOVE OR BELOW
THE EXPRESSION

City of Fiint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017

Article 4 ~ Page 10



ATTACHMENT:
DIAGRAM 50-33F

LINE, SUCH

ELEMENTS AS
CORﬂICES, BELT
COURSES,
CORBELLING,
MOLDING,
STRINGCOURSES,
ORNAMENTATION,
AND CHANGES IN
MATERIAL OR

COLOR OR OTHER
SCULPTURING OF
THE BASE, ARE
APPROPRIATE
DESIGN ELEMENTS
FORELS.

. IF APPLICABLE,

THE HEIGHT OF
THE EXPRESSION
LINE SHALL BE
RELATED TO THE
PREVAILING SCALE
OF DEVELOPMENT
IN THE AREA. A
CHANGE OF SCALE
MAY REQUIRE A
TRANSITIONAL
DESIGN ELEMENT
BETWEEN
EXISTING AND
PROPOSED
FEATURES.

G. TRANSPARENCY.

1. PURPOSE. THE

FIRST FLOORS OF
ALL BUILDINGS

SHALL BE
DESIGNED TO
ENCOURAGE AND
COMPLEMENT
PEDESTRIAN-
SCALE  ACTIVITY
AND CRIME

PREVENTION
TECHNIQUES. IT IS
INTENDED | THAT

THIS BE
ACCOMPLISHED

PRINCIPALLY BY
THE Us§, OF

WINDOWS  AND
DOORS ARRANGED
SO THAT ACTIVE
USES WITHIN THE
BUILDING ARE
VISIBLE FROM OR
ACCESSIBLE  TO
THE STREET, AND
PARKING  AREAS
ARE VISIBLE TO
OCCUPANTS  OF
THE BUILDING.

2. APPLICABILITY.

I. THE
MINIMUM
TRANSPAREN
CcY
REQUIREME
NT  SHALL
APPLY TO
ALL SIDES OF
A BUILDING
THAT ABUT
AN  URBAN
OPEN SPACE
OR  PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-
WAY.
TRANSPAREN
CcYy
REQUIREME
NTS SHALL
NOT APPLY
TO SIDES
WHICH ABUT
AN ALLEY.

H. WINDOWS
FOR
BUILDING

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Articie 4 - Page 11




SIDES (NQON-
FRONT)
SHALL BE
CONCENTRA
TED TOWARD
THE FRONT
EDGE OF TPE
BUILDING, 'IN
LOCATIONS
MOST
VISIBLE
FROM AN
URBAN OPEN
SPACE  OR
PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-
WAY.

3. WINDOWS AND
DISPLAYS.

I

11.

III.

GROUND
LEVEL
STOREFRONT
TRANSPAREN
CY SHALL BE
HORIZONTAL
LY ORIENTED
OVERALL,
DIVIDED
INTO
VERTICAL
SEGMENTS.

PRODUCT
DISPLAY
WINDOWS
SHALL BE
INTERNALLY
LIT.

INTERIOR

DISPLAYS

SHALL BE
SET BACK A
MINIMUM OF
ONE (1) FOOT
FROM  THE
WINDOW AND

1v.

SHALL NOT
COVER MORE
THAN FIFTY
(50) PERCENT
OF THE
WINDOW

OPENING.

NO WINDOW
COVERING
OR
SCREENING
SHALL
COVER MORE
THAN
TWENTY-
FIVE 25)
PERCENT OF
WINDOWS OR
DOORS THAT
ARE USED TO
MEET
TRANSPAREN
CcYy
REQUIREME
NTS.

4. PERCENTAGE OF
REQUIRED
TRANSPARENCY

L

GROUND-
FLOOR
TRANSPAREN
cy
PERCENTAG
ES MUST BE
APPLIED
BETWEEN
TWO (2) FEET
AND EIGHT
(8) FEET
FROM THE
GROUND.
THE AREA OF
WINDOWS IN
DOORS MAY
COUNT
TOWARDS

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 4 ~ Page 12




THE
TRANSPAREN
CY)
PERCENTAG
E.

Il. STRUCTURES

ELEMENTS, |SITE
FEATURES OR
ALTERATIONS| TO
BUILDING MASSING
THAT ARE USED TO
PROVIDE . A
TRANSITION L
HER

IN' THE NC, BETWEEN HI
DE, AND DC INTENSITY  USES
DISTRICTS AND LOW- OR
SHALL MODERATE-
COMPLY DENSITY
WITH TABLE RESIDENTIAL
50-33G AREAS. IT IS THE
BELOW WITH INTENT OF THESE
REGARDS TO STANDARDS TO:
THE AMOUNT
OF 1. REDUCE
TRANSPAREN LAND
TMATERIALS CONSUMPTIO
THAT IS N;
REQUIRED
FOR II. CREATE A
GROUND- COMPATIBLE
FLOOR AND MIXED-USE
UPPER ENVIRONME
FLLOOR NT;
FACADES.
WINDOWS .  LIMIT
MUST BE INTERRUPTI
CLEAR AND ONS IN
ALLOW VEHICULAR
VIEWS  OF AND
THE INDOOR PEDESTRIAN
SPACE OR CONNECTION
DISPLAY S CREATED
AREAS. BY EFFORTS
TO
ATTACHMENTS: SEGREGATE
TABLE 50-33 (EXHIBIT 19) USES; AND

DIAGRAM 50-33G (EXHIBIT 20)
IV.  ESTABLISH

H. TRANSITIONAL OR MAINTAIN
FEATURES. VIBRANT
PEDESTRIAN-
1. PURPOSE. AND
TRANSITIONAL TRANSIT-
FEATURES  ARE ORIENTED

ARCHITECTURAL AREAS

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 4 — Page 13



WHERE
DIFFERING
USES ARE
PERMITTED
TO OPERATE
IN CLOSE
PROXIMITY
TO ONE
ANOTHER.

2, APPLICABILITY.

TRANSITIONAL
FEATURES SHALL
BE REQUIRED FOR
BUILDINGS OR
STRUCTURES
THAT:

1. AREA
ADJACENT
TO A
RESIDENTIAL
ZONE
DISTRICT
WHERE A
PERMITTED
BUILDING OR
STRUCTURE
WOULD BE
ONE (1) OR
MORE
STORIES
HIGHER
THAN
ADJACENT
BUILDINGS
OR
STRUCTURES
LOCATED IN
THE TN OR
MR ZONE
DISTRICTS.

1I. HOST
HIGHER-
INTENSITY
LAND USES
THAT WOULD
ADVERSELY

AFFECT THE
LIVABILITY
OF AN AREA.
THE
PLANNING
COMMISSION
, BOARD OF
ZONING
APPEALS, OR
CITY
COUNCIL
MAY
REQUIRE
TRANSITION
AL FEATURES
AS PART OF A
SPECIAL
LAND  USE,
VARIANCE,
PLANNED
UNIT
DEVELOPME
NT OR
EXCEPTION
APPROVAL.

. LANDSCAPE

BUFFER. THE
PLANNING
COMMISSION,
ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS, CITY
COUNCIL OR
DIRECTOR OF
PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT
MAY REQUIRE THE
USE OF A
LANDSCAPE
BUFFER IN LIEU OF,
ORIN ADDITION TO,
A TRANSITIONAL
FEATURE WHERE
SUCH LANDSCAPE
BUFFER WOULD
REDUCE
POTENTIALLY
ADVERSE IMPACTS
BETWEEN

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Aricle 4 -~ Page 14




INCOMPATIBLE
USES OR
DIFFERENT
BUILDING TYPES!

. ARCHITECTURA

FEATURES.
SIMILARLY SIZED
AND PATTERNED
ARCHITECTURAL
FEATURES SUCH AS
WINDOWS, DOORS,
ARCADES,
PILASTERS,
CORNICES, WALL
OFFSETS, BUILDING
MATERIALS, AND
OTHER BUILDING
ARTICULATIONS
INCLUDED ON THE
LOWER-INTENSITY
USE SHALL BE
INCORPORATED IN

THE
TRANSITIONAL
FEATURES.
PARKING AND
LOADING. OFF-

STREET PARKING,
LOADING, SERVICE
AND UTILITY
AREAS SHALL BE
LOCATED AWAY
FROM THE LOWER-
INTENSITY USE

AND, WHERE
POSSIBLE,
ADJACENT TO

SIMILAR SITE

FEATURES ON
SURROUNDING
SITES.

6. LIGHTING AND
NOISE.
INCOMPATIBLE
OUTDOOR
LIGHTING OR
SOURCES OF
AUDIBLE NOISE
SHALL BE
PREVENTED
WHENEVER
PRACTICABLE.

Sec. 2. The ordinances in this
Article shall become -effective upon
publication.

Adopted this day of
» 2021, A.D.

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Irez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

() 5T Mol

Angela'Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

S:\Ordinance Review\1.19.21_ARTICLE 4 COMMERCIAL ZONE DISTRICTS pc approved.docx

City of Flint | Zoring Code | March 28, 2017
Article 4 — Page 15




§ 50-30 Permitted Uses
Table 50-30 (Exhibit|13):

Table 50-30. Uses: Commercial Zone Districts

ce.

=)
m

Article TV — Attachments

RESIDENTIAL

DC Reference

Household Living

Single-Family Dweling

50-59

Two-Famity Dweling {Duplex)

50-85

Single-Family Atiached Dwelling

Multi-Family Dwelling {all floors)

50-104

Multi-Famity Dwelling (above first floor)

T T

P 50-104

Accessory Dwelling Unit

50-79

Mixed Use

oO(w|o|o(u|o|»n

o

OO T[Tl

Group Living

Convalescent or Nursing Home

Fratemity/Sorority House

50-96

Transilional or Emergency Shelter

50-119

Adult Faster Care Family Home (1-6 residents)

50-81

Adult Foster Care Small Group Home {1-6)

50-81

Adult Foster Care Small Group Home {7-12)

ool |wn|o|w

50-81

Adult Foster Care Large Group Horne_ {13-20)

50-81

RECREATIONAL

Community Center

o

W,

AGRICULTURAL

Famers’ Market (Permanént)

Farmers' Market (Temporary)

P 50-118

Produce Stand

50-109

Community Garden

oo

INSTITUTIONAL AND CULTURAL

50-91

Religlous

Placs of Worship

Coemetery

“|w

Government and Educational

ElementaryiMiddle Schoo!

High School

College or Universily or Vocational Training

Other Governmental Use or Facility

TN

T|o|olo

|7

Other Institutional, and Cultural

Social Service Facifity

Civil, Religious, or Charitable Organization

Library

Rlinriinrl

Museum

Art Gallery

elidslime]l lneline)

w|T|ooo

oWl

Health

Rehabllitation Center {wfo residential care)

Hospitat or Medical Center

“olo

oo

Lfenfen

Automotive Services

Automotive Renlal

50-122

Aute Supply/Accessory Sales

Vehicle Repalr and Services

50-123

Vehicle Fuel Station (without vehicle rapalr, may include
1,000 sq. ft. convenlance-Stors)

80121

Vehicle Sale/ Lease (including auto, RV, boat)

50-122

Car Wash

Fam Implement Sales

WU|(o|o| T |w|lolo

Page 1 of 7




Article IV — Attachments

NC CcC DE bpc Reference

Entertainment and Hospitality

Arcade, Amusement Devices, Gaming, Poo! Hall 5 P P S 50-94

Auditorium, Cinema, ConcTr’t Hall, Theater, Banguet Hall, 50-86
Amphithealer

Adult Entertainment Uses. ARU 50-60

Bingo Halt ARU ARU 50-92

Bowling Alley, Skating Rink S
Casina I

Charity Gaming ARU 5092

Convention Center

Dance Club, Night Club S S 50-94

Drive-in Thealers (Enterfainment}

Entertainment, Live (Not including ARUS) 5

Hookah Lounge, Cigar Lounge 5

X
w!0|o|wv|w|wlx -
[ag
0
=

Sporis and Entertainment Arena

Temporary Lodging

Bed and Breakfast P 50.9.11

Motel

el

Hotel

o
0
-

Offices

Financial Services P

Physician or Dentist Office or Medical Clinic P

T:T

General Professional Office P

Research Facility/aboratory

Copying, Mailing, Courier Services, Parcel Receiving,
Shipping Stafion

Fifm Production, Photography, Radio, TV Studie

T T |uiwioi o
RV T (o] O

nrinv]

Live/Work Unit 50-101

Personal Service Establishments

Personal Service Establishments

Gym or Fitness center

wo|e
s iimedinel
“

Animal Services Day Care {wlo overnight boarding)

Kennef {w/ boarding andfor grooming}

Veterinary Clinic or Hospital {with or wio boarding) P

Funeral Home or Mortuary

AG|*gimiToior

Tattoo Establishment ARU ARU 50-80

Residential Service

Adult Day Care or Day Services Center

o

50-81

Group Day Care Home P

Child Care Center S

oL

S 50-90

Retail and Service

Grocery Store

e
o
oL

Retail Sales, General

Retail Sales, Outdaor Nursery, Garden Center or
Landscaping Supply

Convenience Stare {W/ or wio figuor) 50-83

Restaurant w/Alcohol {beer, wine andfor liquor) 50-83

Restaurant wfo Alcoho!

Catering Business

Bar, Tavern, Taproom, or Tasting Roem 50-83

Brewpub o0-83

Craft Winery/distillery 50-83

Commercial Art Gallery

U ninoie| T
T(O|WIWKnRIo| v

Instruction Studio

Cash Advance

pog
<

Liguar Store/Package Goods/Party Store ARU 50-83/50-80

OO |G|y |5
T Al |alw(wicni;o!o|o| 0 ‘v |TolTo

Antique, Second-Hand Store (except pawn shap) P

Page 2 of 7




Article IV — Attathments

NC ccC DE Be Reference
Pawn Shog or Pawn Broker ARU $0-80
Firearms Shles S
Drive Throtgh (alt commercial uses widrive thrdugh; includes s A A
dry cleaning)
INDUSTRIAL . S
Manufacturing and Production, Light
Trade: Sheet Metal, Carpenter, Plumbing or Heating,
Fumiture Upholstering, Paint, Paper Hanging, Decoraling or P
Sign Painting Shop, or Similar Enterprise, efe.
Household Service: Dry Cleaning Facility, Household Goods s p s
or Appliance Repair Shop, etc.
Poltery and Figurine making, large-scale p
commercialfindustrial
Microbrewery/Small Distillery/Small Winery P P P
Large Brewery/Large Distillery/L arge Winery S
Seif-Storage Facility P 50-114
Stone Monument Works P
Transportation
Parking Structures P P 50-108
Stand Alone Parking, Surface Lots P S
Transit Terminal or Station P
Utilities
Electrical Substations and Private Utiliies S S 50-93
Wireless Communication Facilities - Coflocated on Existing p p 50-126
Towers
Smali-Scaie Solar Energy Production A A 50117
Large-Scale Solar Energy Production A A 50-116
Small-Scale Wind Energy Production A A A A 50-125
Additionafly Regulated Uses . R
Liquor/Package Goods/Party Store |  ARU | | 50-80/50-83

Page 3 of 7



§ 50-31. Site PlacemeLt, Building Placement, Bulk

Articlg IV — Attachments

Standards
Table 50-31A (Exhibit 14):
able 5() A otangd B andard d [
Lot Characteristics Site Deslgn Development Intensity
Interior
District Side in. L
Name Min. Lot | Min. Lot Comer Side Sethack Rear :r:é p‘: Max
- : tS th :
Whith Area Front Setback (F) Setback {C} (S) Sethack Dwelling | Bullding
W (s.f.) Min. Max, Min. Max. Min. Min. (R) Unit Height
None,
unless fot
width is
greater
. . than 100' \ 1,000 sq. 4
NC 25 3000 None 10 None 10 and against 20 R stories/50"
a
residential
use, then
10"
cC
For None,
Iots except for
fess | , . against a , 2,000 sq. 4
then | 3000 1 None | 10 None | 10 ™Nom | 2 f | stories/s0
140 district,
desp then 10"
For None,
lots except for
140 ) , . against a , 2,000 sq. 4
deap 60 8400 None 80 None 20 TN or M 40 i stories/50"
or district,
mors then 20"

Page 4 of 7




Article IV — Attachments

Diagram 50-31A (Exhibit 15):

Commericail Zone Bulk Standards
NG, CC Districts

H

P I s 1
’ o l Area

ster

[mndab!e] I
Area | - i A
| 0 |giHe ey
__-:-_-n;rr_-n wun d:n--, B(.ﬂd't@'m . _.: :' o
- - ! cemam. : — ! - g
Eogeiziy Tars Fulgny e Fea ey hunes
NC CC Lots less than 140’ deep CC Lots 140’ deep or more

Table 50-31B (Exhibit 16):
Table 50-31B. Lot and Bulk Standards: D-E and D-C Districts

Lot Characteristics Site Design Development Intensky
Interior
District Side Rear Min. L
Name | .. . Min. Lot Corner Side Sethack | Setback Ar:t;p’:: Bﬂl::d:;g
Width Area Front Sethack (F) Setback (C) {$) {R) Dweling 9
W) (s.t) Min. Max. Min, Max. Min. Min. Unit
600 sq. ft.
per
None, None, ;
except except efﬁu:r::yor
for for
againsta | againsta bedroom
DE 40 6000 None 15 None 15 TNor TNor apartment; Max. 75
800 sq. f1.
MR MR WO Of
district, | district, pe; oo
then 10" | then 20 bedroorm
apartment
DC 20 | 300 | None 5 None g None | Nons Nono | Y M

Page 5 of 7



Diagram 50-31B (Exhihit 17):

C

Lo
laﬁndablei
Area

]

DE

»

ial Zone Bulk Standards

Article IV — Attachmenits

DE, DC Districts

uildable S st Buildable

rea s R l 27 Area
Btéi:dafbi;e'!' R B

+— Build-to-Zone

4
i
1

°

~—— Build-to-Zone

‘i
|
|
B

§ 50-33 Building Element Requirements

Diagram 50-33F (Exhibit 18):

Expression Line

§ 50-33F

{4 Expression Line

Page 6 of 7



Article TV — [Attachments

Table 50-33 (Exhibif 19):

R

ST (Commerclal Use . Residential Use
Ground-floor [70% 0%
Upper fioprs 0% 30% i

Diagram 50-33G (Exhibit 20):

Transparency Requirements
§50-33G

Residentlal Buildings Commercial Buildings

ST N PP i s E L N R T R R N S RN T ) e el

su

y/.‘num‘rizuk]}h ‘
/

MENGASNY

:

o

%
7
,/,
7
/

7o
i

if

Y : . s B
IR e R R P I R RO F N RO E A FT S S T AT TN

A

e

ja et

R 0
i o Y ' e — 70% Min.
/ / 7

: S
CLRALIASITEEE e 818 T IV RBERR L (10 1005 F RO 1t P, anl

S

40% Min,

ety

Transparent facade area <] Ellgible facade area

S:\Kelly\Zoning Code\Attachments\Article 4 Attachments.docx

Page 7 of 7



ORDINANCE NO.

Ap Ordinance to amend the Flint
City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 50, Zoning.

IT 1S HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by
amending Chapter 50, Zoning, Article V,
C-1 Multifamily Walk-Up Apartment
District, by repealing said Article and
adopting Article V, Employment Zone
Districts, which shall read in its entirety as
follows:

ARTICLE 5 - EMPLOYMENT ZONE
DISTRICTS

§ 50-3. CE COMMERCE AND

EMPLOYMENT: PURPOSE AND
INTENT
THE CE COMMERCE AND

EMPLOYMENT DISTRICT IS
INTENDED TO ACCOMMODATE A
HIGH INTENSITY MIX OF USES
INCLUDING LARGE EMPLOYERS,
REGIONAL COMMERCIAL
CENTERS, AND LARGE CLUSTERS
OF SMALL AND MID-SIZE
COMMERCIAL AND EMPLOYMENT
USERS. MULTI-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL USES, SUCH AS
WORKFORCE HOUSING, MAY BE
PERMITTED ON A LIMITED SCALE
TO BUFFER LESS INTENSE NEARBY
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
FROM MORE INTENSE USES WITHIN
THE DISTRICT. DAILY ACTIVITIES

0047

WITHIN THE DISTRICT ATTRACT
VISITORS FROM THROUGHOUT THE
REGION AND SURFACE LOTS AND
PARKING DECKS MAY BE COMMON.
CONSIDERATION éHOULD BE GIVEN
TO ACCESS MANAGEMENT,
LOADING AND SERVICE AREA
SCREENING, AND THE USE OF OPEN
SPACE AND LANDSCAPING TO
FOSTER A POSITIVE PEDESTRIAN
ENVIRONMENT.

§ 50-35. PC PRODUCTION CENTER:
PURPOSE AND INTENT

THE PC PRODUCTION CENTER
DISTRICT IS INTENDED TO
ACCOMMODATE INTENSE
INDUSTRIAL USES CAPABLE OF
GENERATING CONSIDERABLE
NOISE, TRAFFIC, AND OTHER
NUISANCES. USES MAY ALSO
INCLUDE INDUSTRIAL USERS
REQUIRING SIGNIFICANT AREAS
DEDICATED TO THE STORAGE OF
MATERIALS OR WHOSE OPERATION
IS TYPICALLY PERFORMED IN THE

OPEN-AIR, PROVIDED THEIR
IMPACTS ARE MITIGATED
THROUGH SCREENING AND
BUFFERING. LANDSCAPED OR

NATURALIZED AREAS ALONG THE
PERIMETER OF THE DISTRICT
SHOULD BE USED TO PROVIDE A
BUFFER TO LESS INTENSE
RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, AND
EMPLOYMENT DISTRICTS,
LIMITING IMPACTS ON PROPERTY
VALUES AND QUALITY OF LIFE.

City of Flint | Zoning Cede | March 28, 2017
Articte 5 — Page 1



§ 56-36. GI-2 GREEN INNOVATION -
HIGH INTENSITY: PURPOSE AND
INTENT

THE CITY OF FLINT STRIVES TO
ENCOURAGE ACTIVITY IN THE
GREEN ECONOMY, WHICH IS
DEFINED AS BUSINESSES OR
ORGANIZATIONS THAT PRODUCE
GOODS AND SERVICES WITH AN
ENVIRONMENTAL BENEFIT OR ADD
VALUE TO SUCH PRODUCTS USING
SKILLS OR TECHNOLOGIES THAT
ARE UNIQUELY APPLIED TO THOSE
PRODUCTS. ECONOMIC BENEFITS
CAN BE DERIVED EITHER
INHERENTLY, SUCH AS
ENVIRONMENTAIL. REMEDIATION
SERVICES, HOME
WEATHERIZATION, ENERGY
RETROFITTING, AND SOLAR PANEL
INSTALLATION, OR RELATIVELY,
SUCH AS ORGANIC FOOD
PRODUCTION OR PROCESSING, THE
PRODUCTION OF SOLAR PANELS,
OR THE PRODUCTION OF PARTS
FOR WIND TURBINES. EDUCATION
AND TRAINING IN GREEN
ECONOMY SKILLS IS ENCOURAGED.
GREEN ECONOMY BUSINESSES OR
ORGANIZATIONS ARE NOT SIMPLY
BUSINESSES THAT CONDUCT
THEMSELVES IN AN
ENVIRONMENTALLY-FRIENDLY
MANNER, RATHER, GREEN
INNOVATION USES ENHANCE THE
LOCAL ECONOMY AND PROVIDE
PRODUCTS OR SERVICES WITH AN
ENVIRONMENTAL BENEFIT.

GI GREEN INNOVATION DISTRICTS
ARE INTENDED TO ACCOMMODATE
A WIDE ARRAY OF ACTIVITIES
CAPABLE OF CAPITALIZING ON
TURNING VACANT, FORMERLY
DEVELOPED LAND INTO A
PRODUCTIVE REUSE WITHIN THE
COMMUNITY WITH A FOCUS ON

GREEN OR SUSTAINABLE
INITIATIVES. IN CONJUNCTION
WITH THE CITY’S 2013 MASTER
PLAN, THERE ARE TWO DISTINCT
TYPES OF GREEN INNOVATION
DISTRICTS: GI-1  (FOUND IN
ARTICLE|6) AND GI-2.

THE GI-2 DISTRICT IS COMPRISED
OF LARGER VACANT OR
MINIMALLY DEVELOPED PARCELS
THAT MAY SERVE AS A TRANSITION
OR BUFFER BETWEEN COHESIVE
RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS
AND MORE INTENSELY DEVELOPED
INDUSTRIAL AREAS. MEDIUM-HIGH
INTENSITY INDUSTRIAL, RESEARCH
AND DEVELOPMENT, AND
AGRICULTURAL LAND USES ARE
APPROPRIATE, PROVIDED THAT
THEY ARE CONSISTENT WITH THE
DEFINITION OF GREEN BUSINESSES
AND HAVE MINIMAL IMPACT ON
ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL AREAS.
UNLIKE THE GI-1 DISTRICT, THE GI-
2 DISTRICT IS PREDOMINANTLY
ADJACENT TO EMPLOYMENT
DISTRICTS AND SO WILL HAVE
SIMILAR BULK AND DIMENSIONAL
STANDARDS, UNLESS DIRECTLY
ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL,
WHERE ADDITIONAL SCREENING
AND SETBACKS WILL APPLY.

§ 50-37. PERMITTED USES

ARTICLE 16 DEFINITIONS SHALL BE
REFERRED TO FOR CLARITY ON
THE USES AS LISTED.

A. LAND USES. USES ARE
ALLOWED IN RESIDENTIAL
ZONE DISTRICTS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH TABLE
50-37. USES: EMPLOYMENT
ZONE DISTRICTS. THE
FOLLOWING KEY 1S TO BE

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article § — Page 2



USED IN CONJUNCTION
WITH THE USE TABLE.

1. PERMITTED USES.
USES PERMITTED
BY RIGHT IN THE
ZONE DISTRICT,
SUBJECT TO
COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE

IDENTIFIED WITH A
“P.,Q
2. SPECIAL LAND

USES. USES WHICH
MAY BE ALLOWED

SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BY THE
PLANNING
COMMISSION IN
ACCORDANCE

WITH ARTICLE 17
AND WITH ALL
OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH
AN“S.”

3. ADDITIONALLY
REGULATED USES.
USES WHICH MAY

BE ALLOWED
SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BY THE
PLANNING
COMMISSION IN
ACCORDANCE

WITH ARTICLE 17
AND WITH ALL
OTHER

APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER,

INCLUDING
LIMITING
CONDITIONS
SPECIFIED IN
ARTICLE 9. THESE
USES ARE

IDENTIFIED WITH
“ARU”'

. ACCESSORY USES.

USES WHICH ARE
PERMITTED BY
RIGHT, ASSUMING
THEY ARE NOT THE
PRIMARY USE ON
THE SIGHT AND
THAT THEY ARE IN
COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH
AN “A'!S

. USES NOT

ALLOWED. A CELL
WHICH IS LEFT
BLANK INDICATES
THAT THE LISTED
USE IS NOT
ALLOWED IN THAT
ZONE DISTRICT.

. USE REGULATIONS.

MANY ALLOWED
USES, WHETHER
PERMITTED BY
RIGHT OR AS A
SPECIAL LAND USE,
ARE SUBJECT TO
COMPLIANCE WITH
ARTICLE 9.

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Articie 5 —Page 3




7. UNLISTED USES. N

GENERAL
UNLISTED | USES
ARE PROHIBITED.
HOWEVER, IF AN
APPLICATION IS
SUBMITTED [FOR |A
USE NOT LISTED,
THE ZONING
COORDINATOR
SHALL MAKE A
DETERMINATION
AS TO THE PROPER
ZONE  DISTRICT
AND USE
CLASSIFICATION
FOR THE NEW OR
UNLISTED USE. IF
THE UNLISTED USE
IS SIMILAR TO AN
EXISTING
PERMITTED USE IN
THE SAME ZONE
DISTRICT AND FITS
THE INTENT OF
THE ZONE
DISTRICT, THE
ZONING
COORDINATOR
MAY DETERMINE
THAT THE
UNLISTED USE IS
PERMITTED.

. PARKING

STANDARDS.
PARKING
REQUIREMENTS
ARE LOCATED IN
ARTICLE 12
PARKING, LOADING
AND CIRCULATION.

. LEVEL OF REVIEW

FOR MIXED-USE
PROJECTS. THE
LEVEL OF REVIEW
FOR A PROJECT
WITH  MULTIPLE

USES BEING
DEVELOPED
SIMULTANEOUSLY,
SHALL BE THE
SAME AS THE
HIGHEST LEVEL O

REVIEW OF TH]
INDIVIDUAL USES.

ATTACHMENT:
TABLE 50-37 (EXHIBIT 21)

§ 50-38. SITE, BUILDING
PLACEMENT, AND BULK
STANDARDS

SITE DIMENSIONS TABLE. ALL
DEVELOPMENT IN EMPLOYMENT
ZONE DISTRICTS MUST COMPLY
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IN
TABLE 50-33 UNLESS OTHERWISE
EXPRESSLY STATED. SETBACKS
ARE MEASURED FROM THE
NEAREST PARCEL LINE,

ATTACHMENTS:

TABLE 50-38 (EXHIBIT 22)
DIAGRAM 50-38 (EXHIBIT 23)
DIAGRAM 50-38 (EXHIBIT 24)

§ 50-39. ADDITIONAL CRITERIA AND
REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW OF
USES IN GREEN INNOVATION
DISTRICTS

A. INTENT. DEVELOPMENT
INTENSITY WITHIN THE GI-1
AND GI-2 DISTRICTS SHOULD
BE CONTEXT SENSITIVE AND
SHOULD LIMIT IMPACTS ON
SURROUNDING LAND USES,
INCLUDING SINGLE FAMILY
HOMES WITHIN THE GI-1
DISTRICT AS WELL AS LESS
INTENSE COMMERCIAL AND
RESIDENTIAL USES IN
ADJACENT DISTRICTS.
GIVEN THE RAPIDLY
CHANGING NATURE OF

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 5 ~ Page 4




GREEN BUSINESS; AND THE
UNIQUE CONTEXT IN FLINT,
ALL FUTURE|DEVELOPMENT
AND ACTIVITY WITHIN A GI-
1 OR GI2 DISTRICT MUST
DEMONSTRATE IT MEETS

THE SUSTAINABILITY
INTENT AND GOALS OF
GREEN INNOVATION.

. NARRATIVE FOR LOCATION
WITHIN DISTRICT. USES
MUST DEMONSTRATE THEIR
APPROPRIATENESS FOR THE
GI DISTRICT INSTEAD OF
OTHER DISTRICTS WITHIN
THE COMMUNITY. ALONG
WITH ANY  NECESSARY
APPLICATION MATERIALS
OUTLINED BY ARTICLE 17 OF
THIS CHAPTER, THE
APPLICANT MUST INCLUDE
A NARRATIVE DETAILING
HOW THE DEVELOPMENT
MEETS THE FOLLOWING
REQUIREMENTS.

1. THE APPLICANT
MUST DESCRIBE
HOW THE USE MAY
BE CLASSIFIED IN
ONE OR MORE OF
THE FOLLOWING
GREEN  BUSINESS
AREAS:

I.  AGRICULTURE
AND NATURAL
RESOURCES
CONSERVATION

IL.  EDUCATION
AND
COMPLIANCE

1II. ENERGY AND
RESOURCE
EFFICIENCY

1IV. GREENHOUSE
GAS
REDUCTION,

ENVIRONMENT
AL
MANAGEMENT,
AND
RECYCLING

i ;
V. RENEWABL
ENERéY ;E

2. THE APPLICANT
MUST DESCRIBE

HOW THE
DEVELOPMENT
WILL NOT
ADVERSELY

AFFECT ADJACENT
RESIDENTIAL OR
LESS INTENSIVE
USES,

C. ADDITIONAL LANDSCAPING.

ANY NON-RESIDENTIAL USE
IN A GI-1 DISTRICT SHARING
A LOT LINE WITH A
RESIDENTIAL USE SHALL
PROVIDE AT LEAST A TYPE-2
TRANSITION YARD (SEE
SECTION 50-157) ALONG THE
SHARED LINE(S). THIS
TRANSITION YARD MAY BE
INCORPORATED AS PART OF
A REQUIRED SETBACK
PROVIDED THE SETBACK IS
LARGER THAN THE
TRANSITION YARD. IF THE
SPECIFIC USE REQUIRES A
MORE SPECIFIC OR INTENSE
LEVEL OF
LANDSCAPING/BUFFERING
THOSE REGULATIONS
SHALL APPLY.

Sec. 2. The ordinances in this

Article shall become effective upen
publication,

Adopted this day of
, 2021, A.D.

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017

Adicle 5 - Page 5



Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

(T ol

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

$:\Ordinance Review\l.19.21_ ARTICLE 5 EMPLOYMENT
ZONE DESTRICTS pe approved.decx

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 5 —~ Page 6



Article V — Attachments

§ 50-37. Bermitted Uses
Table 50-37 (Exhibit 21):

n

able 50-37. Uses: Employment Zoning Districts

Reference

RESIDENTIAL
Household Living
Single-Family Detached Dwelling 50-59
Muli-Family Dwelling S 50104
Accessory Dwalling Uinit
Mixed Use P
Group Living
Convalescent or Nursing Home S
Adult Fester Care Small Group Home (7-12 residents) S 50-81
Adult Foster Care Large Group Home (13-20) S 50-81
Community Centar
Park
Public-Owned Park P P P
AGRICULTURAL ; _ .
Aquaculture 50-84
Aquaponics 50-84
Farmers Market (Temporary) P 50-118
Produce Stand
Greenhouse

Haophouse

Hydroponics
Apiary/Beekeeping
Commercial Compaosting
Orchard (11 or more trees)
Urban Agriculture 50-120
Community Garden A 50-91
INSTITUTIONAL AND CULTURAL ' P ' -
Refigious
Place of Warship S
Cematery

Government and Educational
Elementary/Middle School

High Schoot

College or University or vocational fraining
Other Governmental Use or Fagility

Other Institutional, and Cultural

Social Service Facility (wio residential care)
Civil, Religious, or Charitable Organization P
Health

Rehabilitation Center (w/o residential care)

Hospital or Medical Center

COMMERGIAL
Auntomotive Services

Automotive Rental

Auto Supply/Accessory Sales

Vehicle Repair and Services

Vehicle Fuel Station (without vehicle repair, may include 1,000 sq. f. convenience-Stors)
Vehicle Sale/ Lease (including auto, RV, boat)

w
o
o

50-98
50-100

| >

50-88

oo oo™

w

w|w

oo w

o

-

e

50122

50-123
50-121
50-122

0|Yv{o|T|o
ool o|w| o

Page 1 of 5




Article V — Attachments

CE

Gi-2

)
(x]

Reference

Vehicle Salvage and Wrecking Operations

30-103

Vehicle Towing and Storage {including auto, RV, boat)

Car Wash

Farm Implement Sales

gl o w

“V|oiw|lo|

Entertainment and Hospitality

Adult Entertainment Uses

ARU

ARU

5080

Arcade, Amusement Devices, Gaming, Billiards Halt

50:94

Auditorium, Cinema, Concert Hall, Theater, Banquet Hall, Amphitheater

50-86

Bingo Hall

=
[

50-80

Bowling Alley, Skating Rink

30-94

Casino

Charity Gaming

50-80

Convention Center

Dance Club, Night Club

50-94

Drive-In Theaters

Entertainment, Live (Not including ARUS)

Hookah Lounge, Cigar Lounge

Sporls and Entertainment Arena

pog
CDU)'U"!J(IJ“U%UD'UI?"U'U

Lodging

Motel

o

Hotel

o

Offices

Financial Services

Physician or Dentist Office or Medica! Clinic

General Professionat Office

Research Facility/ Laboratory

e

Copying, Mailing, Courier Services, Parcel Receiving, Shipping Station

o

Film Production, Photography, Radio, TV Studio

Live/Work Unit

| v o g

50-101

Personal Service Establishments

Personal Service Establishments

Animal Day Care (w/o boarding)

Kennel (wf boarding andlor grooming)

Veterinary Clinic or Hospital (with or wio boarding)

Funeral Home or Mortuary

oo T

Crematory

Gym or Fitness Center

-

Tattoo Establishment

ARU

50-80

Residential Service

Adult Day Care or Day Services Center

o

50-81

Group Day Care Home

0

Child Care Center

o

50-90

Retail and Service

Retail Sales, General

Grocery Store

Non-food Retail Sales, General {w/o alcohel)

win

Convenience Store

50-83

Relail Sales, Outdoor Nursery, Garden Center or Landscaping Supply

Restaurant wiAlcohol (beer, wine andior liquor)

50-83

Restaurant w/o Alcohol

Catering Business

Bar, Tavern, Taproom, or Tasting Room

50-83

Brewpub

50-83

Craft Winery/Distillery

Wi o Wi o o oo

50-83

Page 2 of 5




Article V

Attachments

Gl-2

Reference

Commercial Art Gallery

Instruction Studio

Cash Advance

CE
8
S
S
P

Antique, Second-Hand Store (excep! pawn shop)

Liquor/Package Goods/Parly Store

50-80/50-83

Limited Wholesale

w

Wholesale Business

Pawn Shop or Pawn Broker

50-80

Fire Arms Sales

Drive Thiough (all commercial uses widrive through; includes dry cleaning)
INDUSTRIAL N - -

50-92

Manfacturing and Prédui:tion, Light

Trade: Sheet Metal, Carpenler, Plumbing or Heating, Furniture Upholstering, Paint, Paper
Hanging, Becorating or Sign Painting Shop, or Similar Enterprise, efc.

Household Service: Dying and Dry Cieaning Facility, Household Goods or Appliance Repair
Shop, etc.

Assembly, Manufacturing, or Production of food, textile products, technology, wood products,
furniture and fixtures, paper, clay, glass or fabricated metal

Canning and Bottling Works

Food Products

Production of Pharmaceuticals

Praducts from Previously Prepared Materials

50-103

Pottery and Figurine making, large-scale commercial

Welding Shops and Other Metal Warking Machine Shops

lce Manufacturing

Warehousing, Storage

Microbrewery/Small Distillery/Small Winery

Large Brewery/Large Distilleryftarge Winary

Self-Storage Facility

50-114

Stone Monument Works

Building Materials Sales Yards

Contractors Yards and Similar Establishments

Wi oo oL WD ik | tn

TV 0| 0w | oo oo oy e o 0

Manufacturing and Production, Heavy

Automotive and Parts Manufacturing

o

Bulk Stations

Coal, Coke and Wood Yards

Other Storage and Equipment Yards

Materials Salvage, Recycling and Processing

50-103

Commercial Laundry, Dry Cleaning Processing, Drug and Lab Disposal

High Emissions Manufacturing (i.e. Acid, Asbestos, Brewing and Distilling, Flour or Forge Grain
Mill, Meat Packing, etc.)

Foundry

0 v |»Wioowiglo

Transportation

Airports

Railroad Yard and Major Freight Station

Freight Terminal

Parking Structures

50-108

Stand Alone Parking, Surface Lots

Transit Terminal or Station

“o|o|o|jw|w

W oo o™

Utilities

Electrical Substations and Private Utilities

w

w

5093

Wireless Communication Facilities ~ Collocated on Existing Tower

o

v

50-126

Wireless Communication Facilifies — New Towers and Facilities

w

50-126

Page 3 of §




Article V -~ Attachments
CH G2 | PC Reference

Large-scale Solar Enprily Production S P S 50-118
Small-scale Solar Enbrly Production A A A 50-117
Large-scale Wind Energy Production P S 50-124
Small-Scale Wind Engrgy Production A A A 50-125
Addlitionally Regulated Uses
Medical Marijuana Dispensaries/Provisioning Centlers ARU{| ARU | ARU 50-80.1
Commercial Medical Marihuana *Growing” Facility ARU{| ARU | ARU 50-80.1
Commercial Medical Marihuana Processing Facility ARU'] ARU | ARU 50-80.1
Commercial Medical Marihuana Safety Compliance Facllity ARU | ARU | ARU 50-80.1

§ 50-38 Site, Building Placement, and Bulk Standards

Table 50-38 (Exhibit 22):

able 50-38. Employment Districts Bulk and Site Standards

Lot Characlerlstics .| Site Design : R
Min.Lot { Min.Lot { Min. Front Min. Comer Side Min. Interior Side T
District | Width | ‘Area(s.f) | Sethack Sethack Sethack - ;| Min. Rear Sethack
None, unless
10', unless abutting | None, unless None, unless abutting residential
residential abutting residential abutting residential development or the
development, then | development, then development, then NC,CC,orD
CE 100° 15000 40 Pty 20 districts, then 40’
None, unless
30', unless abutting | None, unless None, unless abutting residential
residential abutting residential abutting residential devefopment or the
development, then | development, then development, then NC,CC,orD
PC 100' 15000 50° 30 W districts, then 60’
Gl2 NFA 30,000 w0 Ky W 25

Diagram 50-38 (Exhibit 23):
Industrial Zone Bulk Standards

-+

CE, PC Districts

o

e

Fsatr .'.'.-..'.'.';;..':.:.{_o
fooey

Page 4 of 5

St e




Diagram 50-38 (Exhibit 24):

Industrial Zone Bulk Standard

Gl-1, GI-2 Districts

Uy

Pese

Page 5 of 5

Article V — Attachments



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint
City Code of Ordinances by amen:#ing
Chapter 50, Zoning. '

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

Sec. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by
amending Chapter 50, Zoning, Article VI,
C-2 Multifamily High Density Apartment
District, by repealing said Article and
adopting Article VI,
Institutional/Innovation Zone Districts,
which shall read in its entirety as follows:

ARTICLE 6
INSTITUTIONAL/INNOVATION
ZONED DISTRICTS

§ 50-40. IC INSTITUTIONAL CAMPUS:
PURPOSE AND INTENT

THE IC INSTITUTIONAL CAMPUS
DISTRICT IS INTENDED TO
ACCOMMODATE DEVELOPMENT
DEDICATED SOLELY TO THE
FUNCTION OF MAJOR COMMUNITY
INSTITUTIONS, INCLUDING
COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES,
MUSEUMS, CULTURAL CENTERS,
PERFORMING ARTS VENUES, ETC.
THE DISTRICT CONSISTS OF
CLUSTERS OF RELATED BUILDINGS
ARRANGED IN A CAMPUS SETTING
THAT IS LARGELY SEPARATED
FROM THE SURROUNDING AREAS.
ANY REDEVELOPMENT WITHIN
THIS DISTRICT SHOULD CONSIST OF
USES THAT COMPLEMENT OR
STRENGTHEN THE CORE

K0049

INSTITUTION. DAILY ACTIVITIES
WITHIN THE DISTRICT ATTRACT
VISITORS FROM THROUGHOUT THE
REGION AND CONSIDERATION
SHOULD BE GIVEN TO ACCESS AND
EGRESS TO LIMIT NON-LOCAL
TRAFFIC THROUGH RESIDENTIAL
AREAS. IN ADDITION, BUFFERING
AND SCREENING SHOULD BE USED
TO MITIGATE ANY OTHER IMPACTS
OF  INSTITUTIONAL  ACTIVITY,
INCLUDING AREAS DEDICATED TO
COMMUNITY INSTITUTION
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE.

§ 50-41. UC UNIVERSITY CORE:
PURPOSE AND INTENT

THE UC  UNIVERSITY CORE
DISTRICT IS INTENDED TO
ACCOMMODATE THE
DEVELOPMENT OF COLLEGES AND
UNIVERSITIES ALLONG A RANGE OF
INSTITUTIONAL, RESIDENTIAL,
COMMERCIAL, AND EMPLOYMENT
ACTIVITIES IN A UNIQUE
ENVIRONMENT WITHIN THE
UNIVERSITY AVENUE AREA THAT
SUPPORTS SIGNIFICANT INTENSITY
AND A MIX OF COMPLEMENTARY
USES. EXAMPLES OF PERMITTED
USES INCLUDE RESEARCH AND

DEVELOPMENT, PROFESSIONAL
OFFICES, MULTI-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL, AND LIGHT
MANUFACTURING. LAND USE
COMPATIBILITY AND

TRANSITIONING TO ADJACENT
LAND USES ARE IMPORTANT
CONSIDERATIONS IN THIS
DISTRICT. ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL
AREAS SHOULD BE PROTECTED
THROUGH USE OF BUFFERING,
SCREENING, AND OTHER
MEASURES TO MITIGATE IMPACTS

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 6 - Page 1




OF ACTIVITIES FROM WITHIN |THE
DISTRICT.

§ 50-42. GI-1 GREEN INNOVATION -
MEDIUM INTENSITY: PURPOSE AND
INTENT

THE CITY OF FLINT STRIVES TO
ENCOURAGE ACTIVITY IN THE
GREEN ECONOMY, WHICH IS
DEFINED AS BUSINESSES OR
ORGANIZATIONS THAT PRODUCE
GOODS AND SERVICES WITH AN
ENVIRONMENTAL BENEFIT OR ADD
VALUE TO SUCH PRODUCTS USING
SKILLS OR TECHNOLOGIES THAT
ARE UNIQUELY APPLIED TO THOSE
PRODUCTS. ECONOMIC BENEFITS
CAN BE DERIVED EITHER
INHERENTLY, SUCH AS
ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION
SERVICES, HOME
WEATHERIZATION, ENERGY
RETROFITTING, AND SOLAR PANEL
INSTALLATION, OR RELATIVELY,
SUCH AS ORGANIC FOOD
PRODUCTION OR PROCESSING, THE
PRODUCTION OF SOLAR PANELS,
OR THE PRODUCTION OF PARTS
FOR WIND TURBINES. EDUCATION
AND TRAINING IN GREEN
ECONOMY SKILLS IS ENCOURAGED.
GREEN ECONOMY BUSINESSES OR
ORGANIZATIONS ARE NOT SIMPLY
BUSINESSES THAT CONDUCT
THEMSELVES IN AN
ENVIRONMENTALLY-FRIENDLY
MANNER, RATHER, GREEN
INNOVATION USES ENHANCE THE
LOCAL ECONOMY AND PROVIDE
PRODUCTS OR SERVICES WITH AN
ENVIRONMENTAL BENEFIT.

GI GREEN INNOVATION DISTRICTS
ARE INTENDED TO ACCOMMODATE
A WIDE ARRAY OF ACTIVITIES
CAPABLE OF CAPITALIZING ON
TURNING VACANT, FORMERLY

DEVELOPED LAND INTO A
PRODUCTIVE REUSE WITHIN THE
COMMUNITY WITH A FOCUS ON
GREEN OR SUSTAINABLE
INITIATIVES. IN CONJUNCTION
WITH THE CITY’S 2013 MASTER
PLAN, THERE ARE TWO DISTINCT
TYPES OF GREEN INNOVATION
DISTRICTS: GI-1 AND GI-2 (FOUND IN
ARTICLE 5).

THE GI-1 DISTRICT IS COMPRISED
OF PLATTED LOTS OF RECORD
WITHIN RESIDENTIAL
NEIGHBORHOODS THAT HAVE
BEEN LARGELY VACATED. THE
REHABILITATION AND REUSE OF
STRUCTURES THAT WERE
INTEGRAL AT ONE TIME TO THE
SURROUNDING NEIGHBORHOOD,
SUCH AS FORMER SCHOOL
BUILDINGS, 1S ENCOURAGED. IT IS
ANTICIPATED THAT TWO OR MORE
LOTS WILL BE ASSEMBLED FOR
REDEVELOPMENT IN THIS
DISTRICT. DEVELOPMENT AND
LAND USE INTENSITY WILL BE
LIMITED, GIVEN THAT
RESIDENTIAL USES, INCLUDING
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
HOMES, ARE ALLOWED IN THE
DISTRICT. BECAUSE MOST OF THE
GI-1 DISTRICTS ARE ABUTTING GN-
1 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, BULK
AND DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS
WILL BE COMPATIBLE, ALLOWING

FOR TYPICALLY SIZED
RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THE
DISTRICT, MEETING THE
STANDARDS OF THE TO GN-1
RESIDENTIAL STANDARDS.

§ 50-43. PERMITTED USES

ARTICLE 16 DEFINITIONS SHALIL BE
REFERRED TO FOR CLARITY ON
THE USES AS LISTED.

A. LAND USES. USES ARE

City of Flint | Zaning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 6 - Page 2




ALLOWE
ZONE

D IN RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICTS IN

ACCORDANCE WITH TABLE

50.6.04.

USES:

INSTITUTIONAL ZONE
DISTRICTS. THE
FOLLOWING KEY IS TO BE

USED

IN  CONJUNCTION

WITH THE USE TABLE.

1.

PERMITTED USES.
USES PERMITTED
BY RIGHT IN THE
ZONE DISTRICT,
SUBJECT TO
COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH A
“P.S,

SPECIAL LAND
USES. USES WHICH
MAY BE ALLOWED

SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BY THE
PLANNING
COMMISSION IN
ACCORDANCE

WITH ARTICLE 17
AND WITH ALL
OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH
AN“S.”

ADDITIONALLY
REGULATED USES.
USES WHICH MAY

BE ALLOWED
SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND

APPROVAL BY THE

PLANNING
COMMISSION  IN
ACCORDANCE

WITH' ARTICLE 17
AND WITH ALL
OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS  CHAPTER,

INCLUDING
LIMITING
CONDITIONS
SPECIFIED IN
ARTICLE 9. THESE
USES ARE

IDENTIFIED WITH
“ARU”.

. ACCESSORY USES.

USES WHICH ARE
PERMITTED BY
RIGHT, ASSUMING
THEY ARE NOT THE
PRIMARY USE ON
THE SIGHT AND
THAT THEY ARE IN
COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL OTHER
APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS CHAPTER.
THESE USES ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH
AN “A.SS

. USES NOT

ALLOWED. A CELL
WHICH IS LEFT
BLANK INDICATES
THAT THE LISTED
USE IS NOT
ALLOWED IN THAT
ZONE DISTRICT.

. USE REGULATIONS.

MANY ALLOWED
USES, WHETHER
PERMITTED BY
RIGHT OR AS A

City of Flint | Zoning Cede | March 28, 2017
Aflicle 6 —Page 3



SPECIAL LAND USE,
ARE SUBJECT TO
COMPLIANCE WITH
ARTICLE 9.

UNLISTED USES. IN
GENERAL
UNLISTED USES ARE
PROHIBITED.
HOWEVER, IF AN
APPLICATION IS
SUBMITTED FOR A
USE NOT LISTED,
THE ZONING
COORDINATOR
SHALL MAKE A
DETERMINATION
AS TO THE PROPER
ZONE DISTRICT
AND USE
CLASSIFICATION
FOR THE NEW OR
UNLISTED USE. IF
THE UNLISTED USE
IS SIMILAR TO AN
EXISTING
PERMITTED USE IN
THE SAME ZONE
DISTRICT AND FITS
THE INTENT OF
THE ZONE
DISTRICT, THE
ZONING
COORDINATOR
MAY DETERMINE
THAT THE
UNLISTED USE 1S
PERMITTED,

. PARKING

STANDARDS.
PARKING
REQUIREMENTS
ARE LOCATED IN
ARTICLE 12
PARKING, LOADING
AND CIRCULATION.

9. LEVEL OF REVIEW
FOR MIXED-USE
PRQJECTS. THE
LEVEL OF REVIEW
FOR A PROJECT
WITH  MULTIPLE
USES BEING
DEVELOPED
SIMULTANEOUSLY
SHALL: BE THE
SAME AS THE
HIGHEST LEVEL OF
REVIEW OF THE
INDIVIDUAL USES.

ATTACHMENT:
TABLE 50-43 (EXHIBIT 25)

§  50-44.  SITE, BUILDING
PLACEMENT, AND BULK
STANDARDS

SITE DIMENSIONS TABLE. ALL
DEVELOPMENT IN INSTITUTIONAL
ZONE DISTRICTS MUST COMPLY
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IN
TABLE 50-44 UNLESS OTHERWISE
EXPRESSLY STATED.

ATTACHMENTS:

TABLE 50-44 (EXHIBIT 26)
DIAGRAM 50-44 (EXHIBIT 27)
DIAGRAM 50-44 (EXHIBIT 28)

§ 50-45. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
APPLICABLE TO THE IC AND UC
DISTRICTS

A. LOTS WITH MULTIPLE
BUILDINGS ON THE SAME
SITE ARE SUBJECT TO THE
FOLLOWING
REQUIREMENTS:

1. BUILDING
SPACING. NO
PORTION OF A
BUILDING FACADE
SHALL BE WITHIN

City of Fiint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 6 - Page 4



20 OF ANY
PORTION OF
ANOTHER

BUILDING FACADE
ON THE SAME SITE.

. ORIENTATION.

BUILDINGS
SHOULD
GENERALLY BE
ORIENTED
TOWARD PUBLIC
STREETS AND ON-
SITE COMMON
AMENITIES, SUCH
AS PLAZAS, PARKS,
DECORATIVE
LAKES OR PONDS,
ETC. COLLEGES
AND UNIVERSITIES
MAY ORIENT
BUILDINGS
AROUND SUCH
AMENITIES TO FIT
WITHIN  CAMPUS
MASTER PLANS
FOR BEST SERVING
STUDENTS.

. COMMON

AMENITIES,
COMMON
AMENITIES
SHOULD BE
ENCOURAGED, AND
BUILDING SHOULD
BE SITED TO
RELATE TO THE
AMENITIES AND
PROVIDE A SENSE
OF ENCLOSURE,

. 360-DEGREE

DESIGN. ALL
FACADES OF
BUILDINGS

SHOULD
INTEGRATE
CONSISTENT

§

B. LIGHT

ARCHITECTURE,
BUILDING
MATERIALS,
DETAILS.

AND

MANUFACTURING

ANI% PRODUCTION USES

1.

50-46.

ADDITIONAL
SETBACK
REQUIREMENTS.
ANY LOTS HOSTING
LIGHT
MANUFACTURING
AND PRODUCTION
USES AS INDICATED
IN TABLE 50-42
SHALL PROVIDE
FRONT AND SIDE
YARD  SETBACKS
TWICE AS LARGE
AS WHAT IS
REQUIRED IN
TABLE 50-43.

UNIVERSITY AVENUE

FRONTAGE BUILDING ELEMENT
REQUIREMENTS

C. PURPOSE. THE INTENT OF
THESE REQUIREMENTS IS

TO FOSTER THE
DEVELOPMENT OF
UNIVERSITY AVENUE
FRONTAGE IN THE

UNIVERSITY CORRIDOR AS
AN ATTRACTIVE MIXED-USE
AREA THAT SHALL:

1.

ESTABLISH A
DEVELOPMENT
PATTERN THAT
REINFORCES
UNIVERSITY
AVENUE AS AN
ATTRACTIVE
CORRIDOR;

ADD
INTEREST,

VISUAL

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017

Article 6 —Page 5



INCREASE
PEDESTRIAN
TRAFFIC AND TO
REDUCE  CRIME
THROUGH
INCREASED
SURVEILLANCE;

3. ENHANCE A SENSE
OF PLACE AND
CONTRIBUTE TO
THE VIBRANCY OF
THE DISTRICT;

4. ORIENT BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND
STOREFRONTS TO
THE STREET;

5. UTILIZE
ATTRACTIVE
BUILDING DESIGN
TO ESTABLISH A
DISTINCT LOCAL
CHARACTER; AND

6. ENCOURAGE
TRANSPORTATION
ALTERNATIVES
(WALKING, BIKING
AND TRANSIT) TO

REDUCE
AUTOMOBILE
DEPENDENCE AND
FUEL
CONSUMPTION.
D. APPLICABILITY. ALL
DEVELOPMENT ON
PROPERTIES WITH

FRONTAGE ON UNIVERSITY
AVENUE IN THE ©UC
DISTRICT SHALL COMPLY
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS
INCLUDED IN THIS SECTION
UNLESS OTHERWISE
EXPRESSLY STATED.

E. MATERIALS.

1.

DURABLE
BUILDING
MATERIALS,
SIMPLE
CONFIGURATIONS
AND SOLID
CRAFTSMANSHIP
ARE REQUIRED. A
MINIMUM  FIFTY
(50) PERCENT OF
WALLS  VISIBLE

FROM PUBLIC
STREETS,
EXCLUSIVE OF
WALL AREAS
DEVOTED TO
MEETING
TRANSPARENCY
REQUIREMENTS
SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED OF:
BRICK, GLASS;

FIBER CEMENT
SIDING, METAL
(BEAMS, LINTELS,
TRIM ELEMENTS
AND
ORNAMENTATION
ONLY); WOOD LAP,
STUCCO,  SPLIT-
FACED BLOCK, OR
STONE. EXTERIOR
INSULATED
FINISHING
SYSTEMS  (EIFS),
AND VINYL OR
ALUMINUM SIDING
SHOULD ONLY BE
USED FOR ACCENTS
AND ARE
PROHIBITED  ON
THE FIRST STORY.
METAL SIDING MAY
BE USED AS A
PRIMARY
BUILDING
MATERIAL IF
ALLOWED BY THE

City of Fiint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 6 —~Page 6




F. FACADE
AND VARIATION.

i

PLANNING
COMMISSION WITH
SPECIAL LAND USE
APPROVAL!

PRESERVATION

EXTERIOR
ALTERATIONS.
EXTERIOR
CHANGES AND
FACADE
RENOVATIONS
SHALL NOT
DESTROY OR
COVER ORIGINAL
DETAILS ON A
BUILDING,
WHEREVER
PRACTICABLE.
BRICK AND STONE
FACADES  SHALL
NOT BE COVERED
WITH ARTIFICIAL
SIDING OR PANELS.

WINDOW AND
DOOR  OPENINGS.
EXISTING WINDOW
AND DOOR
OPENINGS SHALL
BE MAINTAINED
WHEREVER
PRACTICABLE.
NEW WINDOW AND
DOOR  OPENINGS
SHALL MAINTAIN A
SIMILAR
HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL
RELATIONSHIP AS
THE ORIGINALS.

VERTICAL AND
HORIZONTAL

LINES. THE
VERTICAL LINES OF
COLUMNS AND

PIERS, AND THE
HORIZONTAL
DEFINITION OF
SPANDRELS  AND
CORNICES,  AND
OTHER PRIMARY
STRUCTURAL
ELEMENTS SHALL
BE  MAINTAINED
WHEREVER

PRACTICABLE.

UNINTERRUPTED

FACADE. THE

MAXIMUM LINEAR
LENGTH OF AN
UNINTERRUPTED
BUILDING FACADE
FACING  PUBLIC
STREETS  AND/OR
PARKS SHALL BE
THIRTY (30) FEET.
FACADE
ARTICULATION OR
ARCHITECTURAL
DESIGN
VARIATIONS FOR
BUILDING WALLS

FACING THE
STREET ARE
REQUIRED TO

ENSURE THAT THE
BUILDING IS NOT
MONOTONOUS IN
APPEARANCE.
BUILDING  WALL
OFFSETS
(PROJECTIONS AND
RECESSES),
CORNICES,
VARYING BUILDING
MATERIALS OR
PILASTERS SHALL
BE USED TO BREAK
UP THE MASS OF A
SINGLE BUILDING.

G. BUILDING ORIENTATION.

City of Flint | Zening Code | March 28, 2017
Article 6 - Page ¥




1.

PRIMARY

ENTRANCE. THE
PRIMARY

BUILDING

ENTRANCE SHALL
B LLOCATED IN
THE FRONT
FACADE PARALLEL
TO THE STREET.
MAIN BUILDING
ENTRANCES AND
EXITS SHALL BE
LOCATED ON THE
PRIMARY STREET.

H. ENTRANCES.

1.

RECESSED
DOORWAYS.
WHERE THE
BUILDING
ENTRANCE IS

LOCATED ON OR
WITHIN FIVE (5)
FEET OF A LOT
LINE, DOORWAYS
SHALL BE
RECESSED  INTO
THE FACE OF THE
BUILDING TO
PROVIDE A SENSE
OF ENTRANCE AND
TO ADD VARIETY
TO THE
STREETSCAPE.

THE ENTRANCE
RECESS SHALL
NOT BE LESS
THAN THE
WIDTH OF THE
DOOR(S) WHEN
OPENED
OUTWARD.

A. THE
ENTRANC
E RECESS
MAY NOT

I

I

EXCEED
THE
ENTRANC
E WIDTH;
AND

B! THE
ENTRANC
E  MAY
NOT

EXCEED
TWO (2
STORIES
IN

HEIGHT.

ADMINISTRATIV
E DEPARTURE.
AN

ADMINISTRATIV
E  DEPARTURE
APPROVED BY
THE ZONING

COORDINATOR
MAY BE
GRANTED TO
PERMIT NON-
RECESSED
SERVICE DOORS
WHERE NO
SAFETY
HAZARD EXISTS.
RESIDENTIAL
DWELLINGS.,

ENTRANCES FOR
ALL RESIDENTIAL
DWELLINGS SHALL
BE CLEARLY
DEFINED BY AT
LEAST ONE (1) OF
THE FOLLOWING:

PROJECTING OR
RECESSED
ENTRANCE. A
RECESSED
ENTRANCE IS
REQUIRED  IF

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017

Asticie 8 ~ Page 8



I1.

IIL.

Iv.

THE BUILDING
ENTRANCE IS
LOCATED ON OR
WITHIN FIVE (5)
FEET OF THE
LOT LINE.

STOOP OR
ENCLOSED OR
COVERED
PORCH.

TRANSOM
AND/OR SIDE
LIGHT WINDOW
PANELS
FRAMING THE
DOOR OPENING.

ARCHITECTURA
L TRIM
FRAMING THE
DOOR OPENING.

ADMINISTRATIV
E DEPARTURE.
AN
ADMINISTRATIV
E  DEPARTURE
APPROVED BY
THE ZONING
COORDINATOR
MAY BE
PERMITTED FOR
OTHER
METHODS, SUCH
AS UNIQUE
COLOR
TREATMENTS,
PROVIDED THE
SAME EFFECT IS
ACHIEVED.

BUILDING
ORIENTATION.

PRIMARY
ENTRANCE. THE
MAIN BUILDING

IL

ENTRANCE
SHALL BE
LOCATED  IN
THE FRONT
FACADE

PARALLEL TO

THE PRIMARY
STREET.

ADMINISTRATIV
E DEPARTURE.
ALTERNATIVE
ORIENTATIONS
MAY BE
PERMITTED BY
THE ZONING
COORDINATOR
WHERE  SUCH
ALTERNATIVE
ORIENTATIONS
ARE
CONSISTENT
WITH EXISTING
ADJACENT
DEVELOPMENT.

ATTACHMENT:

TABLE 50-46H (EXHIBIT 29)

. EXPRESSION LINE (EL).

1.

A HORIZONTAL
LINE ON THE
FACADE KNOWN AS
THE EXPRESSION
LINE (EL) SHALL
DISTINGUISH THE
BASE OF THE
BUILDING FROM
THE REMAINDER
TO ENHANCE THE
PEDESTRIAN
ENVIRONMENT.
THE EL SHALL BE
CREATED BY A

CHANGE IN
MATERIAL, A
CHANGE IN DESIGN,

OR BY A

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Atticle 6 —Page 9



CONTINUOUS
SETBACK, RECESS,
OR  PROJECTION
ABOVE OR BELOW
THE EXPRESSION
LINE. SUCH
ELEMENTS AS
CORNICES, BELT
COURSES,
CORBELLING,
MOLDING,
STRINGCOURSES,
ORNAMENTATION,
AND CHANGES IN
MATERIAL OR
COLOR OR OTHER
SCULPTURING OF
THE BASE, ARE
APPROPRIATE
DESIGN ELEMENTS
FOR ELS.

. IF APPLICABLE,

THE HEIGHT OF
THE EXPRESSION
LINE SHALL BE
RELATED TO THE
PREVAILING SCALE

2.

L

ENCOURAGE AND
COMPLEMENT
PEDESTRIAN-
SCALE  ACTIVITY
AND CRIME
PREVENTION
TECHNIQUES. IT IS
INTENDED THAT
THIS BE
ACCOMPLISHED
PRINCIPALLY BY
THE USE OF
WINDOWS AND
DOORS ARRANGED
SO THAT ACTIVE
USES WITHIN THE
BUILDING ARE
VISIBLE FROM OR
ACCESSIBLE TO
THE STREET, AND
PARKING AREAS
ARE VISIBLE TO
OCCUPANTS OF
THE BUILDING.

APPLICABILITY.

THE MINIMUM

OF DEVELOPMENT TRANSPARENCY
IN THE AREA. A REQUIREMENT
CHANGE OF SCALE SHALL  APPLY
MAY REQUIRE A TO ALL SIDES OF
TRANSITIONAL A BUILDING
DESIGN ELEMENT THAT ABUT AN
BETWEEN URBAN OPEN
EXISTING AND SPACE OR
PROPOSED PUBLIC RIGHT-
FEATURES. OF-WAY.
TRANSPARENCY
ATTACHMENT: REQUIREMENTS
DIAGRAM 50-461 (EXHIBIT 30) SHALL NOT

APPLY TO SIDES

J. TRANSPARENCY. WHICH ABUT AN

ALLEY,
1. PURPOSE. THE
FIRST FLOORS OF II. WINDOWS FOR
ALL BUILDINGS BUILDING SIDES
SHALL BE

(NON-FRONT)
DESIGNED TO SHALL BE

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 6 — Page 10



CONCENTRATE

D TOWARD THE
FRONT EDGE OF
THE BUILDING,
IN  LOCATIONS
MOST VISIBLE
FROM AN URBAN
OPEN SPACE OR
PUBLIC RIGHT-
OF-WAY.

3. WINDOWS AND

II.

111

Iv.

DISPLAYS.

GROUND LEVEL
STOREFRONT
TRANSPARENCY
SHALL BE
HORIZONTALLY
ORIENTED
OVERALL,
DIVIDED INTO
VERTICAL
SEGMENTS.

PRODUCT
DISPLAY
WINDOWS
SHALL BE
INTERNALLY
LIT.

INTERIOR
DISPLAYS
SHALIL BE SET
BACK A
MINIMUM OF
ONE (1) FOOT

FROM THE
WINDOW  AND
SHALL NOT

COVER MORE
THAN FIFTY (50)
PERCENT OF
THE  WINDOW
OPENING.

NO WINDOW
COVERING OR

SCREENING
SHALL [COVER
MORE THAN
TWENTY-FIVE
(25) PERCENT OF
WINDOWS  OR
DOORS | THAT
ARE USED TO
MEET
TRANSPARENCY
REQUIREMENTS.

4. PERCENTAGE OF

IL.

REQUIRED
TRANSPARENCY

GROUND-FLOOR
TRANSPARENCY
PERCENTAGES
MUST BE
APPLIED

BETWEEN TWO
(2) FEET AND
EIGHT (8) FEET

FROM THE
GROUND. THE
AREA OF

WINDOWS IN
DOORS MAY
COUNT
TOWARDS THE
TRANSPARENCY
PERCENTAGE.

STRUCTURES IN
THE uc
DISTRICT
FRONTING
UNIVERSITY
AVENUE SHALL
COMPLY WITH
TABLE 5.6.06.H
BELOW  WITH
REGARDS TO
THE AMOUNT OF
TRANSPARENT
MATERIALS
THAT IS
REQUIRED FOR

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 6 — Page 11




GROUND-FLOOR
AND UPPER
FLIOOR
FACADES.
WINDOWS MUST
BE CLEAR AND
ALLOW VIEWS
OF THE INDOOR
SPACE OR
DISPLAY AREAS.

ATTACHMENT:

DIAGRAM 50-46J (EXHIBIT 31)

K. TRANSITIONAL FEATURES.

L

IL

II1.

PURPOSE.
TRANSITIONAL
FEATURES ARE
ARCHITECTURAL
ELEMENTS, SITE
FEATURES OR
ALTERATIONS TO
BUILDING MASSING
THAT ARE USED TO
PROVIDE A
TRANSITION
BETWEEN HIGHER
INTENSITY  USES
AND LOW- OR
MODERATE-
DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL
AREAS. IT IS THE
INTENT OF THESE
STANDARDS TO:

REDUCE LAND
CONSUMPTION;

CREATE A
COMPATIBLE
MIXED-USE
ENVIRONMENT;

LIMIT
INTERRUPTIONS
IN VEHICULAR
AND

IV,

REDESTRIAN
CONNE(TIONS
CREATED BY
EFFORT TO
SEGREGATE
USES; AND

ESTABLISH OR
MAINTAIN
VIBRANT
PEDESTRIAN-
AND  TRANSIT-
ORIENTED
AREAS WHERE
DIFFERING USES
ARE PERMITTED
TO OPERATE IN
CLOSE
PROXIMITY TO
ONE ANOTHER.

2. APPLICABILITY.

TRANSITIONAL
FEATURES SHALIL
BE REQUIRED FOR
BUILDINGS OR
STRUCTURES
THAT:

HOST HIGHER-
INTENSITY
LAND USES
THAT WOULD
ADVERSELY
AFFECT  THE
LIVABILITY OF
AN AREA. THE
PLANNING
COMMISSION,
BOARD OF
ZONING
APPEALS, OR
CITY COUNCIL
MAY REQUIRE
TRANSITIONAL
FEATURES  AS
PART OF A
SPECIAL LAND
USE, VARIANCE,

City of Flint | Zoning Code | March 28, 2017
Article 6 - Page 12



STREET PARKING,
1.OADING, SERVICE

PLANNED OUTDOOR
REDEVELOPME LIGHTING OR
NT DISTRICT OR SOURCES OF
CONDITIONAL AUDIBLE NOISE
REZONING SHALL BE
APPROVAL. PREVENTED
WHENEVER
3. ARCHITECTURALI. PRACTICABLE.
FEATURES.
SIMILARLY SIZED § 50-47. ADDITIONAL CRITERIA AND
AND PATTERNED REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW OF
ARCHITECTURAL USES IN GREEN INNOVATION
FEATURES SUCH AS DISTRICTS
WINDOWS, DOORS,
ARCADES, A. INTENT. DEVELOPMENT
PILASTERS, INTENSITY WITHIN THE GI-1
CORNICES, WALL AND GI-2 DISTRICTS SHOULD
OFFSETS, BUILDING BE CONTEXT SENSITIVE AND
MATERIALS, AND SHOULD LIMIT IMPACTS ON
SURROUNDING LAND USES,
ﬁgﬁg‘m A]?’rlig‘}?;m INCLUDING SINGLE FAMILY
HOMES WITHIN THE GI1
INCLUDED ON THE DISTRICT AS WELL AS LESS
LOWER-INTENSITY INTENSE COMMERCIAL AND
USE SHALL BE RESIDENTIAL USES IN
INCORPORATED IN ADJACENT DISTRICTS.
THE GIVEN THE RAPIDLY
TRANSITIONAL CHANGING NATURE OF
FEATURES. GREEN BUSINESS AND THE
UNIQUE CONTEXT IN FLINT,
. PARKING AND ALL FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
LOADING. OFF- AND ACTIVITY WITHIN A GI-

1 OR GI-2 DISTRICT MUST
DEMONSTRATE IT MEETS

AREAS SHALL BE GREEN INNOVATION.
LOCATED AWAY
FROM THE LOWER- . NARRATIVE FOR LOCATION
INTENSITY USE WITHIN DISTRICT. USES
AND, WHERE MUST DEMONSTRATE THEIR
POSSIBLE, APPROPRIATENESS FOR THE
ADJACENT TO GI DISTRICT INSTEAD OF
SIMILAR SITE OTHER DISTRICTS WITHIN
THE COMMUNITY. ALONG
FEATURES ON WITH ANY NECESSARY
SURROUNDING APPLICATION MATERIALS
SITES. OUTLINED BY ARTICLE 17 OF
THIS CHAPTER, THE
. LIGHTING AND APPLICANT MUST INCLUDE
NOISE. A NARRATIVE DETAILING
INCOMPATIBLE HOW THE DEVELOPMENT

City of Flint { Zoning Code | March 28, 2017

Arficle 6 — Page 13



MEETS THE FOLLOWING
REQUIREMENTS.

1. THE APPLICANT
MUST DESCRIBE
HOW THE USE MAY
BE CLASSIFIED IN
ONE OR MORE OF
THE FOLLOWING
GREEN  BUSINESS
AREAS:

1. AGRICULTURE
AND NATURAL
RESOURCES
CONSERVATION

II. EDUCATION
AND
COMPLIANCE

III. ENERGY AND
RESOURCE
EFFICIENCY

IV. GREENHOUSE
GAS
REDUCTION,
ENVIRONMENT
AL
MANAGEMENT,
AND
RECYCLING

V. RENEWABLE
ENERGY

2. THE APPLICANT
MUST DESCRIBE
HOW THE
DEVELOPMENT
WILL NOT
ADVERSELY
AFFECT ADJACENT
RESIDENTIAL OR
LESS INTENSIVE
USES.

C. ADDITIONAL LANDSCAPING.

ANY NON-RESIDENTIAL USE
IN A GI-1 DISTRICT SHARING

Al LOT LINE WITH A

ESIDENTIAL USE SHALL
%IDE AT LEAST A TYPE-2
TRANSITION YARD (SEE
SECTION 50-157) ALONG THE
SHARED LINE(S). THIS
T SITION YARD MAY BE
INCORPORATED AS PART OF
A  REQUIRED SETBACK
PROVIDED THE SETBACK IS
LARGER THAN THE
TRANSITION YARD. IF THE
SPECIFIC USE REQUIRES A
MORE SPECIFIC OR INTENSE
LEVEL OF
LANDSCAPING/BUFFERING
THOSE REGULATIONS
SHALL APPLY.

Sec. 2. The ordinances in this
Article shall become effective upon
publication.

Adopted this day of
, 2021, A.D.

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

() 5T fosen

Angela'Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

S:AOrdinance ReviewAl.19.21_ARTICLE 6 INSTITUTIONAL

ZONE DISTRICTS pc approved.docx

City of Flint | Zening Code | March 28, 2017
Article 6 ~ Page 14




§ 50-43. Permitted Uses

Table 50-43 (Exhibit 25)

Table 50.6.04. Uses: Institutional Zoning Districts

Article VI — Attaghments

Reference
RESIDENTIAL '
Household Living
Single-Family Detached Dwelling 5 P 50-59
Two-Family Dwelling (duplex) P 50-85
Single-Family Attached Dwelling P 50-85
Mutti-Family Dwelling (all floors) P 50-104
Mulii-Family Dweling (above ground fioor) S P 50-104
Accessory Dwelling Unit A A 50-79
Mixed Use, Residential S P
Group Living
State Licensed Residential Facility S
Fratemity/Sorority P 50-96
Convalescent or Nursing Home S
Boarding House P 50-112
Transitional or Emergency Shelier S 50-119
Adudt Foster Care Family Home (1-6 residents) S 50-81
Adull Foster Care Small Group Home (1-6) S 50-81
Adult Foster Care Small Group Home (7-12) S 50-81
Adult Foster Care Large Group Home (13-20) 5 50-81
RECREATIONAL :
Community Cenler S S P
Park P
Public-Owned Park P
AGRICULTURAL
Aquaculture P A 50-84
Aquaponics P S 50-84
Famers' Market (Permanent) P
Fanmers’ Market (Temporary) P P 50-118
Produce Stand A A 50-109
Greenhousa A P 50-98
Hoophouse 8 p 50-100
Hydroponics P 5
Aptary/Beekeeping A P 50-88
Commercial Composting 8
Qrchard (11 or more trees) P
Urban Agriculiure P 50-120
Community Garden A A p 50-91
INSTITUTIONAL AND CULTURAL . © B S B T S
Religious
Place of Worship ) 5 S
Cemstory S
Government and Educational
Elementary/Middie Schoo! P P S
High Schoo! P P S
Caliege or University P P S
Other Governmental Uss or Facility P P
Other Institutional, and Cultural
Soclal Service Facility P
Civil, Religious, or Charitable Organization P

Page 1 of 7




Table 50.6.04. Uses: Institutional Zoning District

GH1

VI — Attachments

Reference

Library

Museum

Arl Gallery

o|v|0§

Health

Rehabilitation Center (w/o residential care)

o

Hospital or Medical Center

COMMERCIAL

1™

Automotive Services

Auto Supply/Accessory Sales

Vehicle Repair and Services

50-123

Vehicle Fuel Station (without vehicle repair, may include 1,000 sq. ft. convenience-
Slore)

50-121

Car Wash

W w |thw

Entertainment and Hospitality

Arcade, Amusement Devices, Gaming, Billiards Hall

oW

Auditorium, Cinema, Concert Hall, Theater, Banquet Hall

50-86

Bingo Hall

Bowling Alley, Skating Rink

50-94

Charity Gaming

Convention Centar

Dance Club, Night Club

50-94

Entertainment, Live (Not including ARUs)

50-94

Hookah Lounge, Cigar Lounge

Sports and Entertainment Arena

Lodging

Bed and Broakfast

o

50-87

Hotel

-

Offices

Financial Services

Physician or Dentist Office or Medical Clinic

General Professional Office

Research Facility/ Laboratory

Copying, Malling, Courier Services, Parcel Receiving, Shipping Station

Fiim Production, Photography, Radio, TV Studic

w

LivefWork Unit

| To|TU| ool

50-101

Personal Service Establishments

Personal Service Establishments

Animal Day Care {w/o boarding)

Veterinary Clinic or Hospital (with or w/o boarding)

Gym or Fitness Center

Funeral Home or Mortuary

Tattoo Establishment

i Olnjn| o

Residential Service

Adult Day Care or Day Services Center

w

50-81

Group Day Care Home

Chitd Care Cenfer

50-90

Retall and Service

Grocery Store

o

Convenience Store

w

Retail Sales, General

Retail Sales, Outdoor Nursery, Garden Center or Landscaping Supply

Restaurant w/Alcohol (beer, wine andlor liguor)

w

w

Restaurant wfo Alcohol

Page 2 of 7




Article VI — Attachments

Table 50.6.04. Uses: Institutional Zoning Districts

Gl-1 Referance

iIc uc
Catering Business S P
Bar, Tavern, Tagroom, or Tasting Room S S 50-83
Brewpub 5 5 50-83
Craft Winery/Distillery ) 3 50-83
Commercial Art Gallery 3 p
Instruction Studi S p
Antique, Second-Hand Store {except pawn shop) P
Drive-Through (all commercial uses wldnve lhrough Includes dry cleaning) A

INDUSTRIAL :

Manufacturing and Production nght

Trade: Sheet Metal, Carpenter, Plumbing o Heating, Furniture Upholstering, Paint,
Paper Hanging, Decorating or Sign Painting Shop, or Similar Enterprise, etc.
Assembly, Manufacturing, or Production of textile products, technology, wood
products, furniture and fixtures, paper, clay, glass or fabricated metal

Faod Products S
Household Service: Laundry, Dying and Dry Cleaning Facility, Household Goods or

Appliance Repair Shop, efc. S

Pottery and Figurine making, farge-scale commercialfindustrial P

Automotive and Parts Manufacturing S

Welding Shops and Other Metal Working Machine Shops )

Green Economy Light Industrial Uses S

Microbrewery/Small Distillery/Small Winery P P

Large brewery/Large Disfillery/Large Winery S

Transportation

Parking Structurss S S 50-108
Stand Alone Parking, Surface Lots 8

Transit Terminal or Station S

Utilitles

Electrical Substations and Private Utiliies S S S 50-93
Wireless Communicatlon Facilities - Collocated on Existing Towars P P P 50-126
Small-Scale Solar Energy Production A A A 50-117
Large Scale Solar Enargy A A P

Small-Scale Wind Energy Production A A A 50-125
Large Scale Wind Energy A A S

Page 3 of 7



I » 4]

Table 50-44 (Exhibit 26):
iable 50-44. Uses: Institutional Districts Bulk and Site Standards

50-44. Site, Building Placement, and Bulk Standards

Article VI - Attachments

Page 4 of 7

Lot
. Characteristics Site Design Development Intensity
| | District Min. Interior Slde | Rear Min. Lot
Name Min. Lot Front Setback Comner Side Setback | Setback Setback Area per Bullding
Lot Area Bwelling height
Width | (s.f) | Min, Max. | Min. Max. | Min, Min. Unit
1,000 sg. fi.
per
None, unless None, unless None, unless | Nons, unless efﬁmﬁecy or
abutiing or abulting or ahutting or abutting or
ic nA | A | Tonfngon o | fonfngon h | frontingon | froniing on abemr 70 max
residential residential tesidential | residental | /ET e
development, development, development, | development, ' ”w;"of'
then 40' then 20’ then 20 then 40' pe
more
bedroom
apariment
uc
1,000 sq. fi. 60" max,
per unless
. one, !.mress None, pnless None, unless | efficiencyor | abutinga TN
10, unless abulting a abutting a . Distr
abutting or development development abutting a one or GN Distril,
L ) . ) devefopment bedroom then not more
District- ] fronting on with with ! ) \
. 40 10,000 . None o None e with apartment; than 35' max
wide residential residential on residential on Ch e s )
residentialon | 1500sq.ft. | within 100" of
development, the ground the ground
. the ground per two or the property
then 20 figor, then floor, then \ .
15 15 floor, then 40 more line of the
bedroom parcel(s) in
apartment that district.
800 sq. ft.
None, unless None, unless par
" e ! None, unless { efficiency or
abutting a abutting a .
Forlots development development abutling 2 one
fronting pme . development hedroom 2 .
. \ with . with . . 70
on 20 3,000 o 10 residential on 15 residential on with apariment; | stories max
University residential on | 1,000sq. ft. mrin
the ground the ground
Avenue the ground per two or
floor, then floor, then .
10 10 foor, then 40 mora
bedroom
apartment
Gl
Agar
120", 13530 25, or Wit | eeate
unles w?dess consistent hof 'Mc:m
. sa with the smalt | 2 . -
RAsidet | none | 2™ | averagefiont | None | 15 | None | er | BOM 25 |15000sqp | ZM2Stories
af \ reside had Side Side 135
reside nfiaf 58 of Yard
ntal | 1% | residental ‘(’Sa{‘}’ s
use, D shuctures on {51+
then 52)




Article VI -~ Attachments

then 8,000 the same
8¢ sq. ft. block
15 50
25 ¢r
consistent
with the font
setback of
industriat | 120 | 30000 | residential 4o 15 None 5 20 None
structures on
the same
block,
whichever is
less
*Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage for GI-1 Residential: 30%, unless a non-residential use, then 80%
Diagram 50-44 (Exhibit 27):
University Core Zone Bulk Standards
UC Districts
l % E
e 9 | 9 9
i i R | H
o- S TR - e Y
Buiidable . Bulidable I RS
: . Aras = Buildable | Buildsble : -
o Area . : Area . * CUAreR ot Area o
vearssisensidearas veisvaien T . q § .~—— Build-to-Zone
[ A

W
UC District-wide

UC Lots fronting on University Avenue

Page 5 of 7




Diagram 50-44 (Exhibit 28§):

Industrial Zone Bulk Standards

Gl 1, G2 Districts

Article VI — Attachi

hents

e il e il
R
Table 50-46H (Exhibit 29):
able 9U-4b acage 3 pNare E)
" [commercial Use "Residential Use
Ground-floor  [70% H0%
LUpper floors  P0% B0%

Page 6 of 7



Article

§ 50-46. University Avepiue Frontage Building Element Requirements

Diagram 50-461 [([Exhibit 30):

Expression Line
§ 50-461

s Expression Line

Diagram 50-46J (Exhibit 31):

Transparency Requirements
§ 50-46)

Residential Buildings Commercial Buildings

e
30% Miny, ~—-ipma

i ooue

o

BESEARURTRNR e

#

A 7
40% Min. é /
j:rmurt.r.vmmmr:qfi!ﬂmmnmm:zznu.rmmm' i

“.. Transparent facade area  :.//] Eligible facade area

S:\KellyA\Zoning Code\Attachments\Article 6 Attachments.docx

Page 7 of 7

X

— Attachments

30% Min.

70% Min.



ORDINANCE NO.

An Ordinance to amend the Flint City
Codg of Ordinances by amending Chapter 18,
Taxation; Funds; Purchasing; Article 11,
Assessments.

IT [IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF FLINT:

See. 1. An Ordinance to amend the
Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 18, Taxation; Funds; Purchasing;
Article II, Assessments; by amending Section
18-7, Special Assessment Relief Board
Created; Membership; and by amending
Section 18-8, Same — Investigation of Requests
For Relief; Report and Recommendation; and
by amending Section 18-9, Award Of Relief
from Assessments; and by amending Section
18-10, Payment of Special Assessment by City;
Taking of Mortgage and Nofe to Assure
Repayment Te City; which shall read in their
entirety as follows:

§ 18-7 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RELIEF
BOARD CREATED; MEMBERSHIP,

A Special Assessment Relief Board is hereby
created. The term “Board” whenever used
herein, shall mean the Special Assessment
Relief Board. The Board shall consist of the
following members who shall serve by virtue of
their offices:

(a) The City Administrater CHAIR OF

THE CITY COUNCIL FINANCE
COMMITTEE;

(b) The Director of Finance; and

() The Chief—Legal Officer CITY
ASSESSOR.

(Ord-1054;passed-12-29-1952)

§ 18-8 SAME — INVESTIGATION OF
REQUESTS FOR RELIEF; REPORT
REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION
DETERMINATION

The Board shall investigate and review all
requesgs made by any property owner assessed
for refief from the payment of A special
assessment or any part of installment thereof

and-shallmake-areport-ofitsfindings together

i i il. A REQUEST
FOR |RELIEF SHALL BE MADE IN

WRITING AND SUBMITTED TOQ THE
ASSESSMENT DIVISION OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, ON OR
BEFORE MAY 157 OF THE YEAR IN
WHICH THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT IS
TO BE LEVIED. THE BOARD SHALL
REVIEW THE  REQUEST  AND
DETERMINE WHETHER A GRANT OF
RELIEF WOULD (1) RENDER THE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISPROPORTIONATE IN ANY MANNER
TO THE BENEFITS RECEIVED FROM IT,
AND (2) BE IN THE BESTS INTERESTS OF
THE CITY OF FLINT. UPON A
DETERMINATON THAT A GRANT OF
RELIEF WOULD NOT RENDER THE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISPROPORTIONATE IN ANY MANNER,
AND WOULD BE IN THE BESTS
INTERESTS OF THE CITY OF FLINT, THE
BOARD MAY GRANT RELIEF AND
WAIVE THE COLLECTION OF ALL OR
ANY PORTION OF THE SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT FROM THE PROPERTY
OWNER.

«Ord—1054, passed12-29-1952)

§ 189 AWARD-OF RELIEE FROM
ASSESSMENTS RESERVED.

- the kS c hall-d .



§ 18-10
ASSESSMENT—BY—CITY;—FAKING —OF
MORTGAGE—AND—NOTE—TOASSURE
REPAYMENTTO-CITY RESERVED.

—The-City-Couneil-of-the Cityof Hint-may

Sec. 2. This Ordinance shall become
effective this
2021, A.D.

day of s

Adopted this day of
, 2021, A.D.

FOR THE CITY:

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ut

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

SAAWO\Ordinances\Special Assessment Board\2021.02.10 Proposed
Amended Special Assessment Relief Board Ordinance.docx




